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With an aim to be the pioneer of the automotive aftermarket in the
PRC, Launch Tech Company Limited (the “Company” or “Launch”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) is committed to the provision

of the most superior and advanced products, technologies and

services to the automobile service and manufacturing industry as
well as car owners in the PRC and the world.

Capitalizing on its strong research and development team and
market sensitivity, and the cost competitiveness of manufacturing
in the PRC, Launch aims at being a new driving force of the world’s
automotive aftermarket.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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The Group’s principle developments in 2012 are set out as follows:

OPERATING RESULTS

Affected by downturn in the European and US economy and
macro-economic control in China, the global automotive industry
entered an adjustment stage. The Group formulated a sound
operation strategy at the beginning of the year to strengthen
control on sales and production, which effective controlled our
inventory level. Through adopting refined internal management and
concentrating resources on technological reserves and product
research and development, the Group increased its technological
reserves and enhanced it overall technological capabilities,
while work efficiency was also improved to further strengthen
our brand competitiveness. Slack market demands resulted in
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Management Discussion and Analysis

of Results of Operation
BHEHKEREZTRR DM

a drop in sales price of our products, and bad debt allowances
for trade receivables and inventories increased compared to the
corresponding period last year. As a result, in 2012, the Group
recorded a turnover of approximately RMB612,476,000 and net
loss of approximately RMB43,569,000, representing decreases
of 23% and 135% respectively compared to the corresponding
period last year. Our operating results were significantly lower than
our expectation at the beginning of the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Market

During 2012, in order to prevent market risks, the Group refreshed
its list of distributors and the granting of licenses to exercise active
production management and enhance collection of sales receipts;
while on the other hand, we were forced to lower the prices of
our products given weak market demands. As such, the Group
recorded significant year-on-year decline in operating results for
the full year. Despite the challenges, the Group adopted sound
marketing strategies to optimize the sales channels and allocation
of staff, resulting in enhancements in work efficiency. As we
tightened management control on distributors, deployments of
authorized distributors in domestic and overseas markets were
rationalized, providing additional brand competitiveness for the
Group.

In 2012, the Group convened the seventeenth PRC annual
conference in Shenzhen, and celebrated our 20th anniversary
of establishment and hosted the first forum of DBSCar.com.
International distributors and main business partners attending
the conference much appreciated the Company’s vehicle
networking products released and expressed their earnest intent of
cooperation. The sales orders achieved at the annual conference
met our expectation. However, owing to tight delivery deadlines,
there were defects in the circuit design and a large volume of
products was recalled, which created substantial impact on the
operating results in the second half year.
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During 2012, under its IPD R&D systems, the Group successfully
developed the following products:

Project development HE R
1) Professional diagnostic products: 1) HEZHES:
X431 DIAGUN III, X-431 PAD, X-431 1V, J2534, X431 DIAGUN Il ~ X-431 PAD - X-431
MATCO_PAD, X431 Auto Diag IV~ J2534 - MATCO_PAD : X431 Auto
Diag
2) Personal diagnostic products:
2) AAZHES:
CReader VII, Creader Professional, DBSCar-andriod,
DBSCar-10S, RCU CReader VIl ~ Creader Professsional
DBSCar-andriod * DBSCar-10S + RCU
3)  Lifter and tire products: 3) EAMEBmIRERD:

TLT635A, BST-460 automobile rechargeable battery
conductivity meter, BST-760 automobile rechargeable
battery conductivity meter, KWB-514 tire balancer, KWB-
512 tire balancer, KWB-511 tire balancer, wireless offline
inspection equipment, customized remote diagnostic
instrument, customized dashboard electrical inspection
instrument, and F-ADS remote diagnostic system

TLT635A ~ BST-460 /9B & T E &%
Al EE - BST-760/4 8 & &t B 5 1% 8
% - KWB-514 BT E# - KWB-512
BT E# - KWB-511 B8 FE7H#
EEXTERAIRE  ERZEHEPTE
FIEE - BERAERBBEREP EHIE
B - F-ADSRIZZH 24t
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Technology development
Pre-research project for 3D wheel aligner technology
Patent and honors

During 2012, the Group had 46 new patents, including:

1)  3invention patents, namely:
a. a sensor simulation technique and device
b.  atire and rim integrity inspection method

C. a verification method for massive volume of data in

automobile OBD reader
2) 23 utility models
3) 6 design patents
Production

With the full implementation of enhanced production, the Group
achieved significant results in areas such as manufacturing
technology, manufacturing procedures, quality management
and inventory management, which allowed it to have better
cost control, ensured product quality and significantly enhanced
production efficiency. The production of lifters by the Shanghai
plant significantly increased due to addition of production
equipment. Furthermore, the production management and R&D
system of the Shanghai plant have been optimized and improved.
The mode of enhanced production contributed significantly to the

growth of the Group’s product sales.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Management

During 2012, the Group adopted various incentive measures
to motivate and inspire the staff, and particularly for its R&D
and marketing personnel, for which the Group implemented
strict internal appraisal and reward and punishment system,
and maintained high enthusiasm at work generally. To give full
play to the Group’s advantages in technology R&D and product
innovation, during the year our R&D team was strengthened with
experienced staff and the R&D management team structure was

optimized.

During 2012, the Group continued to carry out enhanced
production and fully implemented 6S management and
procedure management. Also, the Group implemented refined
management in human resources management, systematical
procedure management, marketing management, general budget
management, cost control and management, quality management,
efficiency management, R&D management and corporate culture

establishment.

During 2012, the procedural efficiency of the Group’s ERP, CRM,
IO and OA systems was enhanced. Moreover, the IPD R&D system
of the Group has been improving and stable, and the internal

communication was streamlined.

Prospect

For 2013, the Group will continue to strengthen and perfect
internal management, implement various incentive systems, and
strictly apply the internal appraisal and reward and punishment
system. It will also deepen its corporate culture establishment
in respect of “innovation, quality, efficiency, professionalism and
competitiveness”. The Group will strive to raise the staff’s passion
for work and inspire their potential and morale, which will in turn
enhance the competitive advantage of the Group and create

greater values for the shareholders.
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As for its development plan, the Group will continue to draw on
its core technology in diagnosis accumulated over the years, and
invest more resources to develop vehicle networking application
products based on diagnostic technology. We are committed in
creating a vehicle networking product chain built upon the DBSCar.
com platform that offers solutions via various diagnostic devices
such as DBSCar membership cards and DBSCar service channels.
This will be a multi-dimensional and openly accessible vehicle
networking chain based on a group of diagnostic applications
available in smart connected devices, through which we aim to
transform our applications and services in automobile networking
technologies into the core values of our company.

For its domestic and foreign markets, the Group will gradually
implement refined management, strengthen the management
of receivables, and carry out an elimination system to eliminate
the domestic and overseas distributors with worst performance
in order to optimize the structure and deployment of distributors
and realize the Group’s channel advantage. In marketing, the
Group will formulate relevant marketing policies according to
characteristics of various regions in line with the strategic planning
and development of the Group’s headquarters. It will also conduct
various marketing activities such as various types of exhibitions,
annual conferences, promotional activities, technical competitions
and professional media to promote awareness towards the
differential advantages of the Group’s products and enhance the
popularity and influence of “LAUNCH?”. Furthermore, the Group will
keep improving its after sale technical service network and provide

satisfactory technology and service to the market.

For R&D, the Group will continue to use the IPD R&D systems,
recruit experienced R&D talent, optimize the structure of the
R&D team and stabilize the team, and strictly apply internal
appraisal and incentive system and encourage innovation. With
diagnostic technology as the core, the Group will give full play to
its technological advantage drawing on its 20 years of experience
in the area to expedite the R&D of new products. The Group will
leverage on its differential advantages in technology and products
to increase the dependence of distributors on it and to win the
confidence of end users.
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While developing new products and technology, the Group will
maintain strict control on R&D, manufacturing and sale costs,
and adopt enhanced production and flexible market management
and human resources policy to facilitate the Group’s healthy and
sustainable growth and provide even better return for shareholders

and investors.

As for production, the Group will continue to implement enhanced
production, optimize manufacturing procedures, enhance
production efficiency, ensure product quality, reduce production
cost and control inventory effectively to cope with the requirement
of a rapidly growing market and achieve higher profit margin for the

benefit of shareholders and investors.

Analysis

(1)  Financial Analysis

1. Table of movement analysis for the related items
in income statement and cash flow statement

ltem #B

E LN

Operation income

Operation cost BERK
Selling expenses HEER
Administrative expenses EBER
Financing expenses HEER
Net Cash Flow from RERBELR
Operating Activities Reneds#
Net Cash Flow from RERHEER
Investing Activities RemeEFH
Net Cash Flow from EETYELEN
Financing Activities RemeEFH
R&D expenditure e

AEEEERFEMRMZE - SEERS
TR - EEMPEKA  REUBeEEE
AR BEZTISERMANERBEGE - 8
EAEERE  FEBER - HFRBEM
KREESREL 2O

EEETH AEBEEBHETEEEES
A BEERE  REEERE  REE
Mg REEERAE  BRIEHIER - U
FLamEREERNTR A HFHRERM
REFERRE SRS N -

paxi

(=) BB

1. FERRRSREBREEANES

ok

Unit: "000
Efr - F7r

Corresponding

period of
Current period previous year Changes
AHERE L ERBE SENLL
612,476 792,926 -23%
421,165 472,927 -11%
75,017 72,420 4%
114,997 103,991 11%
21,555 27,504 -22%
49,186 165,446 -68%
-138,234 -115,896 -19%
88,840 -96,315 192%
58,273 50,486 -16%
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2. Major customers and suppliers

(1) Sales to major customers

During the Reporting Period, total operation revenue
from the top five customers of the Company was
approximately 87,000,000, accounting for 14% of
total operation revenue for the year.

(2)  Major suppliers

During the Reporting Period, total purchasing
amount from top five suppliers of the Company
amounted to 141,000,000, accounting for 33%
of the total purchasing amount for the year.

3. Cost
Item ®A
Selling expenses HEER
Administrative expenses ERER
Finance costs BT5EA

G Launch Tech Company Limited J#&3I[THTTAERHE AR 15 B R A &)

2. FEEFFHEMESD

(1)

@

FEHEELHIEN

BEHAN ARAAAE
REPREERAREDN
87,000,0007C * 1h K F &
EBEXEWMALRTEN 14% ©

FERERIERL

WEBHAN AQRMA
ZHEFRESES
141,000,000 7T, * {HANEF K
IE4BREA33% ©

Unit: *000
B FT

Corresponding  Changes in

period of amount over

Current period previous year previous year

ENE

75,017
114,997
21,5856

LERME BELLH

72,420 4%
103,991 1%
27,504 -22%
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R&D expenditure 4. THEXH
(1) Table of R&D expenditure (1) HESZHIELE
Unit: *000
By - Fr
R&D expenditure for current period REAB (LIRS 27,053
Capitalized R&D expenditure for current period ZAHIE AL A 2557 H 3,220
Total R&D expenditure M Hast 58,273
Percentage of total R&D expenditure over e R R RE R F EE LA 5%
net asset
Percentage of total R&D expenditure over 25 =2 AR BB & SR AL B 10%
operation income
(2)  Description @ IERHH
We actively invested in research and AEEEERBEBERER
development projects during the year and RAEIER  SHBEF
expenditure increased by 16% compared E16% - LGS E
with last year. Research and development WAL B EFZE10% (E4F
expenditure to total operating income ratio H6%) °

increased to 10% (Last year: 6%).
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Cash Flow

ltem HAE

Other cash receipts in U B o b ERAR S E B
operating activities =) lioknk

Cash payments for goods EEEm BB
and services acquired miEe

Other cash payments from S H fih EA4C & /EB) G #H
operating activities miEe

Cash received from return Bl & Pk B R iR &
of investment

Cash paid for investment WEMS MRS

Cash receipts from borrowings f& 7% FTUEIHY IR &

Cash repayments of amount  EEEEFTZ (T HIIR &
borrowed

Distribution of dividends pa bl

Description:

Other Cash receipts in operating activities decreased
over previous year, which was mainly attributable to the
decrease of overall turnover in the second half of the
year;

Cash payments for goods and services acquired
decreased over previous year, which was mainly
attributable to the decrease in production input in
accord with market demand during the year;

Other cash payments from operating activities
increased over previous year, which was mainly
attributable to the increase in research expenditure and
other expenses during the year;

a Launch Tech Company Limited ;&3 TTAERHE AR A AR A 7

5. HER
Unit: "000
17 T
Previous
Current period year Changes

rEEH LEE8 BELLH

632,824 791,438 -20%
396,841 491,640 -19%
102,830 84,686 19%
- 10,000 -100%
10,000 - 100%
500,000 301,451 66%
280,553 385,809 -27%
108,648 - 100%
SHBH -
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Cash received from return of investment of last year
was the cash recovered from the maturity of a bank
product, and cash paid for investment for the current
year was the prepayment of investment fund of a
subsidiary in Xi'an;

Cash receipts from borrowings increased over previous
year, which was mainly attributable to the increase
in short-term loan for the huge expenses of the

construction projects during the year;

Cash repayments of amount borrowed decrease over
previous year, which was mainly attributable to the
borrowings amount of previous year was lower than the

year before the previous year.

E ‘ééj' IR AKX
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EXREZAmE DM

EFEWEHE PR E| B —HIRTT
Em B HIATIRE 2 3R 2 M AN FIR
BXNHBRESRENTLTA
BIZBNIER

AT B L E g NE
ERAZRANFERTRNIREXN
FA S T 38 A0KE BRME SRATER

BEREBAX MRS EFR
PERRAREFERBERBZ
Al [ A ERPTEL

Analysis of industry, products or regional operation (Z) 7% ERSIHELSEELDH

Principal businesses by industry and by product 1. FEEXESTE 2ERER
Unit: 000
g r

Principal business by product
TEERARRER
Increase/

decreasein  Increase/
Profit Profit  Operaing  decreasein
Operating ~ Operating ~ Operating  Operatng ~ marginof  marginof incomeover  Operating
income  income of costs of costs of curent  previous  previous  costs over
ofthisyear previousyear  this year previous year year year year - previous year
AER LEE KEE LEE KER LEE  ERNAM  EEAAM
Sector of Product AER EENL EEMA EENE EEAR % B ¥R L8R
Diagnostic series P 196,162 296,556 74913 108787 62% 63% 3% 31%
Machinery seres BRI MM W LR 28328 % 1% 2 3
Software upgrade fees fhAnE 30,546 64,00 - - 100% 100% 5% 0%
Ihspection seies r\ A% 40354 44008 2519 26,864 % 3% 8% %
Vehice gectronics series EETE 4,765 749 3,304 4449 %% 40% 3% 2%
Meintenance series 2 18323 19,919 13,106 11,757 2% 4% % 1%
Todls series TAZ) 4007 6429 475 43 1% 3% 3% 10%
Other series i 26,908 58526 275 3,656 1% U% -B4% -30%
Totd At 602,208 782,698 419,862 472,064 30% 40% -28% 1%
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2.

Principal businesses by geographical location

2. FEEBIHERR

Unit: 000

& T

Increase/

decrease

Operating in operating

Operating income of income

income of previous compared over

this year year previous year

KEE LFE EERAL

Geographical location & EEWA EEWA LEEH

Domestic " 338,709 479,218 -29%

America EM 106,890 118,220 -10%

Europe M 99,017 108,557 -9%

Others Hith 57,586 76,703 -25%

Total At 602,202 782,698 -23%
Operating income for current year decreased by EARFEFEZEEZIABNR D HE
180,000,000, of which Diagnostic series decreased 180,000,000 % &+ 2 B X 5 {h
by 100,000,000 and revenue decreased by 34% H #1100,000,000 @ W A & &
compared with last year, revenue of software upgrade FERFE34% » # i FH B WA

fees decreased by 33,000,000 and 50% compared
with last year and Other series decreased by
21,000,000 and revenue decreased by 54% compared
with last year. Average gross profit margin for the year
was 30%, representing a decrease of 10% compared
with last year. The decrease in operating income
was mainly attributable to the temporary decrease
in demand due to the reduced desire in purchasing
resulting from the effect of the global economic
environment and domestic competition. For regional
sales, America and Europe were relatively stable with
a approximately 10% decrease compared with the
decrease of more than 25% in domestic and other

regions.

0 Launch Tech Company Limited Z3I|T TTAERHE D B IR A 7
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Management Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operation
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Analysis of asset and liability

1.

Analyzing table of asset and liability

At the end

of current

period

ltem HE AR THERY
Monetary fund EhES 301,157
Trade receivables JEIIRSR 250,253
Inventories RE 113,033
Fixed assets EE&E 254,870
Construction in progress ~ 2T 130,162
Intangiole assets BREE 87,313
Short-term loan FSEUIEEN 440,000
Total assets mEE 1,233,414

Descriptions

Project in progress recorded a large change over the
previous year was mainly due to the construction of
Shanghai plant and Shenzhen research building had
commenced but not yet completed;

Short-term loan recorded a large change over the
previous year was mainly attributable to the increase in
funds required for construction in progress.

ne =

(=) B&»

—h

Percentage
of the
amount at
the end

of current
period over
total assets
TH

BRY
FREE
4]

24%
20%

9%
21%
1%

7%
36%

B EERE W

BEBRDN

EERBERRITER

vl

Unit: 000
B T
Percentage ~ Changes
ofthe  inamount
amount at from the end
the end of  of previous
previous  period to
period over current
total assets period
At the end i b
of previous BRY  HREE
period  {REEE BELHER
THEBRY Wehl  2ELA
299,390 2% 1%
253,145 22% -1%
105,179 9% 7%
264,177 23% -4%
60,884 5% 114%
68,942 6% 27%
220,000 20% 100%
1,125,097
A
ERITER EFRAERAEH
FER FERE MORYIBHE Z
TREMMEARTIMNE
HERR EFRMERARE

PRENEZIEMBFESE

ﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁ@l °
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Management Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operation
BHEHKEREZTRR DM

(4) Analysis of principal subsidiary and joint stock company (@) ¥27

Name of the Registered
corporation Shareholding Business nature capital
rEELR ZRER EBME HEfER
PBTERREERETLF  Wholy-owned Manufacturing of equipment USD18,000,000
(“Shanghai Launch”) subsidiary and machines for maintenance 18,000,000 T
EBTRAREERETAR  2EFAFA of automobiles
(I @il HERERRREEE
A TR HREER AT Wholly-owned Software development RMB40,000,000
(“Launch Software”) subsidiary o AR 40,000,0007T
AT HREERAA 2ETRA
(TTTAEEs )
Launch Europe GmbH Wholly-owned Sales of LAUNCH products RMB671,875
Launch Europe GmbH subsidiary LAUNCH EmE & AR#671,8757C
2ETRA
(5) Analysis of Financial Status and Business Performance (F) REBRD B TIERREE KB DT

During the Reporting Period

1.  Operating results 1. RERREDIW

In 2012, total profit of the Company reduced by 2012 FFE AT F AR A

166,354,000 as compared with the same period last ERRL 4> 166,354,000 7T °

year.

(1)  Operation revenues, operation costs and gross (1) ZBEWALL EFRERD
profits margin were 23%, 11% and 10% lower 23% ' EEKANL FFF
than the same period of last year respectively. R A 11% » EFIER L
Gross profit decreased by 128,293,000 WA T10%  EFLL EF
compared with previous year. el 3E 128,293,000 7T °

(2)  During the period, provision for asset impairment @ HBHA gtEWRER H
of trade receivables, other receivables and b B W 2 &7 & mEt
inventories amounted to 8,442,000, 1,463,000 RZ2EERED B A
and 18,483,000 respectively and totaling to 8,442,000 *~ 1,463,000
28,388,000. T 118,483,000 * & #

28,388,000 7T °

e Launch Tech Company Limited ;&3 TTAERHE IR D B R A 7
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(8)  With the decrease of operating income for the
period, value-added tax refund from government
decreased by 12,000,000.

Analysis of assets, liabilities and equity interests

Total assets value amounted to 1,233,414,000
during the reporting period, increased by 10% as
compared with the beginning of the year, of which
trade receivables decreased by 1%, inventory
increased by 7% and fixed asset and construction in
progress increased by 18%. Total liabilities amounted
to 617,460,000, increased by 74% as compared with
the beginning of the year, mainly due to increase in
short term loans. Total equity interest attributable to
shareholders amounted to 615,954,000, decreased
by 20% as compared with the beginning of the year,
mainly due to the payment of special dividends during

the year and operating loss for the year.

Principal Sources of Fund and Its Use

Cash flows from operating activities

The Company’s cash inflows are mainly derived from
revenue of goods selling. Cash outflow was mainly
related to production and operating activities. The
Company’s cash inflow from operating activities for
the reporting period amounted to 698,073,000, while
cash outflow amounted to 648,887,000. Net cash flow
during the reporting period from operating activities
amounted to 49,186,000.

of Results of Operation
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@ AHEEEXBATR
T 466 B P 2 SR (E B TR R
FF 112,000,000 7T, ©

BE  AERKRRESRDIN

AR B E EE4A%E1,233,414,000
JL L EAEIN10% c KA o fE
WERFUR A 1% ~ FEEIN7%
BTrTEEMEETIREEIMNI8% -
8 & 42 %617,460,0007C © Lt
FPEM74% - B REHE

IR - IR s AR
&w%wmvmimﬁ9
20% * MO EBRABFHIRER
R B LA R B2 FLEE 2 B8 o

RN) ESFERRMER

RETHHSRE

WEHRAKEFHELENRS
fﬁka%?ﬁEAfﬁEﬁuu%%uﬁ

CHeRPEERNEELE
ﬁé%b*ﬁ%ﬁaﬁi‘zﬂj o FE AR
@Jgimfﬁium)\698073ooo

R ¢ 7 648,887,000 7T

ﬁ%ﬁﬂz(«**/ﬁ@fgimfﬁimbi
J$%8 49,186,000 7T °
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Cash flows from investment activities

Cash inflow from investment activities during the
reporting period amounted to 223,000 which was
mainly attributable to the disposal of fixed assets.
Cash outflow to investment activities amounted to
138,457,000, which was mainly used for capital
expense on construction of plant and research
building. The above expenditures were partly financed
by the Company’s internal resources and bank
loans. Net cash flow from investment activities for the
reporting period amounted to -138,234,000.

Cash flows from fund-raising activities

Cash inflow from fund-raising activities during the
reporting period amounted to 500,000,000, which
was mainly derived from bank loans. Cash outflow
from fund-raising activities during the reporting period
amounted to 411,160,000 was mainly for repayment
of bank loans and interest and the payment of special
dividends during the year amounted to 108,648,000.
Net cash flow from fund-raising activities for the
reporting period amounted to 88,840,000.

Net cash flow from operating activities in 2012
decreased by 68% over last year, mainly due to a
lower amount of cash received from sales of goods
and provision of services. Net cash flow generated
from investment increased by 19% over last year
mainly attributable to the cash paid for the expansion
of the Shanghai plant and Shenzhen research building.
Net cash flow generated from fund-raising activities
increased by 192% over last year, mainly due to the
significant increase in loan borrowed and repayment of
debt as compared to last year.

Total net cash flow was 2,611,000. Net loss for the year

was 43,869,000, cash level remain stable.

a Launch Tech Company Limited ;&3 TTAERHE IR D B R A 7

RETDHHRESRE

WEHRIRERHEENRS
it A223,0007C © HEEE L H
7938 € 138,457,00070 © £ B A
REREBELRRIAENE S
o Bt HERES D RRA A
RN EE  SBESHMHRERT
B - ERKRESTHEANE
S MmEFEA-138,234,000 7T °

BEEDHRESRE

mEREEFHR &R A
500,000,0007C * & 2 R JR R IR
TER  MERBLEEHHRLNR
411,160,00070 * EEZ 2 AR
REBRTERNERMESNE
- BHNFHRIRE T RRIR S
108,648,0007C * S HEEF
EpIR & =% 88,840,000 7T °

2012 R EEBEENRENRE
FFEALL EERIEDR A 68% 0 T2
EHERm - RESHWI AR
SR - REEENIR
EMEFERLIEM19% 2
EAER LBREEZEARRI
MM NNReTE - B&
ABEANBREREFHEL LF
FIHAIE N 192% @ = E 2 AR F H
SRERMEREEL L FRHE
ANFREL »

AFHRINEREFEE 42,611,000

JL AN OF B 18 A 48,869,000
T BMEKFREBTE -
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Capital Structure

The Company’s capital structure consists of interests and
liabilities attributable to shareholders during the reporting
period. Interests attributable to shareholders amounted to
615,954,000; and total liabilities amounted to 615,460,000.
Total assets amounted to 1,233,414,000. As at the end of
the year, the Company’s gearing ratio was 200%.

Capital structure by liquidity

Total current liabilities 596,680,000
MEBEAET 596,680,000 7T
Total equity interest 615,594,000
IR AT 615,954,000 7¢

Contingent Liability

During reporting period, the Company did not have any
significant contingent liability.

Pledge of assets

As at 31 December 2012, the Company pledged properties
and buildings with original value approximately to 55,000,000
for a bank loan.

Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had entered into the
contract of construction and expansion of Shanghai plant
and Shenzhen research building with a total contract value of
180,000,000, of which 50,000,000 had not been paid.

¥f
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(£) X%
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WEHRREREBHRRERNE
%R o 3% B %5615,954,000 7T
B (& 42 %8615,460,000 T - & E#
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Accounting for 48%
of the capital
EEELE48%
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of the capital of
EEELLES0%
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(11) Lease commitments

As at 31 December 2012, commitments for the Group in the
future which brought by non-cancellable lease contracts are

as follow:

Within 1 year 1R
210 5 years F2-5%F
Over 5 years F5F AR

(12) Post-Balance Sheet Events

The Board resolved to jointly establish a subsidiary, Fa%Z2 7T
TR AR ETL AR (“Xian Launch”), with subsidiary
of the Company, Launch Software in December 2012 with
a registered capital and paid-in capital of 100,000,000
and 50,000,000 respectively, of which, the Company and
Launch Software will contribute 70% and 30% of the capital
respectively. As of the date of this report, Xi’an Launch was
established and obtained legal person business license. Save
as the above matter, there is no material post-balance sheet
events which is required to be disclosed but has not been
disclosed.

° Launch Tech Company Limited J#&3I[THTTAERHE AR 5 B R A &)

(t-) &A=

R2012F12 A3 BB E itz
HESRAEBRRER ZE G

Unit: 000

Bl - For

Previous

Current year Year
rEE tEFE

3,038 1,909

3,734 4,507

- 465

6,772 6,881

(12) EERERAKSEHE

NRAEIEFGR2012F12ARE " B
BHEARTFRABRTLERARLER
LRI FRBAZ TR RA

REEAR(TARTLE]D  EZMEXR
100,000,000 7T * & 4 & 74X 50,000,000
TT ERARREHET0% » STALE
B30% ° B ARE AL ITIAED &
M WESTREAEANERAR - B Lt
FHEIN ARREERERARENEKR
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NOTES TO OTHER MATERIAL EVENTS HthE XE 18
1.  Differences arising from the preparation under the HK 1. BHESHEAEARTEHESHENZEZE

GAARP to the PRC Accounting Standards

(=) BEREENERNESER
TR ERFR B H R

(1) Reconciliation of shareholders’ equity and net
profit of the Group under HK GAAP to PRC

Accounting Standards

Factors of differences

Financial statements prepared according to
the Hong Kong GAAP

Adjusted items and amount according to PRC
Accounting Standards:

Capitalized research and development expenses
before implementation of the new accounting
standards on 1 January 2007

Financial statements prepared according to
the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

Financial statements prepared according to
the Hong Kong GAAP

Adjusted items and amount according to PRC
Accounting Standards:

Capitalized research and development expenses
before implementation of the new accounting
standards on 1 January 2007

Adjustments on investments in subsidiaries and
goodwill should be recognized according to
corporate merger not under the same control

Financial statements prepared according to the

Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

ZERE
BEBUHHRE LR
MR TSk

12 B B 75 i o5 A2 Rl T R
BIHE R

2007 %1 A1 BRIARIT
FresrEllE &AL
B HE AL

B(EEGFHERDRER
Y81 75 Rk

REBV B MEELRR
olEup e

T2 B B 7 e ZE RIS
KIIEE RE5E

2007 %1 A1 BRIARRIT
et ERIRER
B BB A

AR T QR EILIER
—IEH TS SR
RE R

(RS ENDRER
MR TSk
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Net profit
RS
2011
2011

115,381,618.37

7,403,295.15

122,784,913.52

771,661,834.12

880,585.95

1,021,929.42

769,759,318.75
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Differences of net profit: before implementation
of the new accounting standards on 1 January
2007, the research and development expenses
could be capitalized and the capitalized amount
could amortized over a period of eight years
according to the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, but according to the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises (2001) in
China implemented before 2007, all research and
development expenses of the Company were
expensed and accounted in profit or loss for the
current period.

Differences of net assets: @ before implementation
of the new accounting standards on 1 January
2007, the research and development expenses
could be capitalized and the capitalized amount
could amortized over a period of eight years
according to the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, but according to the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises (2001) in
China implemented before 2007, all research and
development expenses of the Company were
expensed and accounted in profit or loss for the
current period. @ The acquisition of a subsidiary,
Shenzhen Launch Software Development
Company Limited, by the Company should
be accounted as corporate merger under
the same control and no goodwill was
recognized; according to Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, acquisition of goodwill of
1,021,929.42 should be recognized.

e Launch Tech Company Limited Z3I|T TTAERHE D B IR A 7

FAEZER - QA fE2007
F1A1BRAITH G
AlRT - B EABMBRS
A R AT LA B AR b &9 1 B
it BER LSRR8 F Y
HAPR B35 - AR ¥R 2007 F
ZABEABEIKEEGE
£ (2001) ER AR AER
MELZHEZ2BTAER
1t - st A HBiE -

FEEEZR: ORAK
20071 B1B R AITH
SEERR  RREEY
TSRS B A LAE ALK
MESTH BEAN&HE
LB EMEIREL Y - MIRE
2007 F 2 AT Bl A E 13K &
EorHE) (2001) HRA
ABEAMAELHESS
FUERL ;T AEHIE
we QRAIBE FRAR
TR EREERA
AR R Bl g 5 2R ) fE
ERR—EH THRES
PHETEERE - TER
EE MZBE B BR
HYERIEMER1,021,929.42
HEEEME -



Receipt of government subsidies

The Company had received return of value-added tax
amounting to approximately 16,000,000 (Last year:
approximately 28,000,000) from the government.

Scope of consolidation

During the reporting period, there was no change in respect
of the consolidation of subsidiaries.

Audit of financial statements for the reporting period by
the audit committee

The 2012 financial statements has been reviewed and
confirmed by the audit committee of the Board of the
Company.

Share capital

(1) During the reporting period, there was no change in the
total number of shares and the structure of share capital
of the Company.

(2)  During the reporting period, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company’s shares.

(8)  During the reporting period, the Company had no share
options granted under the share option scheme.

esults or Operation
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

2S5 EEkaEEAER

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Liu Xin, also known as Louis Liu, aged 44, is an executive
Director and the chairman of the Company. Mr. Liu is the founder
of the Company and has over 10 years of experience in corporate
management, business development, product development and
marketing in the computer and automotive diagnostic and testing
industries. He is currently the vice chairman of China Automotive
Maintenance and Repair Trade Association. He is a graduate
of Chengdu Technology University (currently known as Sichuan
University) with a bachelor’s degree in applied physics. Mr. Liu is
mainly responsible for the strategic planning, overall management,
establishment of strategic alliances and development of overseas
marketing and sales channel. He is currently the director of Launch
Europe GmbH, Shanghai Launch, Launch Software and Shenzhen
Langqu. He is also the legal representative of Shanghai Launch and
Shenzhen Langqu. Mr. Liu Xin is the brother of Mr. Liu Jun and Ms.
Liu Yong.

Mr. Liu Jun, also known as Charles Liu, aged 42, is an executive
Director and the chief executive officer of the Company. Mr. Liu is
the co-founder of the Company and is the brother of Mr. Liu Xin and
Ms. Liu Yong. Mr. Liu has over 10 years of experience in corporate
management, business development and product development in
automotive diagnostic and testing industries. He is a graduate of
Tsinghua University with a bachelor’s degree in radio electronics
engineering. Mr. Liu once served as the head of the Company’s
R&D department and headed the development of the first
generation of Electronic Eye in November 1994, and was honoured
as one of the Shenzhen Ten Outstanding Young Technology
Experts in 1998. He is currently responsible for the day-to-day
operations of Company, and also supervises the Company’s R&D
and finance. He is also the director of Shanghai Launch, Launch

Software and Shenzhen Langqu.

a Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (Continued)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Ms. Huang Zhao Huan, aged 48, is the head of the Company’s
domestic marketing centre. Ms. Huang is a graduate of Nanchong
Teaching University with a bachelor’s degree in mathematics. She
is currently responsible for the development and management of
the Company’s domestic sales network and marketing activities
and customer relationships of its major customers. She joined the
Company in 1996.

Mr. Jiang Shiwen, aged 40, is the Company’s chief information
officer. Mr. Jiang Shiwen graduated from Dalian University of
Technology and Shanghai Jiao Tong University with a master’s
degree in mathematics and an MBA degree. Prior to joining the
Company in 2002, he had worked in several major privately-owned
and foreign enterprises as an development engineer, in charge
of the R&D work relating to large scale management system,
e-commerce system and embedded system. Mr. Jiang Shiwen
oversees the construction, implementation and maintenance of
the entire IT system of the Company. He has led the Company in
the successful planning, design and online operation of a number
of large IT networks including ERP, CRM and OA systems. He is

currently the director of Launch Software.
Non-executive Director

Ms. Liu Yong, aged 49, is a non-executive Director since June
1997, and is the sister of Mr. Liu Xin and Mr. Liu Jun. Ms. Liu
once studied in Dalian Foreign Language Institute, and served in
the sales department and public relations department of Guilin
Holidays Inn and Guilin Rong Hu Hotel, respectively, and as the
general manager of Sunshine Travel Agency. Ms. Liu has extensive
experience in corporate management, sales and marketing
and public relations management. She is currently a director of
Shenzhen De Shi Yu.
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2S5 EEkaEEAER

DIRECTORS (Continued)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Liu Yuan, aged 38, is a director of $li§ (At )R EEIERE
R /2 7). He has been the head of the Shenzhen Branch and vice
president of a main branch of the Bank of China. Mr. Liu Yuan is a
graduate of the Economic Law Department of Zhongnan University
of Economics and Law (FEEHAEBUAAER) with a bachelor of
law.

Dr. Zou Shulin, aged 50, is a guest professor of the Business and
Administration Department of Zhongnan University of Economics
and Law (7 m B &€ BU% K2 ). He has been an associate
professor and professor of Zhongnan University of Economics and
Law (FREIBAAE BSA A2 ) and a branch president of the Shenzhen
Branch of China Everbright Bank. Dr. Zou Shulin is a graduate of
Zhongnan University of Economics and Law (R @ B & BUEAE).

Mr. Pan Zhongmin, aged 43, is a fellow certified public
accountant. He has been a partner of Peking Certified Public
Accountants Co. Ltd. and acted as the deputy head since 2006.
He was a partner of Shenzhen Shine Wing Certificated Public
Accountants and the assistant general manager and the head of
audit department of Guangdong Strong Group Co. Ltd. Mr. Pan
graduated from Chang’an University with a bachelor degree in
accounting. He is currently the independent non-executive director
of Ming Fung Jewellery Group Limited.

e Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

MEMBERS OF SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

Supervisory committee in the PRC has similar functions as audit
committee, which mainly reviews the financial results of the
Company and the decisions made by the Board. Supervisors
can represent the interest of shareholders or employees, and
independent supervisors are recruited from outside and not related
to any of the directors, supervisors, promoters and employees
of the Company. Mr. Wang Xi Lin is appointed as a Supervisor
through the recommendation of the Company’s employees. Mr.
Sun Zhongwen and Mr. Du Xuan are appointed as independent

Supervisors.

Mr. Sun Zhongwen, aged 67, is a graduate of Changsha
Railway University (now named as Central South University) with
a bachelor’s degree. Since 1968, he has been an engineer,
chief engineer and head of operation of the Liuzhou Railway
Administration of the Ministry of Railways and the vice president
and standing committee of the party. In 1997, he was appointed as
the deputy mayor of the Guilin municipal government in Guangxi,
secretary of the work committee and director of the management
committee of the Guilin National Hi-Tech Zone. He then served as
the deputy director of the standing committee. He has retired in
2006.

Mr. Du Xuan, aged 49, is a graduate of the Computer Department
of University of Electronic Science and Technology of China with a
bachelor’s degree in senior engineering. He has been the chairman
of YT & BERHEAL D AR A &) since 1998, director of Shenzhen
Farad Electric Co., Ltd. and the vice chairman of Shenzhen
Computer Software Association CRIITEHE#EF#HE) and
vice chairman of Shenzhen Young Entrepreneurs Association (4
NABEFRERBE) since 2001,
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2S5 EEkaEEAER

MEMBERS OF SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
(Continued)

Mr. Wang Xi Lin, aged 49, is the head of the Company’s lifters
product line and a Supervisor since March 2002. Mr. Wang
graduated from the China Mining Industry University in Beijing with
a master’s degree in engineering. Prior to joining the Company in
October 2000, Mr. Wang served as a senior engineer at several
state-owned companies and led the R&D works in relation to large
electronic control and electronic automation systems. Mr. Wang
was formerly the head of the Company’s R&D department, and had
successfully led the development of the ADC2000 auto diagnostic

computer.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Guo Feng, aged 39, is the deputy general manager of the
Company. Mr. Guo graduated from Xian Electronic Technology
University majoring in Communication Engineering. He has been
responsible for R&D and implementation of automatic control
system of large buildings. He joined Launch in 1999 and worked his
way up from engineer, division manager to general manager now.
He has successfully led the R&D and improvement of a series of
products including engine analyzer and so on.

Mr. Zhang Wei, aged 41, is the Company’s Chief Technology
Officer. Mr. Zhang graduated from Tsinghua University and Chinese
Academy of sciences with an MS degree. Prior in joining in the
Company in 2008, he worked as a high school teacher, chief
representative in China of foreign-invested enterprise, deputy
general manager and chief technology officer of major privately-
owned enterprise, in charge of research and development projects.
Mr. Zhang is now responsible for establishing the policy and
carrying on research for the next generation products. He is an

important performer to the Company’s technology policy.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Mr. Huang Guobin, aged 43, is the secretary of the Board
of the Company. Mr Huang graduated from the Guangzhou
Institute of Foreign Languages and the Zhongnan University of
Finance and Economics with a bachelor’s degree in foreign trade
and postgraduate qualifications in investment. He worked as a
marketing manager for southern China in Shenzhen Neptunus
Group, the department head of the settlement department in
the international division of China Investment Bank, a credit
management manager in the Shenzhen branch of China Everbright
Bank and a manager in the approval department in the head office
of China Everbright Bank. Mr. Huang is familiar with the relevant
requirements in domestic and overseas capital markets, and has
extensive experiences in project investment and risk management.
Mr. Huang Guobin has been serving as the secretary of the
Board and head of human resources department since joining the
Company in January 2011.

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT AND COMPANY
SECRETARY

Mr. Liu Chun Ming, aged 37, is the financial controller and
company secretary of the Company. Mr. Liu is a qualified
accountant and obtained a bachelor’s degree (Honours) in
accountancy from the City University of Hong Kong in 1997.
He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, and, prior to joining the Company in March 2002, has

worked in an international audit firm for few years.

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. Liu Jun, executive Director, compliance officer and authorised
representative. Mr. Liu will be advising on and assisting the Board
in implementing procedures to ensure that the Company complies
with the GEM Listing Rules and other relevant laws and regulations
applicable to the Company and responding efficiently to all inquiries
directed to the Company by the Stock Exchange.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Group commits to maintaining and ensuring a high level of
corporate governance standards and continuously reviews and
improves our corporate governance and internal controls practices.
Set out below are the principles of corporate governance as
adopted by the Company during the reporting year.

DISTINCTIVE ROLE OF CHAIRMAN AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chairman of the Board is responsible for leading the Board
of Directors in establishing and monitoring the implementation of
strategies and plans to create values for shareholders.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for managing the
operation of the Group’s businesses, proposing strategies to
the Board and the effective implementation of the strategies and
policies adopted by the Board.

THE BOARD

As of 31 December 2012, there were nine members on the Board,
which are the Chairman, three other Executive Directors, two
Non-Executive Directors (“NEDs”) and three Independent Non-
Executive Directors (“INEDs”).

Save for Ms. Liu Yong is the sister of Mr. Liu Xin and Mr. Liu Jun,
there is no financial business, family or other material relationship
among members of the Board.

The INEDs are considered by the Board to be independent of the
management and free of any relationship that could materially
interfere with the exercise of their independent judgments. The
Board considered that each of the INEDs brings his own relevant
expertise to the Board and its deliberations.

None of the INEDs has any business or financial interests with the
Group nor has any relationship with other directors and confirmed
their independences to the Group pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.
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THE BOARD (Continued)

The Board meets regularly to discuss and formulate the overall
strategy as well as the operation and financial performance of
the Group. Directors may participate either in person or through
electronic means of communications.

The Board met regularly during the year and on ad hoc basis as
required by business needs. The Board’s primary purpose is to set
and review the overall strategic development of the Group and to
oversee the achievement of the plans to enhance shareholders’
value. Daily operational decisions are delegated to the Executive
Directors. The Board met a total of 7 times during the year. The
NED and INEDs may take independent professional advice at the
Company’s expense in carrying out their functions. The Board has

arranged for appropriate insurance coverage for the Directors.

The Company appointed each of the Non-Executive directors
during the Annual General Meeting or by the Board for new
appointment during the year. The term of each of these
appointments shall be expired up to the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and can offer for re-election in the Annual General
Meeting.

Responsibilities of the Board
The Board reviews the performance of the operating divisions
with reference to their respective agreed budgets and business
objectives on a regular basis and also exercises a number of
reserved powers which include:

- convening shareholders’ meetings and reporting on their
work at such meetings;

- implementing resolutions passed at shareholders’ meetings;

- formulating the Company’s business plans and investment
proposals;

- preparing the Company’s annual financial budget and final
accounts;
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THE BOARD (Continued)

Responsibilities of the Board (Continued)

formulating proposals for profit distribution and for setting off
of accumulated losses of the Company;

formulating proposals for increase or reduction in registered
capital and the issuance of debt securities of the Company;

formulating proposals for merger, demerger, or dissolution of
the Company;

formulating the internal management structure of the Company;

appointing or dismissing the chief executive officer of the
Company and appointing or dismissing the deputy general
manager, financial controller and other senior management
at the recommendation of the chief executive officer of the
Company and determination of matters relating to their
remuneration;

formulating the basic management system of the Company;

formulating proposals for amendments to the articles of
association; and

carrying out other powers conferred by shareholders’
meetings.

According to Code A.1.8 of the CG Code, the Company should
arrange appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action

against its directors. The Company is negotiating with the relevant

insurance agents about the liability insurance for the Directors and

will arrange such insurance cover in due course.
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THE BOARD (Continued)

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. The Company has arranged in-house trainings for all
Directors in the form of seminar and provision of training materials
of training on corporate governance, regulatory development and
other relevant topics.

DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

The management, consisting of Executive Directors along with
other senior executives, is delegated with responsibilities for
implementing the strategy and direction as adopted by the Board
from time to time, and conducting the day-to-day operations of the
Group. Executive Directors and senior executives meet regularly to
review the performance of the businesses of the Group as a whole,
co-ordinate overall resources and make financial and operational
decisions. The Board also gives clear directions as to their powers
of management including circumstances where management
should report back, and will review the delegation arrangements on
a periodic basis to ensure that they remain appropriate to the needs
of the Group.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees and has delegated
various responsibilities to the committees including the audit
committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”) and the nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”). All the Board Committees perform
their distinct roles in accordance with their respective terms of
reference which are available to shareholders on the Company’s
website. The Board Committees are provided with sufficient
resources to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request,
are able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate

circumstances, at the Company’s expense.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee was established by the Company, with written
terms of reference in compliance with the requirements as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The principal duties of
the committee are the review and supervision of the Company’s
reporting process and internal control. The members of the audit
committee are as follows:

Name Position in the audit committee
®A ERZEERSE

Mr. Pan Zhongmin Chairman

ERAREE *E

Mr. Liu Yuan member

BimEAE B

Dr. Zou Shulin member

BmiE L KE
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independent non-executive Director

BIFBITES

independent non-executive Director

BUIATES

independent non-executive Director
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

The audit committee is required to assist the Board to fulfill its
responsibilities related to external financial reporting, associated
announcements and system of internal control. During the year, the
audit committee reviewed the interim report and annual reports.
Additional meetings may also be held by the audit committee from
time to time to discuss special projects or other issues that the
audit committee considered necessary.

The audit committee is also responsible for the development,
implementation and monitoring of the Groups’ policy on external
audit. The audit committee recommended the appointment and
reappointment of the Group’s external auditors.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The primary duties of the remuneration committee are, amongst
other things, to review and determine the terms of remuneration
packages, bonuses and other compensation payable to our
Directors and senior management and to make recommendation
to our Board on our Group’s policy and structure for all
remuneration of our Directors and senior management. The
remuneration committee comprises one executive Director,
namely, Mr. Liu Jun and two independent non-executive Directors,
namely Dr. Zou Shulin and Mr. Liu Yuan. Mr. Liu Yuan has been
appointed as the chairman of the remuneration committee. No
meeting was held by the remuneration committee during the year
ended 31 December 2012.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The principal duties of the nomination committee are to identify and
nominate suitable candidates for the appointment of the Directors
and make recommendations to the Board on succession planning
for the Directors. The nomination committee comprises one
executive Director, namely, Mr. Liu Xin and two independent non-
executive Directors, namely Dr. Zou Shulin and Mr. Liu Yuan. Dr.
Zou Shulin has been appointed as the chairman of the nomination
committee. No meeting was held by the nomination committee
during the year ended 31 December 2012.
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MEETINGS ATTENDANCE e ERLE

Board Audit Committee
g EREEE
Number of Meetings BERE 7 3
Executive directors BITES
Mr. Liu Xin RIFh e E 6 N/A
NiE
Mr. Liu Jun 21554 6 N/A
i A
Mr. Jiang Shiwen BEE 7 N/A
i A
Ms. Huang Zhao Huan =Bt 7 N/A
N3 R
Non-executive director FHITES
Ms. Liu Yong REit 4 N/A
i A
Ms. Liu Xiaohua BlziEL 1 N/A
T A
Independent non-executive directors B IEHITES
Mr. Liu Yuan Rir %A 3 3
Dr. Zou Shulin BRIMIEL 5 3
Mr. Pan Zhongmin EARSLE 5 3
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FINANCIAL REPORTING AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

Financial reporting

The Board, supported by the finance department, is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements of the Company
and the Group. The Board aims to present a clear and balanced
assessment of the Group’s performance in the annual and interim
reports to the shareholders, and make appropriate disclosure and
announcements in a timely manner. Management would provide
such explanation and information to the Board as will enable the
Board to make an informal assessment of the financial and other

information put before the Board for approval.

As at 31 December 2012, the Directors are not aware of any
material uncertainties relating to events or conditions which may
cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. Accordingly, the Directors have prepared the
financial statements of the Company on a going-concern basis.

The working scope and reporting responsibilities of Da Hua
Certified Public Accountants, the Company’s external auditor, are

set out on the “Audit Report” in this annual report.

External auditor’s remuneration

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the remunerations paid or
payable to the external auditor in respect of its audit services and
nonaudit services are approximately RMB480,000 and RMBO,

respectively.

Internal control

The Board is responsible for the internal control of the Group and
for reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed
for safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or disposition,
the maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of
reliable financial information for internal use or for publications and

the compliance of applicable laws, rules and regulations.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Continued)

Internal control (Continued)
The internal control are reviewed and assessed on an on-going
basis by the Executive Directors, and will be further reviewed and

assessed at least once each year by the Board.

COMPANY SECRETARY AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Company Secretary

All Directors have access to the services of the company secretary
who regularly updates the Board on governance and regulatory
matters. Any Director, who wishes to do so in the furtherance
of his or her duties, may seek independent professional advice
through the chairman at the Company’s expense. The availability of
professional advice extends to the Audit, Remuneration and other
Committees.

Minutes of Board meetings are taken by the company secretary
or the secretary to the Board and, together with any supporting
Board papers, are available to all Board members. Board meetings
are structured to encourage open and frank discussions to
ensure the non-executive Directors provide effective enquiries to
each executive Director. When necessary, the independent non-
executive Directors meet privately to discuss matters which are
relevant to their specific responsibility.
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COMPANY SECRETARY AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)

Shareholders’ rights

Shareholders seeking to convene an extraordinary general meeting

of shareholders or a class meeting of shareholders shall proceed in

accordance with the following procedure:

(1)

Two or more shareholders holding more than one-tenth
(including 10%) of the voting shares at the meeting proposed
to be held may, by signing one written request or several
counterparts of same stating the subject matter of the
meeting, require the Board of Directors to convene an
extraordinary general meeting of shareholders or a class
meeting of shareholders. Upon receipt of the foregoing
written request(s), the Board of Directors shall proceed to do
S0 as soon as possible accordingly. The foregoing number of
voting shares referred to shall be calculated as at the date of

the delivery of the written request(s);

If the Board of Directors fails to issue a notice of convening
such a meeting within thirty days from the date of the receipt
of the foregoing written request(s), the shareholders who
have made the request may themselves convene such a
meeting in a procedure as far as possible same as that of
such meetings to be convened by the Board of Directors,
within four months from the date of receipt of such request(s)
by the board.

Where the Company convenes the general meeting of

shareholders, the written notice shall be given, forty-five days in

advance, to inform all shareholders whose names appear in the

share register of the matters proposed to be considered at the

meeting and the date and venue of the meeting. Any shareholder

intending to attend the general meeting of shareholders shall serve

the Company, twenty days before the date of the meeting, with the

written reply stating his intention to attend the meeting.
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COMPANY SECRETARY AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)

Shareholders’ rights (Continued)

Notice of general meeting of shareholders shall not be given more
than 60 days before the date of the meeting. When calculating
the period of giving the notice, it shall not include the date of the
meeting and the date of sending the notice.

In respect of the annual general meeting convened by the
Company, the shareholders holding more than five percent
(including 5%) of the total voting shares of the Company are
entitled to propose to the Company any new resolutions in writing,
provided such resolution shall be submitted to the Company at
least seven days before convening the annual general meeting.
The Company shall include, in the agenda of such meeting, those
proposed matters which are within the terms of reference of the
general meeting.

Detailed procedures for shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director are available on the Company’s website.

Enquiries to the Board

Enquiries may be put to the Board through the Company’s
Principal Place of Business in Shenzhen and Hong Kong or through
email, address please refer to “Company Information” section.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND
COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The management believes that effective and proper investor
relations play a vital role in creating shareholders’ value, enhancing
the corporate transparency as well as establishing market
confidence. As such, the Company has adopted a stringent
internal control system to ensure true, accurate, complete and
timely disclosure of relevant information pursuant to requirements
of relevant laws and regulations in order to ensure all shareholders
equal access to information. In addition, the Company has taken
measures to ensure effective shareholders’ communication and

transparency, including:

° maintained contacts with shareholders and investors through
various channels such as meetings, telephone and emails;

° regularly update the Company’s news and developments
through the investor relations section of the Company’s
website;

° arranged on-site visits to the Group’s projects for investors

and research analysts.

Through the above measures, the Company endeavours to
communicate with the investment community and provide them
with the latest development of the Group and the automotive after
market.

Information disclosure

The Company discloses information in compliance with the Listing
Rules, and publishes periodic reports and announcements to the
public in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations. The
primary focus of the Company is to ensure information disclosure
is timely, fair, accurate, truthful and complete, thereby enabling
shareholders, investors as well as the public to make rational and
informed decisions.

Constitutional documents

During the Relevant Period, there is certain changes in the
Company’s constitutional documents and the lastest version has
been uploaded to the Company’s and HKEx’s website.
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SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the
required standard of dealings set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules. The Company has also made specific enquiry of all directors
and the Company are not aware of any non-compliance with the
required standard of dealings and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors adopted by the Company
throughout the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR ACCOUNTS

The Directors’ responsibilities for the accounts and the
responsibilities of the external independent auditor to the
shareholders are set out in the Audit Report.

LOOKING FORWARD

The Group will keep on reviewing its corporate governance
standards on a timely basis and the Board endeavors to take the
necessary actions to ensure the compliance with the provisions of
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices introduced by the
Stock Exchange.
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The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is engaged in the provision of products and services
serving the automotive aftermarket and the automobile industry in
the PRC and certain overseas countries. The principal activities of
its subsidiaries are set out in the notes to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

Details of the results of the Group and appropriations of the
Company for the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and consolidated statement of changes
in equity respectively and the accompanying notes to the financial
statements.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Group and the Company during the year are set out in notes to
the financial statements.
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Directors’ Report
EEEHREE

DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

The directors and supervisors of the Company during the year and
up to the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Liu Xin Chairman
(re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Mr. Liu Jun  Chief Executive Officer

(re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Mr. Jiang Shiwen
Ms. Huang Zhao Huan

Non-executive director:
Ms. Liu Yong (re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Ms. Liu Xiahua (retired on 18 March 2013)

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Liu Yuan (re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Dr. Zou Shulin (re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Mr. Pan Zhongmin

Supervisors:

Mr. Wang Xi Lin

Mr. Sun Zhongwen (re-appointed on 18 March 2013)
Mr. Du Xuan (re-appointed on 18 March 2013)

All Directors and Supervisors have entered into service contracts
with the Company, for a term of three years.

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, the term of office of the Directors shall be three years
commencing from the date of appointment or re-election and
renewable upon re-appointment or re-election. In accordance with
the provisions of the Company’s Articles of Association and the
PRC Company Law, the term of office of supervisors shall also be

three years and renewable upon re-appointment or re-election.

None of the Directors or Supervisors has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year

without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

(a)

Interests and short positions of Directors, chief
executives and supervisors of the Company in the share
capital of the Company and its associated corporations

As at 31 December 2012, the Directors, chief executives
and supervisors of the Company have the following interests
and short positions in the shares, debentures or underlying
shares of the Company or its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFQO”)) which have been notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
he is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO) or which have been required, pursuant to section 352
of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein
or which have been required, pursuant to the Model Code
For Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) of the Listing Rules relating to securities
transactions by the Directors, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF

executives and supervisors of the Company in the share
capital of the Company and its associated corporations
(Continued)

Long positions in Shares

Domestic Shares

Capacity in

which shares Number of

Name of Director were held domestic shares
EEpnE RS 5 RERHE
Mr. Liu Xin Beneficiary owner 13,200,000
Bk EnHEA
Interest in a controlled company 13,886,400
SR ZYNEIL
Interest in a controlled company 1,026,100
RN EE S
Mr. Liu Jun Interest in a controlled company 13,886,400
2195k 4 SR YNEIL
Ms. Liu Yong Interest in a controlled company 1,026,100
2EL Lt SR YNEIL

e Launch Tech Company Limited &I LRI B R A 7

RG A

AER

Approximate
percentage of
the Company’s
issued

domestic shares

EERT
EETRER
BB

40.00%

42.08%
(Note 1)
(BzE1)

3.11%
(Note 2)
(F&E2)
42.08%
(Note 3)
(BI7E3)

3.11%
(Note 4)
(BizE4)

BEX EERIETHAERE
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES HFHER (E)
(Continued)

(@) Interests and short positions of Directors, chief (a)

ARBES - TRTRAEREERE
DA REBBEE 2 R 2 Em K E
2 (&)

Approximate
percentage of
the Company’s
total issued
shares
ERDR2HE
BITRG
BT

21.87%

23.01%

1.70%

23.01%

1.70%



DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES
(Continued)

(@)

Interests and short positions of Directors, chief

executives and supervisors of the Company in the share

capital of the Company and its associated corporations
(Continued)

Notes:

)

Mr. Liu Xin holds 60.00% interest in ZRIITR R R AR QA
(“Shenzhen Langqu”) which holds approximately 42.08% interest in the
issued domestic shares of the Company. The corporate interest of Mr.
Liu Xin in the Company duplicates with that held by Mr. Liu Jun in the
Company. By virtue of Mr. Liu Xin’s holding more than one-third interest
in Shenzhen Langqu, Mr. Liu Xin is deemed, under Part XV of the
SFO, to be interested in approximately 42.08% interest in the issued
domestic shares of the Company apart from his personal interest of
40.00% interest in the issued domestic shares of the Company.

Mr. Liu Xin holds 40.00% interest in AT 3K R EBR QA
(“Shenzhen De Shi Yu”) which holds approximately 3.11% interest in
the issued domestic shares of the Company. By virtue of Mr. Liu Xin's
holding more than one-third interest in Shenzhen De Shi Yu, Mr. Liu
Xin is deemed, under the Part XV of the SFO, to be interested in 3.11%
interest in the issued domestic shares of the Company apart from his
personal interest of 40.00% interest in the issued domestic shares of
the Company.

Mr. Liu Jun holds 40.00% interest in Shenzhen Langqu which holds
approximately 42.08% interest in the issued domestic shares of the
Company. The corporate interest of Mr. Liu Jun in the Company
duplicates with that held by Mr. Liu Xin in the Company. By virtue of
Mr. Liu Jun’s holding more than one-third interest in Shenzhen Langqu
which holds approximately 42.08% interest in the issued domestic
shares of the Company, Mr. Liu Jun is deemed, under Part XV of the
SFO, to be interested in approximately 42.08% interest in the issued

domestic shares of the Company.

Ms. Liu Yong holds 60.00% interest in Shenzhen De Shi Yu which
holds approximately 3.11% interest in the issued domestic shares of
the Company. The corporate interest of Ms. Liu Yong in the Company
duplicates with that held by Ms. Liu Xin in the Company. By virtue of
Ms. Liu Yong’s holding more than one-third interest in Shenzhen De
Shi Yu, Ms. Liu Yong is deemed, under the Part XV of the SFO, to
be interested in 3.11% interest in the issued domestic shares of the

Company.
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Directors’ Report

EEEREE

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF EEC-EERFTETHRAENE

EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES SRS (E)

(Continued)

(@) Interests and short positions of Directors, chief (@ AATES- FTETHAERESHRA
executives and supervisors of the Company in the share PEAIREEE LB RAP 2 ERZRE
capital of the Company and its associated corporations 2 (&)

(Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of B EXFTIRELAIN R ——F 1+
the Directors, chief executives or supervisors of the Company A=+—H XRQRIZEE  TE1THK
has any personal, family, corporate or other interests or short PN= o =2 9 NN S R S B S
positions in any shares, debentures or underlying shares of EE(EE R EFRAEED) 25
the Company or any of its associated corporations as defined BB EETMEA K
in the SFO. TR~ RAIREMEREER -

(b) Persons who have an interest or short position which is (b) HEEREZLERHEKRHEXVIIE2R
discloseable under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the 3N ATRBEERIEREZALTRE
SFO and substantial shareholders ERRE
So far as known to the Directors, as at 31 December 2012, R-ZE——F+_A=+—8 HE=
the following (not being a Director or supervisor of the FIAl  ARAT(GERRRIESRHES)
Company) have an interest or short position in the shares AR B SRR R B AR I %
or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be FH N EEEDIZE XV EPZE 2 R 37 & 2 14
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions NERARNTWE  HERIEE  E
of 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or be directly or indirectly EIEERMEEREBER TR AEE
interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of any class of ERHEHMK B ARIRE RS HRE
share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at F 2 AT £B R AR 2 o 4 B T B 5% 3k BA
general meetings of any other member of the Group: ot
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

(Continued)

(o) Persons who have an interest or short position which is (b)

discloseable under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the

SFO and substantial shareholders (Continued)

Long positions in shares and underlying shares in the

Company

() Domestic Shares

Name

=L

Shenzhen
Langqu

RYIR A

Note:

Capacity in
which shares
were held

FiREH

Interest of corporation
controlled by substantial
shareholder

BRI A A 2

Number of
domestic shares

RERBE

13,886,400

The legal and beneficial interests in the shares of Shenzhen Langqu
are owned by Mr. Liu Xin as to 60% and by Mr. Liu Jun as to 40%
respectively. Mr. Liu Xin and Mr. Liu Jun are therefore deemed to be

interested in all domestic shares registered in the name of Shenzhen
Langqu under Part XV of the SFO.

EE  EERFETBRAERE
ZHERS (&)

BERBRESRBERMEXVEE2R
BB AETHRERERERZALTRE
ERR (&)

ARARROGREERORE
0 AEK
Approximate Approximate

percentage of percentage of
the Company’s the Company’s

issued total issued
domestic shares shares
RN HAEATE

ERITRER RITRODAH
BHOED L BB
42.08% 23.01%

(Note)
(K&E)

fiaE -

RYIDREAR D 2 RE R EREE D RIR B
3 55 A2 N B39 5 AL A 60% K 40% © B
It - ARIBRE 5 R AEGPIEXV AR - BIHTE
ERBI T ERARRBHER ORIDR #h 5 5%
Az A RER s s -
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Directors’ Report
EEEWmEE

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF

EE EERFIETHRAEBRE

EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES SRS (E)
(Continued)
(b) Persons who have an interest or short position which is (b) HEEREZBLERIEKRMEXVIIE2R
discloseable under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SOWEFHRERRRNEEZALTRE
SFO and substantial shareholders (Continued) ERRER (&)
(i) H Shares i HE
Approximate
Approximate percentage
percentage of the
of the Company’s
Company’s total
Interests in issued issued shares
Capacity in H shares H shares HARAT
which shares  long position HARATH 2EE T
Name were held HERER ERITHR B aEL
£ R &5 s BHESH [Epidd
SPX Corporation Beneficial owner 2,463,500 9.00% 4.08%

EmBEBA

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year ended 31
December 2012.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate turnover attributable to the Group’s
five largest customers was approximately 14% of the Group’s
total turnover and the Group’s largest customer accounted for

approximately 7% of the Group’s turnover.
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The aggregate purchases during the year attributable to the
Group'’s five largest suppliers was approximately 33% of the
Group’s total purchases and the Group’s largest supplier
accounted for approximately 11% of the Group’s total purchases.

None of the Directors, or Supervisors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the
directors and supervisors own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) had any interest in any of the five largest
customers or suppliers of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained the public float as required by the

Listing Rules during the Relevant Period.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the
required standard of dealings set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules. The Company has also made specific enquiry of all directors
and the Company are not aware of any non-compliance with the
required standard of dealings and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors adopted by the Company
throughout the year.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders of the
Company or their respective associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) had an interest in a business which causes or may cause
significant competition with the business of the Group.

Directors’ Report
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint the auditor, Da Hua Certified
Public Accountants.

The accounts for the years 2011 and 2010 of the Group were
audited by BDO Limited.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER

The Registrar of members will be closed from 28 April 2013
to 28 May 2013, both dates inclusive for the annual general
meeting of the Company to be held on 28 May 2013. All transfers
accompanies by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s H Share registrar no later than 4:30 p.m. on 26 April
2013.

By order of the Board
Launch Tech Company Limited
Liu Xin

Chairman

Shenzhen, the PRC
22 March 2013
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Supervisory Committee’s Report

To: All Shareholders

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Supervisory
Committee of Launch Tech Company Limited has compiled with
the Company Law of the PRC and requirements of the relevant
laws and regulations of Hong Kong and the Articles of Association
of the Company, exercised conscientiously its authority,
safeguarded the interests of the shareholders and the Company,
followed the principle of honesty and trustworthiness and worked
cautiously and diligently.

During the year, we provided reasonable suggestions and advice
on the operations and development plans to the Board and strictly
and effectively monitored whether the policies and decisions made
had conformed with the state laws and regulations and the Articles
of Association of the Company or safeguarded the interests of the
shareholders.

After investigation, we consider that the financial statements of the
Company, audited by BDO Limited, truly and sufficiently reflect the
operating results and asset positions of the Company. We also
reviewed the Report of the Directors and the profit distribution
proposal. We consider that the above report and proposal meet
the requirements of the relevant regulations and associations of the
Company. We have attended the meeting of the Board of Directors.
We consider that the members of the Board of Directors, the chief
executive and other officers have strictly compiled with the principle
of honesty and trustworthiness, worked diligently and sincerely
acted in the best interests of the Company. Up to now, none of
the Directors, chief executive and other officers have abused their
powers, caused damages to the interests of the Company and
infringed upon the interests of the Company and its staff, nor have
they violated any laws, regulations or the Company’s Articles of
Association.

We are satisfied with the various tasks achieved in the year 2012 as
well as the cost-effectiveness gained, and are confident about the
prospects of future development of the Company.

On behalf of the Supervisory Committee
Sun Zhongwen
Chairman of the Supervisory Committee

Shenzhen, the PRC
22 March 2013
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Audit Report
EaR S

Launch Tech Company Limited:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Launch
Tech Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Launch Tech”),
which comprise the consolidated balance sheet and balance
sheet of the Company as at 31 December 2012, the consolidated
income statement and income statement of the Company, the
consolidated cash flow statement and cash flow statement of the
Company and the consolidated statement of changes in owner’s
equity and statement of changes in owner’s equity of the Company
for the year 2012 and notes to these financial statements.

1. MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Launch Tech is resonsible for the
preparation and the fair presentation of these financial
statements. These responsibilities include (1) preparing
financial statements in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises that are fairly presented;
(2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls
relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error.

2. AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the China Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
we consider the internal controls relevant to the entity’s
preparation of financial statements and the fair presentation
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting polices used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises and present fairly, in all material aspects, the
consolidated and Company financial position of Dongjiang
Environmental as at 31 December 2012 and of their financial

performance and their cash flows for the year then ended.

RESTHMEBF(BHREBESR)

Chinese Certified Public Accountant:

Beijing, China
Chinese Certified Public Accountant:

22 March 2013
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
EHEEEER

2012

(Expressed in Renminbi)
2012

(£ E - ARKTT)

Assets EE
Current assets: REEE !
Bank balances and cash EBES
Bills receivable R
Trade receivables e
Prepayments G
Other receivables H il
Inventories e
Other current assets EfiieaE
Total current assets MEEERR
Non-current assets: FREEE
Fixed assets BTEE
Construction in progress R
Intangible assets EAE
Development expenditure e
Goodwil HE
Deferred income tax assets BEMEHEE
Total non-current assets FTHEEAH
Total assets BEAG

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

Note

BB EH BN B OB

= = = =

Ending Beginning
balance balance
Bz HEH EHIEN
(=) 301,157,431.94 299,389,720.91
(2) 20,242,187.00 22,231,556.73
(2) 250,252,656.84 253,144,997.67
(m) 33,170,768.01 27,201,375.02
(R) 25,814,607.11 10,368,622.85
) 113,033,322.81 105,179,354.43
(+) 4,861,431.18
748532,424.89 717,515,627 .61
() 254,869,879.24 264,176,834.83
(+-) 130,161,948.21 60,883,931.87
(+2) 87,313,097.13 68,941,674.47
(+2) 11,375,123.59 12,424,701.52
(+2) 1,139,412.80 1,139,412.80
(+m) 22,109.07 14,930.16
484,881,570.04 407 581,485.65
1233,413,994.93 1,125,007,113.26
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
EHEEESER

2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)
201268
(£/FEEN - ARKT)
Ending Beginning
Liabilities and balance balance
shareholders'equity BENRRES Note iz R e
Current liabilities: k)=t
Short-term borrowings BHER V(16) 7 (+7) 440,000,000.00 220,000,000.00
Trade payables FEfHIE V(i7) A (+1) 113,986,533.07 99,048,314.11
Receipts in advance BlA v(18) (N 52,018,552.52 9,206,243.07
Employee benefits payables ENBIEH V(19) A (Th) 3,032,588.42 7.268.923.58
Tax payables EXHE V(20) n(zt) -18,878,050.51 -10,123,659.57
Other payables 2RI vy me(zt-) 5,896,639.23 7,948,363.94
Non-current liabilties repayable —EREIE
within one year FREEE V) B (213D 623,820.00 612,187.50
Total current liabilties mEaEAs 506,680,082.73 333,960,372.63
Non-current liabilities: ¥RBeE:
Long-term borrowings RAA Ve B (213) 779,775.00 1377,421.88
Other non-current Liabilies EdEnBtaRE V4 B (Z1m) 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Total non-current liabilties e 20,779,775.00 21,377,421.88
Total liabilties BEAE 617,459,857.73 355,337,794.51
Shareholders’ equity: g .
Share capital e Vs B (Z1R) 60,360,000.00 60,360,000.00
Capital reserve VYN Vo) B (Z1) 283,188,427.20 283,188,427.20
Surplus reserve N Ve B (2tt) 18,099,377.81 18,099,377.81
Undistributed profits ADEAE Vg B (2N 254377,625.52 406,594,246.56
Currency translation differences NERENEZS -71,203.33 1517,267.18
Total equity attributable to GERAAILER
ordinary shareholders RRNERA 615954,137.20 769,759,318.75
Total shareholders’ equity RRERA 615954,137.20 769,759,318.75
Total liabilities and AENRREREH
shareholders’ equity 1.233.413,994.93 1,125,097,113.26

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. &[RRI = =B FEHRE BRI D ©
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Balance Sheet
BEESER

2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)
2012 F &
(2885 - ARKT)
Ending Beginning
balance balance
Assets BE Note Wiz R %
Current assets: MEEE
Bank balances and cash EhEs 290,294,397.20 285,633,192.91
Bills receivable EYEE 20,242,187.00 22,231,556.73
Trade receivables e X([) += (=) 235,606,328.36 247,833 874.72
Prepayments 7 54,219957.55 25,498,174.85
Dividend receivables FEURR A 36,000,000.00 -
Other receivables HfbElsr XI2) T—(2) 86,232,350.03 58,899,443.20
Inventories & 66,690,706.12 73,367,302.38
Other current assets EREEE 4,861,431.18 =
Total current assets MEEEAR 758,147,357 44 749,463 564.79
Non-current assets: FRBEE
Long-term equity investments RARERE X13) =& 103,932,824.05 103,932,824.05
Fixed assets ETEE 214,508,373.70 218,616,003.57
Construction in progress FEIRE 31,435,594.42 4,268639.22
Intangible assets EAE 20,378,648.47 13,744,046.25
Development expenditure R 4,901,836.77 2,817,663.00
Total non-current assets ERHAERT 375,157,277 41 343,379,176.09
Total assets EEE 1,133,304,634.85 1,092,842,740.88

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. & Mi#R& M sE 2 SRR AAEK D °
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Balance Sheet

prd =
EESER
2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)
20124 E
(2HEEN - ARMTT)
Ending Beginning
Liabilties and balance balance
shareholders' equity aENREER Note iz HRH g
Current liabilities: mEEE:
Short-term borrowings R HE 410,000,000.00 220,000,000.00
Trade payables FERIIRR 347,675,171.51 339,403,613.07
Receipts in advance BGE 49,043,972.81 5,946,459.07
Employee benefits payables ENBIEM 718,298.12 5,150,298.32
Tax payables ERHE -20,102,667.10 -10,696,564.99
Other payables HfbfET 2,666972.78 3,627,885.91
Total current liabilties mEaEAs 790,001,748.12 563,431,691.38
Non-current liabilities: FRBEE:
Other non-current Liabilties A ERENaE 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Total liabilties BfEAT 810,001,748.12 58343169138
Shareholders’ equity: RERESR
Share capital B 60,360,000.00 60,360,000.00
Capital reserve CUYN 283,290,620.14 283,290,620.14
Surplus reserve Pl YN 18,099,377.81 18,099,377.81
Undistributed profits AR A -38,447,111.22 147,661,051.55
Total equity attributable to FENAAIEER
ordinary shareholders RREER AT 323,302,886.73 509,411,049.50
Total shareholders’ equity BRERA 323,302,886.73 509,411,049.50
Total liabilities and BEARRER A 1,133,304,634.85 1,092,842,740.88

shareholders’ equity

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. & Bt =R &Kt 5 2 B 75 TR KR VAR D »
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Consolidated Income Statement

DR
2012

(Expressed in Renminbi)
2012

(£ E - ARKTT)

[tem

Total operating revenue
Less: Cost of operation
Sales tax and levies
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Finance costs
Impairment loss of assets
Investment income (loss marked *-')
Qf which: Investment income from
associates and jointly controlled entities

Operating profit (loss marked “-”)
Add: non-operating income
Less: non-operating expenses
Of which: Disposal Loss of
non-current Assets

Total profit (loss marked “-”)
Less: Income tax expenses

Net profit (loss marked “-")
Net profit attributed to
the parent’s shareholders

Earnings per share
(1) Basic earnings per share
2) Diluted earnings per share

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income of
the parent’s shareholders

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

i

CELON

W BENA
BEHERA
HEER
EEER
HEER
BEREEL
Téwm(ﬁ% FEW)

III:II:I

BEAN (58N 85
in: BB
T

24 FADAERE AR

RBAR (BRARNUI-|SE3))
B HEHER

FRA (FERA -1 SE3))
RENSRRMAENHE

S
SEETE
()RR

Afetra

GREGER
FERSARMAEN
rakaeR

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

Note

Vi)
Vign)

V(3g)

Vg9
Vg9

V(40)

BBy

BH
(TR
-+
By

-GN

1% P S 3K MY L R B T R RO AE R R

Current Previous
Amount Amount
THEE HBeE
612,476,020.56 792,926,100.72
421,164,718.92 472.926,715.48
6,576,655.04 7,722,035.82
75,016,825.42 72,420,069.11
114,997 227 .54 103,991,080.22
21,554,496.97 27,503,542.19
28,387,724.29 6,301,872.12
- 2,496,052.37
- -3,810,778.78
-55,221,627.62 104,556,838.15
19,406,565.86 33,095,316.82
705,044.14 999,763.42
- -3,810,778.78
-36,521,106.90 136,652,391.55
7,047 515.14 13,867,478.03
-43,568,621.04 122,784,913.52
-43,568,621.04 122,784,913.52
-0.7218 2.0342
-0.7218 2.0342
-1,588,560.51 2,115,990.13
-45,157,181.55 124,900,903.65
-45,157,181.55 124,900,903.65
yaN °



[tem

Total operating revenue
Less: Cost of operation
Sales tax and levies
Seling expenses
Administrative expenses
Finance costs
Add: Impairment loss of assets
Investment income
(loss marked *-")

Of which: Investment income from
associates and jointly
controlled entities

Operating profit (loss marked “-”)
Add: non-operating income
Less: non-operating expenses
Of which: Disposal loss of
non-current assets

Total profit (loss marked “-”)

Less: Income tax expenses
Net profit (loss marked “-")
Net profit attributed to
the parent’s shareholders
Total comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income of
the parent’s shareholders

A

gxhA
B BERA
SXHE R
HEER
EEER
ABER
n: EERERK
i-Ue
(BRIAT-1508851)
A R CENAE
bxuRERE

AR EA - 8451
10 BRI
R

£ HRBREAERK

NEAE (BRAE
AT -1 SRAE5)
W AR
AR (RBRAA (-1 583)
EENBARMEENFNE

el
FRNBARMNAEHN
Fakaes

Income Statement
FEFR

2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)
20124 E
(2HEEN - ARMTT)
Current Previous
Note Mzt Amount Amount
THSE THSE
XI4) T (W) 574,930,561.27 805,777,808.41
XI4) T (m) 481,441,946.32 610,915,097.00
4,143502.9 3,110,856.76
53,089,668.47 47,058,033.34
66,673,394.71 64,774,310.07
21,504,397.98 25,096,114.80
26,051,947.07 5,320,445.86
XI5) - (&) - 38,496,052.37
= -3,810,778.78
-77.974,296.24 87,999,002.95
1,158,712.58 3,589,006.54
644,579.11 928,368.54
13,379.90 44,266.24
-77,460,162.77 90,659,640.95
-77,460,162.77 90,659,640.95
-T7,460,162.77 90,659,640.95
-77,460,162.77 90,659,640.95
-77,460,162.77 90,659,640.95

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. &t =R &Rt 5 2 B 75 R K A D °
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BEHETRER

2012

(Expressed in Renminbi)
2012

(£ E - ARKTT)

[tem

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales of goods
and rendering of services
Refund of taxes and levies
Other cash receipts relating to
operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows from
operating activities

(Cash paid for goods and services

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

Payments of taxes and levies

Other cash payments relating to
operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

(Cash received from investments

(Cash received from returns on investments

Cash recived from disposals of fixed
assets, intangible assets and other
long-term assets

Sub-total cash inflows from investing activities

Cash paid to acquire fixed assets,
intangible assets and other
long-term assets

(Cash paid on investments

Sub-total cash outflows from
investing activities

Net cash flows used in
investing activities

RH

SEEBELHNRERE
HERR  RUSHRENRD

YEIMRERE
REMEELRES

S ik
BEEHRERANG
READ  BXSBx M0
EBTARABT MRS
XANEERE
XfINEELRES

=g Lolitk

mERBRE R4 G

EETREENRERETE
REEHELNESRE
b€k
DERERGRAREINSRS
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ
REAEMIEINTS
REFBREMANG

RRETAE BVAEN
A RBAEMXNHRE

AR
RERBR 2R G

RERDELARTREFE

e Launch Tech Company Limited ;73| ST AERHE AR D B R A 7

Note Bz Current Amount Previous Amount
T8 FHeE
632,823,962.42 791,438,237.31

h 52,220,838.44 57,895,476.34

vt (EtD)

Z1 13,028,047.46 11,400,012.62
698,072,848.32 860,733,726.27
396,841,093.21 491,640,143.56
102,349,619.16 84,685,704.02

h 46,866,537.71 63,113,724.07

Ve (EfZ)

72 102,829,569.05 65,347,799.03

648,886,819.13 705,287,370.68
49,186,029.19 155,446,355.59
- 10,000,000.00

= 22,082.19

223,130.00 101,925.00
223,130.00 10,124,007.19
128,457,372.39 126,019,649.45
10,000,000.00 =
138,457,372.39 126,019,649.45
-138,234,242.39 -115,895,642.26




tem

Cash flows from financing activities
(Cash received from borrowings

Sub-total cash inflows from financing activities

Cash payments for settlement of borrowings

Cash payments for interest expenses,
distribution of dividend o profits

Sub-total cash outflows from financing activities

Net cash flows from financing activities

Impact on cash by changes
in foreign exchange rates

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Add: Cash and cash equivalents

at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Note
1

SEEDELNRERE
RN el

SRRPRERANG
EREHAHRE
PRBH - MERENNE
FrfieR e
SRRPRERML G
SRRPELHNAERETE
EXEDHRENTE

RERRESENFENE
I BIRERAESENHE

HRRSRALEENEE

aRERER

2012

(Expressed in Renminbi)

2012 &

(28 E [ - AR¥ITT)
Mgk Current Amount Previous Amount
N TH2E
500,000,000.00 301,451,000.63
500,000,000.00 301,451,000.63
280,552,990.73 385,809,000.37
130,607,400.26 11,957,464.43
411,160,390.99 397,766,464.80
88,839,609.01 -96,315,464.17
73,684.78 831,709.59
-282,288.97 -55,933,041.25
299,329,720.91 355,262,762.16
299,047,431.94 299,329,720.91

& P RER P RE B SRR A AR AR D ©
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Cash Flow Statement

TrR=L
HRERExk
2012

(Expressed in Renminbi)

2012 F &
(£EBEN - ARET)

[tem

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales of goods and
rendering of services
Refund of taxes and levies
Other cash receipts relating to operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities

(Cash paid for goods and services
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Payments of taxes and levies
Other cash payments relating
to operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received from investments
Cash received from returns on investments
Cash recived from disposals of

fixed assets, intangible assets and

other long-term asset

Sub-total cash inflows from
investing activities

Cash paid to acquire fixed assets,

intangible assets and other long-term assets
Cash paid on investments
Sub-total cash outflows from

investing activities

Net cash flows used in investing activities

%H

BEEBELNRERE
HERR  RUSHRENRD

RERERE
REARELEE DRI RS

REFBRERANG

BRER EXABXAORE
ERTARAR T HEE
BUEE

SULE )

S otk

mERBRE RN

RERPELHRERETE

REZBELNRERE :
WEREMEINES
DERANETREIMRS
REETAE - BYEENAM
REBEMREINR S

RERGRERANG

REETAE BVAENAL
REAEMX NSRS

REMXfHSL

RERSRR RN

RERDELHAERETE

a Launch Tech Company Limited ;& YIF TAF R IR0 B IR A7)

Note Bz Current Amount Previous Amount
N FHeE
716,341,246.99 705,560,491.69
23,809,175.42 22,453,727.24
40,971,332.56 26,040,846.81
781,121,754.97 754,055,065.74
587,755,796.60 545,004,377.03
56,988,190.70 41,791,497.76
11,118,110.95 5,584,319.48
114,493,133.57 87,415,340.47
770,355,231.82 679,795,534.74
10,766,523.15 74,259,531.00
- 10,000,000.00

= 22,082.19

221,880.00 61,925.00
221,880.00 10,084,007.19
58,230,473.49 43,448,457.85
10,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
068,230,473.49 51,448457.85
-68,008,593.49 -41,364,450.66




tem

Cash flows from financing activities
(Cash received from borrowings
Sub-total cash inflows from

financing activities

Cash payments for settlement
of borrowings
Cash payments for interest expenses,

distrioution of dividend or profits

Sub-total cash outflows from

financing activities

Net cash flows from financing activities

Impact on cash by changes
in foreign exchange rates

Net increase in cash
and cash equivalents
Add: Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of year

%H

BLEBELOTERE
RNl
SERFRERANG

EREHAHRE

PRBH - MERENNE

FtRe

SRLBRERA G

RERUELIRLERE

E=2BURLHNYE

RERRESENFENG

n: SR KR e SENAE

BRRERASSENHR

Cash Flow Statement
HERER

2012

(Expressed in Renminbi)

2012 &

(28 E [ - AR¥ITT)
Note iz Current Amount Previous Amount
THeE LHe%
470,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
470,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
280,000,000.00 385,000,000.00
130,073,040.59 11,764,914.71
410,073,040.59 396,764,914.71
59,926,959.41 -96,764,914.71
-13,684.78 -538,232.43
2,611,204.29 -64,408,066.80
285,573,192.91 349,981,259.71
288,184,397.20 285,573,192.91

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. &1 SRR L= HRE OB D ©
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2012

(Expressed in Renminbi)
2012

(£ E - ARKTT)

ltem 3R

Ending balance of previous year LEERRE
Opening balance of currentperiod ~ KEEIHE

Movements for the current AHERAELE
period ("~ decrease) (RO - 1 %85)
Net proft el
Other comprehensive income Refals
Sub-toel It
Profts appropriation HEAR

Proft cistibution to shareholdsrs HiE% (R NAR

The ending balance for current period A SH K85

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

W125E
Attrbutable to shareholders of the Company

RRREARTAEER

Exchange

difference

on franglation

of financial

Statements
denominated Total
in foreign shareholders'
Surplus Undistriouted curency equity
Sharecapitd  Captalresenve fesenve profts NEgR bk
e ER0E Bi#E RARAE f5%E Eaait
60,360,00000  283,188,421.20 18,009,377.81 406,594,246.56 151726718 769,759,318.7
60,360,00000  283,188,421.20 18,009,377.81 406,594,246.56 151726718 769,759,318.7
- - - -162,216,621.04 -1,68856051  -153,805,181.56
- - - -43,568,621.04 - -45,157,181.55
- -1,688,560.51 -
- - - -43568,621.04 -1,588,560.51 -45,157,181.55
- - - -108,648,000.00 -108,648,000.00
- - - -108,648,000.00 -108,648,000.00
60,360,00000  283,188,421.20 18,009,377.81 254,377,626.52 71,2933 61595413120

e Launch Tech Company Limited J#3IM TTAERHE AR DB R A A

BRI SRR IR RO ED D



ftem

Ending balance of previous year
Opening balance of current period
Movements for the current

period (“-" decrease)

Net profit

Qther comprehensive income

Sub-total
Profts appropriafion
Appropriation to surplus reserves

Consolidated Statement of Movement on Equity

%R

HEEREE

KEERE

FERRRESE
(AU -]5E5)
R
Eftirala

It
HELE
RRERLE

The ending balance for current period K E

BOERZER

2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)
2012
(2REEN - ARKT)
WHEE
Attributable to shereholders of the Gompany
GENSRAfAEER
Exchange
diference
on franslation
of financil
statements
denominated Total
in foreign shareholders'
Surplus Unaistributed curency equity
Share capital Capital reseve fesenve profts SRR fihE
i ERAE N AARHE TEEE BRAT
60,360,000.00 283,188,427.20 9,083,413.72 292,875,97.13 -598,722.9 £44,858,415.10
60,360,000.00 283,188,427.20 9,083,413.72 292,875,97.13 -598,722.9 £44,858,415.10
- - 9,065,964.09 113,718.949.43 2,115,990.13 124,900,908.65
- - - 120,784.913.52 - 122,784.913.52
- - - - 2,115,990.13 2,116,990.13
122,784,91352 124,900,90.65
- - 9,065,964.09 -9,065,964.09 - -
- - 9,065,964.09 -9,065,964.09 - -
60,360,000.00 283,188,427.20 18,099,377.81 406,594,046.56 1517,267.18 769,759,318.75

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. & [t &R M sE =B FHRE AR LD ©
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2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)
2012
(£ E - ARKTT)

ftem

Ending balance of previous year
Add: Changes in accounting polices
Correction of errors of prior periods
Others

Opening balance of current period

Movements for the
current period " decrease)
Nt proft
Other comprehensive income
Sub-total
Profits approprigtion

Proft dlstrbution to shareholders

The ending balance for current period

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

e Launch Tech Company Limited ZII M TTAEEHERR D AR A A

7H

LEERBE
0 SiHRER
ASZERL
£
REEIRE
FERARDLE
(N[ - 1585
il
el
it
HEAR
SRR HAR

AEHRHE

MEE
Totd
shareholders'
Undistributed equiy
Share captal Capital reserve Surplus reserve profs k&
e ErLE BRLE RARE Rt
£0,360,000.00 283,290,620.14 18,099,378 147,661,051.55 509.411,04950
£0,360,000.00 283,290,620.14 18,099,378 147,661,051.55 509.411,04950
-186,108,162.77 -186,108,162.77
- - - -T7,460,162.77 -T7,460,162.77
- - - -T7,460,162.77 -T7,460,162.77
-108,648,00000 -108,648,00000
- - - -108,648,00000 -108,648,00000
£0,360,00000 283.290620.14 1809937781 384471122 323,302,886.73

18 i R MY R B TS R AR R



ftem

Ending balance of previous year
Opening balance of current period
Movements for the current

period (" decrease)

Nt proft

Sub-otdl

Profts approprigtion

Appropriation to surplus reserves

The ending balance for current period

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

BH

LEERHE
REEIRE
LS e
(A - 1 RE5)
il
it
HEAE
RAEA0E

AERRHE
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(Expressed in Renminbi)

2012F &
(£ E - AR#KTT)
MR

Totd
shareholders'
Surplus Undistiouted equity
Share captal Capial reserve Teserve profis i
i EROE N AARAE Eaait
£0,360,000.00 283,290,620.14 903341372 66,067,374.69 418,751,408.55
£0,360,000.00 283,290,620.14 903341372 66,067,374.69 418,751,408.55
- - 906596409 81,593,676.86 90659,6409
- - - 90659,6409 90659,6409
- - - 90659,6409 90659,6409
- - 906596409 -0,065,964.09 -
- - 9,065.964.09 -0,065,964.09 -
£0,360,00000 283.290620.14 1809937781 147,661,051.55 509,411,049.50
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B A& R R MY EE

2012 20124 E

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY

U

Company history

Launch Tech Company Limited (hereinafter referred
to as the “Company”) is a joint-stock limited liability
company converted from @RI D AR A
Al (Shenzhen Launch Computer Company Limited)
in April 2001 pursuant to “Reply on Consenting
to the Establishment of Launch Tech Company
Limited by Way of Promotion” (Shen Fu Gu [2001]
No.16 of the People’s Government of Shenzhen,
Guangdong Province). The registered number was
4403012020436 and business license number was
Shen Si Zi S50480. It had a registered capital of
RMB33 million. In 2002, pursuant to the “Reply on
Consenting to the Issuance of Overseas Listed Foreign
Shares of Launch Tech Company Limited” (Zheng
Jian Zi (2002) No.13 of China Securities Regulatory
Commission (“CSRC”)), 110 million overseas listed
foreign shares (H shares) of RMB0.10 each were
issued on the Growth Enterprise Market (“GEM”) of the
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEX”)
and the registered capital was increased to RMB44
million. In 2003, pursuant to the “Reply on Consenting
to the Additional Issuance of Overseas Listed Foreign
Shares of Launch Tech Company Limited” (Zheng
Jian Guo He Zi (2003) No.33 of CSRC), an additional
80 million overseas listed foreign shares (H shares) of
RMBO0.10 each were issued on the GEM of the HKEX
and the registered capital was increased to RMB52
million. On 29 December 2005, upon the approval of
the Shenzhen Industrial & Commercial Administration
Bureau, the Company’s registration was changed
to a listed sino-foreign joint venture limited liability
company, and a business license for legal person
was obtained with registered number Qi Gu Yue Shen
Zong Zi No.110917 for an operation term until 27 July
2043. In 2006, pursuant to the “Reply on Consenting
to the Additional Issuance of Overseas Listed Foreign
Shares of Launch Tech Company Limited” (Zheng

a Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

. GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

— > REEFER (F)

Jian Guo He Zi (2005) No.33 of CSRC), an additional
38 million overseas listed foreign shares (H shares) of
RMBO0.10 each were issued on the GEM of the HKEX
and the registered capital was increased to RMB55.8
million. On 11 December 2007, pursuant to the “Reply
on Consenting to the Additional Issuance of Overseas
Listed Foreign Shares of Launch Tech Company
Limited” (Zheng Jian Guo He Zi (2007) No.24 of CSRC),
an additional 45.6 million overseas listed foreign shares
(H shares) of RMBO0.10 each were issued on the GEM
of the HKEX and the registered capital was increased
to RMB60.36 million. Pursuant to the “Reply on
Consenting to the Transfer of Listing of Launch Tech
Company Limited to the Main Board of the HKEX”
dated 6 January 2011 (CSRC Approval (2011) No. 15
of CSRC) and the approval of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong (“SEHK”), the share consolidation of
the Company was completed on 21 March 2011 and
the nominal value per share was consolidated from
RMBO0.10 to RMB1.00, and the total number of shares
of the Company was changed from 603.6 million
shares to 60.36 million shares. The Company was
listed on the main board of the SEHK on 28 March
2011 with stock code HK2488.

Registered address of the Company: 2-8 Floors,
Xin Yan Building, Bagua Number Four Road, Futian
District, Shenzhen.

Principal place of business of the Company: Launch
Industrial Park, North of Wuhe Road, Banxuegang,
Longgang District, Shenzhen.

Legal representative: Liu Xin.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

. GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

(I)  Nature of business
The Company is engaged in the automotive
maintenance and repair equipment sector of the

automotive aftermarket.

(Ill)  Scope of operation

The scope of operation of the Company: development,
production and sale of computer software and
hardware; economic information consultancy services,
information network services (excluding licensed,
controlled, exclusive merchandize and restricted
items); operation of import and export businesses
subject to the restrictions stipulated in “Proprietary
Import and Export Business Registration Certificate”
(Shen Mao Guan Deng Zheng Zi No.17).

(IV) Main products and labor services
Manufacturing and sales of automotive diagnostic
equipment and inspection equipment.

(V) Basic structure of the Company
The general meeting of shareholders is the organ
of highest authority of the Company. The Company
adopts the general accountability system under
the leadership of the Board of Directors. Functional
departments (including R&D Management
Department, Financial Management Department,
Supply Chain Management Department, Production
Department, Information System Department, China
Operations Department, Foreign Markets Center,
Financial Securities Department, Human Resources
Administration Department, Audit Department, Chief
Executive’s Office) may be set up depending on

business development needs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS

()

(I

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The financial statements of the Company were
prepared on the going concern basis according
to the transactions and matters actually occurred,
and recognitions and measurements were made
in accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Enterprises — Basic Standards published by the
Ministry of Finance on 15 February 2006 and 38
specific accounting policies, subsequently published
guidance on application of accounting standards for
enterprises, interpretations to accounting standards for
enterprises and other relevant requirements (hereinafter
collectively referred to as “Accounting Standards for
Enterprises”) and the Compilation Rules for Information
Disclosure by Companies Offering Securities to the
Public No. 15 — General Provisions on Financial
Reports (2010 Revision) published by CSRC.

In addition, these financial statements are also in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Companies Ordinance in Hong Kong and the
applicable disclosure rules of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on SEHK.

Statement on compliance with Accounting
Standards for Enterprises

These financial statements prepared by the Company
are in compliance with the requirements of Accounting
Standards for Enterprises, and are factual and
complete representations the relevant information
including the financial position, operating results and
cash flows of the Company during the reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

()  Accounting period
The fiscal year of the Company is from January 1 each
year to December 31 of the same year.

(IV) Functional currency
Renminbi is the functional currency.

The functional currency of the overseas subsidiary shall
be the currency of the economic environment where its
operations are located, which is converted to Renminbi
for the purpose of preparing the financial statements.

(V) Accounting treatments of business combinations
involving entities under common control and
entities not under common control
1. Business combinations involving entities

under common control

In a business combination involving entities
under common control, the assets and liabilities
obtained by the combining party in the business
combination shall be measured by the carrying
amount of the combined party on the date of
combination. Capital reserve shall be adjusted
based on the difference between the net asset
carrying amount obtained by the combining party
and the carrying amount of the consideration
paid (or the total nominal value of the shares
issued) on combination; if capital reserve is
insufficient for such reduction, adjustments shall
be made to retained earnings.

Where the accounting policies of the combined
parties are inconsistent with that of the
Company, on the date of combination the
Company shall make adjustments based
on the accounting policies of the Company
and recognize on this basis subject to the
requirements of the Accounting Policies for
Enterprises.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

V)

Accounting treatments of business combinations

involving entities under common control and

entities not under common control (Continued)

2.

Business combinations involving entities
not under common control

In a business combination involving entities not
under common control, the cost of combination
shall be the fair value of the assets paid,
obligations incurred or assumed and the equity
securities issued by the acquirer for obtaining

control of the acquiree on the date of acquisition.

In a business combination involving entities
not under common control that is realized in
phases through multiple exchange transactions,
accounting treatment can be divided into
separate financial statements and consolidated
financial statements:

(1) In separate financial statements, the
initial investment costs of the investment
shall be the sum of the carrying amount
of the equity investment held by the
acquiree before the date of acquisition
and the newly added investment costs
on the date of acquisition. Where other
comprehensive income is involved in the
equity of the acquiree held before the date
of acquisition, such other comprehensive
income associated with the investment
(e.g. the portion of profit or loss of
available-for-sale financial assets stated
in capital reserve, same below) shall be
transferred to investment gain for the
period on disposal of such investment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(V) Accounting treatments of business combinations
involving entities under common control and
entities not under common control (Continued)

2. Business combinations involving entities
not under common control (Continued)

(2) In consolidated financial statements, the
equity of the acquiree held before the
date of acquisition shall be re-measured
based on the fair value of such equity
on the date of acquisition, and any
difference between the fair value and its
carrying amount shall be recognized as
investment gain for the period; where other
comprehensive income is involved in the
equity of the acquiree held before the date
of acquisition, such other comprehensive
income associated with the investment
shall be transferred to investment gain for
the period corresponding to the date of

acquisition.

Intermediary fees (such as audit, legal services
and valuation consultancy) and other relevant
management fees incurred by the acquirer for the
purpose of business combination is recognized
in profit or loss for the period. Transaction fees
for the equity securities or debt securities issued
by the acquirer as combination consideration is
included in the initial recognition amount of such
equity securities or debt securities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

V)

(V1)

Accounting treatments of business combinations
involving entities under common control and
entities not under common control (Continued)

2. Business combinations involving entities
not under common control (Continued)
Goodwill is recognized when the combination
cost paid by the acquirer is higher than the share
of the fair value of the net tangible assets in the
acquiree obtained through the combination.
When the combination cost paid by the acquirer
is lower than the fair value of the share of
the fair value of the net tangible assets in the
acquiree obtained through the combination, such
difference shall be recognized in profit or loss for
the period if the combination cost is still lower
than the fair value of the share of the fair value of
the net tangible assets in the acquiree obtained
through the combination after re-assessment.

Preparation of consolidated financial statements
The scope of consolidation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Company is determined on the
basis of control. All subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements.

All subsidiaries within the scope of consolidation of
the consolidated financial statements shall adopt
accounting policies and financial period consistent
with the Company. When there is any inconsistency
on the accounting policies or financial period adopted
by the subsidiaries and the Company, the financial
statements of subsidiaries are adjusted according to
the accounting policies or financial period adopted by

the Company as necessary.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(V) Preparation of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)
The consolidated financial statements shall be
prepared by the Company based on the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries and
after adjustments made on the long-term equity

investments in subsidiaries using equity method.

When consolidating the financial statements,
the effects on the consolidated balance sheets,
consolidated incomes statements, consolidated
cash flow statements and consolidated statements
of changes in shareholders’ equity due to internal
transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries

and among the subsidiaries shall be offset.

When loss for the period attributable to minority
shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the share of
owners’ equity in the subsidiary owned by such
minority shareholders, the excess amount shall still be

deducted against shareholders’ equity.

During the reporting period, initial amount in the
consolidated balance sheets are adjusted for
the addition of new subsidiaries due to business
combinations involving entities under common control.
The income, expenses and profits of the subsidiaries
from the beginning of the consolidation to the end of
the reporting period are included in the consolidated
income statements, and the cash flows of the
subsidiaries from the beginning of the consolidation
to the end of the reporting period are included in the
consolidated cash flow statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

)

Preparation of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

During the reporting period, initial amount in the
consolidated balance sheets are not adjusted for
the addition of new subsidiaries due to business
combinations involving entities not under common
control. The income, expenses and profits of the
subsidiaries from the date of acquisition to the end of
the reporting period are included in the consolidated
income statements, and the cash flows of the
subsidiaries from the date of acquisition to the end of
the reporting period are included in the consolidated
cash flow statements.

During the reporting period, for disposal of subsidiaries
by the Company, the income, expenses and profits
of the subsidiaries from the beginning of the period to
the date of disposal are included in the consolidated
income statements, and the cash flows of the
subsidiaries from the beginning of the period to the
date of disposal are included in the consolidated cash
flow statements.

When an entity loses control on its original subsidiary
due to partial disposal of equity investment or
otherwise, in the consolidated financial statements
the remaining equity is re-assessed based on the fair
value at the date when control was lost. The difference
on sum of the consideration received from disposal
of equity and the fair value of the remaining equity,
deducted by the share of net assets calculated on an
continual basis starting from the date of acquisition
based on the original shareholder proportion, shall
be recognized as the investment gain for the period
when control was lost. Other comprehensive income
associated with the original equity investment in the
subsidiary shall be transferred to investment gain upon
the loss of control.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(VIl) Determination criteria for cash and cash

equivalents

In preparing cash flow statements, the Company’s
cash on hand and deposits that can be readily utilized
for payment are recognized as cash. Investments that
satisfy four conditions, namely short duration (normally
means maturity within three months from the purchase
date), high liquidity, readily convertible into known
amount of cash and minimal risk of value change, are
recognized as cash equivalents.

(VIl) Foreign currency businesses and translation of
foreign currency statements
1.  Foreign currency businesses
Foreign currency businesses are translated into
Renminbi using the spot exchange rate prevailing
on the date when transaction occurred.

Balance of monetary items in foreign currency are
translated using the spot exchange rate prevailing
on the balance sheet date, and the exchange
differences arising therefrom are recognized in
profit or loss for the period, except for special
foreign currency loans related to acquisition and
construction of assets that satisfy capitalization
requirements, whose exchange differences are
accounted for using principles on capitalization
of loan expenses. Non-monetary items in foreign
currency measured at historical cost are translated
using the spot exchange rate prevailing on the
date when transaction occurred and its functional
currency shall remain unchanged. Non-monetary
items in foreign currency carried at fair value are
translated using the spot exchange rate prevailing
on the date when such fair value was determined,
and any exchange difference arising therefrom is
recognized in profit or loss or capital reserve for the
period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(VIII) Foreign currency businesses and translation of

foreign currency statements (Continued)

2.

Translation of foreign currency statements

Iltems of assets and liabilities in the balance
sheet are translated using the spot exchange
rate prevailing at the balance sheet date. ltems
in the owners’ equity, except for “unallocated
profits”, are translated using the spot exchange
rate prevailing at the time of occurrence. ltems of
income and expenses in the income statement
are translated using the spot exchange rate
prevailing at the date of transaction. The foreign
currency translation difference arisen as a result
of the above currency translation is stated
separately under owners’ equity in the balance
sheet.

When disposing of an overseas operation, the
foreign currency translation difference for items
under owners’ equity in the balance sheet that
are related to such overseas operation are
transferred from owners’ equity to profit or loss
for the period; for partial disposal of an overseas
operation, the foreign currency translation
difference attributable to the portion disposed of
is transferred to profit or loss for the period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments
Financial instruments include financial assets, financial

liabilities and equity instruments.

1.  Classification of financial instruments

The management determines the classification of
financial assets and financial liabilities held based
on their purposes, including: financial assets or
financial liabilities measured at fair value through
profit or loss for the period, including financial
assets or financial liabilities held for trading (and
financial assets or financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss for the period);
held-to-maturity investments; receivables;
available-for-sale financial assets; and other
financial liabilities.

2. Recognition and measurement of financial
instruments
Financial assets (financial liabilities) measured at
fair value through profit or loss for the period.

Upon acquiring, fair value (net of cash dividends
that have been declared but not yet distributed,
or bond coupon that is due for payment but
not yet claimed) is used as the initial recognition
amount and the relevant transaction fees are

stated in profit or loss for the period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition and measurement of financial

instruments (Continued)

The interests or cash dividends obtained during

the holding period are recognized as investment

gain, which is measured at fair value through

profit or loss for the period.

Upon disposal, the difference between the

fair value and the initial recognition amount is

recognized as investment gain and adjusted at

fair value through profit or loss.

1)

Held-to-maturity investments

Upon acquiring, the sum of fair value
(net of cash bond coupon that is due for
payment but not yet claimed) and relevant
transaction fees is used as the initial

recognition amount.

Interest income is recognized based on
amortization costs and actual interest
rates during the holding period and are
recognized as investment gain. Actual
interest rates are determined once
obtained, and shall remain unchanged
during the expected period of continued

existence or an applicable shorter period.

Upon disposal, the difference between the
consideration obtained and the carrying
amount of investment is recognized as
investment gain.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

2. Recognition and measurement of financial

instruments (Continued)

2

Trade receivables

(©)]

The debt receivable due to the sales
of goods or provision of labor by the
Company and the debt instruments of
other enterprises held by the Company
(except for those quoted on an active
market), including trade receivables and
other receivables, are recognized using
the contractual amount receivable from
the buyer or the agreed fees as initial
recognition amount; those of a financing
nature are recognized using its current

value as initial recognition amount.

Upon receipt or disposal, the difference
between the consideration received and
the carrying amount of the receivable is
recognized in profit or loss for the period.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Upon acquiring, the sum of fair value (net
of cash dividends that have been declared
but not yet distributed, or bond coupon
that is due for payment but not yet claimed)
and relevant transaction fees is used as the

initial recognition amount.

G Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

- EEEEBER - SR

AR E R ()

(f1) €I A (&)
2 FRIANBREEMG
BF5% ()

2

3)

FEWFRIA

NEHIMEEE MK
R £ 55 7155 2 A R B
B URAFRFE
MEM RN T
EEBRTS EBRE
MER T EMERE
BIREWRRR - Hit
W E - AMEE
77 FEUR Y & R 2K th
ERERVRER S
B OAARMEME
B AR EET
IATERR ©

Yo o 2% g B B - K EX
15 A 8 7% B % B WK
HREEEZENE
RPN

AHHESREE

BRERRAAEE
(MBEEEERMAK
BHHREEFHE
B B HAMB = R EER
B {E 75 A B ) M A8 B
R B ERZIERY
ITER T -



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

- EEERBER - SR
ATHAE 5 ()

(f1) EMI A (&)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

2. Recognition and measurement of financial 2 S@MIBMNEREEMET
instruments (Continued) E75% ()
(3) Available-for-sale financial assets B AHEESRMEE
(Continued) (#&)

@)

The interests or cash dividends obtained
during the holding period are recognized as
investment gain. Fair value is measured at
the end of the period and any change in fair
value is recognized in capital reserve (other

capital reserve).

Upon disposal, the difference between the
consideration received and the carrying
amount of the financial asset is recognized
in profit or loss. Besides, the accumulated
change in fair value originally recognized
in owners’ equity corresponding to such
portion is transferred out and recognized in
investment gain and loss.

Other financial liabilities

The sum of fair value and relevant
transaction fees is used as the initial
recognition amount. Amortization cost is

used for subsequent measurements.

(4)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
3. Recognition and measurement of transfer of
financial assets
For transfer of financial assets of the Company,
a financial asset is derecognized when
substantially all of the risks and return on the
ownership of the financial asset have been
transferred to the transferee; no derecognition is
made if substantially all of the risks and return on
the financial asset are retained.

When determining whether the above
derecognition conditions for the transfer of
financial asset have been met, the material
aspect overrides the formal aspect. Transfer of
financial assets of the Company is classified into
entire transfer and partial transfer of financial
assets. When the transfer of a financial asset
satisfies the derecognition conditions, the
difference between the two amounts below are
recognized in profit or loss for the period:

(1)  carrying amount of the financial asset

transferred,;

(2)  the sum of the consideration received from
the transfer and the accumulated change
in fair value originally recognized directly in
owners’ equity (when the transfer involves

available-for-sale financial assets).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

3.

Recognition and measurement of transfer of
financial assets (Continued)

When the partial transfer of a financial asset
satisfies the derecognition conditions, the
carrying amount of the entire financial asset
transferred is amortized according to the
respective fair value between the derecognized
portion and the not derecognized portion, and
the difference between the two amounts below is

recognized in profit or loss for the period:

(1)  carrying amount of the derecognized
portion;

(2)  the sum of the consideration received from
transfer of the derecognized portion and
the accumulated change in fair value of
the corresponding derecognized portion
originally recognized directly in owners’
equity (when the transfer involves available-
for-sale financial assets).

When the transfer of a financial asset does
not satisfy the derecognition conditions, the
financial asset continues to be recognized and
the consideration received is recognized as a

financial liability.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
4. Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability or its portion is derecognized
when all or a portion of the current obligations of
the financial liability is released. Existing financial
liability is derecognized when the Company
enters into an agreement with the creditor to
replace the existing financial liability with newly
committed financial liability under materially
different contractual conditions, and at the same

time the new financial liability is recognized.

When material amendments are made to all
a portion of the contractual conditions of an
existing financial liability, the existing financial
liability or its portion is derecognized and the
financial liabilitywith amended conditions is
recognized as a new financial liability.

When the all or a portion of a financial liability
is derecognized, the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid
(including the non-cash assets transferred out or
newly committed financial liability) is recognized
in profit or loss for the period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

4,

Derecognition of financial liabilities
(Continued)

When the Company repurchases a portion
of a financial liability, on the repurchase date
the overall carrying amount of the financial
liabilityis allocated based on the relative fair
value of the portion continued to be recognized
and the derecognized portion. The difference
between the carrying amount allocated to the
derecognized portion and the consideration paid
(including the non-cash assets transferred out or
newly committed financial liability) is recognized
in profit or loss for the period.

Determination of the fair value of financial
assets and financial liabilities

For financial assets and financial liabilities of
the Company measured at fair value which an
actively traded market exists, their fair values
are determined based on the prices quoted on
the actively traded market; for financial assets
and financial liabilities which no actively traded
market exists, their fair values are determined
using valuation techniques (by referencing prices
used in recent market transactions between
willing parties who are familiar with the market,
referencing the current fair value of other financial
instruments that are materially the same, using
discounted cash flow method and option pricing
models); for financial assets initially obtained or
derived or financial liabilities assumed, fair value is

determined based on market transaction prices.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

6. Provision for impairment of financial assets
(excluding receivables)
On balance sheet date, the carrying amounts
of financial assets (except for those measured
at fair value through profit or loss of the period)
are assessed for impairment. Provision for
impairment is made when there exists objective
evidence that impairment of a financial asset has
occurred.

(1) Provision for impairment of available-
for-sale financial assets:
At the end of the period, if the fair value
of an available-for-sale financial asset
has significantly declined, or after taking
into account various relevant factors it is
determined that such declining trend is not
temporary, it is determined that impairment
has occurred and the accumulated loss
resulted from the decline in fair value
which was originally recognized directly in
owners’ equity is also transferred out and
recognized as impairment loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

6. Provision for impairment of financial assets

(excluding receivables) (Continued)

2

Provision for impairment of held-to-
maturity financial assets:

If there is objective evidence that indicaes
impairment has occurred on a held-
to-maturity investment, the difference
between its carrying amount and the
present value of its estimated future cash
flow is recognized as impairment loss. If
there is subsequent evidence to prove
that its value has recovered, the originally
recognized impairment loss may be
reversed and recognized in profit or loss for
the period, however the carrying amount so
reversed may not exceed the amortization
cost of the financial asset on the date of
reversal had there been no provision for
impairment.

(X) Recognition criterion and allocation of provision for

bad debts

1.  Individually significant receivables subjected

to provision for bad debts on individual basis

Recognition criteria for provision for bad debts

on individually significant receivables on individual

basis:

Specific criterion for being individually

significant: a receivable accounting for over

5% of the portion or exceeding RMB10 million

are determined as an individually significant

receivable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M 5T

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(X) Recognition criteria and allocation of provision for
bad debts of receivables (Continued)
1. Individually significant receivables
provided for bad debts on individual basis
(Continued)
Provision for bad debts of individually significant
receivables:

Individually tested for impairment. The difference
between the present value of the estimated
future cash flow and its higher carrying amount is
provided for impairment and recognized in profit
or loss for the period. For a receivable which
impairment has not occurred after being tested
individually, it is classified into a corresponding
portfolio for provision for bad debts.

2. Receivables subjected to provision for bad

debts on portfolio basis

(1) Determination criterion for credit
risks characteristics of a portfolio of
receivables:
The Company divides its receivables by
nature into receivables classified by credit
risks characteristics based on aged group,
and VAT refund receivables. Receivables
classified by credit risks characteristics
based on aged group are provided for
bad debts using aged group analysis. VAT
refund receivables are not subjected to
provision for bad debts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(X) Recognition criteria and allocation of provision for
bad debts of receivables (Continued)
2. Receivables subjected to provision for bad
debts on portfolio basis: (Continued)
(2) Provision for portfolio based on credit
risk characteristics:
@ Provision for bad debts based on aged
group analysis:

Aged ARHER
Under 1 year 1A
1-2 years 1-24F
2-3 years 2-3%F
3-4 years 3-44F
4-5 years 4-5%F
Over 5 years 5
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Provision Provision
proportion proportion
for trade for other
receivables (%) receivables (%)
JFEH AR K EL A FE UK
FTRLEE FTR L
(%) (%)
5.00 5.00
10.00 10.00
30.00 30.00
50.00 50.00
80.00 80.00
100.00 100.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M 5T

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(X) Recognition criteria and allocation of provision for
bad debts of receivables (Continued)

3. Reasons and provision method of

individually insignificant receivables
subjected to provision for bad debts on
individual basis shall be disclosed.
When there is indication that the recoverability
of a receivable is significant different from other
receivables of the same aged group, which may
cause the actual recoverable amount to be not
truthfully reflected should it be provided for bad
debts using the assigned provision proportion,
such receivable is provided for bad debts in
full after deducting the estimated recoverable
amount.

(XI) Inventories
1.  Classification of inventories

Inventories refer to the completed products or
merchandize, semi-finished products under
production process, and materials and items
consumed during production or provision of labor
services which are held for sale by the Company
over the course of ordinary activities. These
mainly include raw materials, supplementary
materials, materials for consigned processing,
packaging, low-value consumables, products
under production, semi-finished products,
finished products (merchandizes in inventory).

2. Valuation of inventories
Inventories are initially measured at cost upon
acquisition, which includes procurement costs,
processing costs and other costs. The prices
of inventories are calculated using weighted

average method when they are delivered.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(X1)

Inventories (Continued)

3.

Determination criteria for the net realizable
value of inventories and provision for
inventory impairment

When a comprehensive count of inventories
is done at the end of the period, provision for
inventory impairment is allocated or adjusted
using the lower of the cost of inventory and the
net realizable value. The net realizable value of
stock in inventory (including finished products,
inventory merchandize and materials for sale)
that can be sold directly is determined using
the estimated saleable price of such inventory
deducted by the cost of sales and relevant
taxation over the course of ordinary production
and operation. The net realizable value of
material in inventory that requires processing is
determined using the estimated saleable price
of the finished product deducted by the cost to
completion, estimated cost of sales and relevant
taxation over the course of ordinary production
and operation. The net realizable value of
inventory held for performance of sales contract
or labor service contract is determined based
on the contractual price; in case the amount of
inventory held exceeds the contractual amount,
the net realizable value of the excess portion of
inventory is calculated using the normal saleable
price.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XI) Inventories (Continued)

3. Determination criteria for the net realizable
value of inventories and provision for
inventory impairment (Continued)

If the factors causing a previous write-off of
inventory value has disappeared, the amount
written-off is reversed and the amount provided
for inventory impairment is reversed and

recognized in profit or loss for the period.

4. Inventory system
Perpetual inventory system is adopted.

5. Amortization of low-value consumables and
packaging
(1)  Low-value consumables are amortized by

one-time write-off.

(2) Packaging materials are amortized by one-
time write-off.

(8) Other supplementary materials are
amortized by one-time write-off.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments

1. Determination of investment costs

1)

Long-term equity investment formed by

business combination

Business combination involving entities
under common control: if combination
consideration was paid by the Company
in cash, by transfer of non-cash assets
or assumption of liabilities and issuance
of equity securities, on the date of
combination the carrying amount of
owners’ equity obtained from the
combined party is used as the initial
investment cost for the long-term equity
investment. Capital reserve is adjusted
based on the difference between the initial
investment cost and the consideration for
combination; if capital reserve is insufficient
for such reduction, adjustments is made
to retained earnings. Fees directly related
to the combination, including audit fees,
valuation fees, legal services fees incurred
due to the combination, are recognized
as expensed in profit or loss for the
period. If there are consolidated financial
statements of the combined party, the
owners’ equity shown on the consolidated
financial statements of the combined party
on the date of combination is the basis for
determination of the initial investment costs

of a long-term equity investment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
1. Determination of investment costs
(Continued)
(1) Long-term equity investment formed by

business combination (Continued)

Business combination involving entities
not under common control: cost of
combination is fair value of the assets
paid, obligations incurred or assumed
and the equity securities issued for
obtaining control of the acquiree. Fees
incurred by the Company directly related
to combination, including audit fees,
valuation fees, legal services fees incurred
due to the combination, are recognized as
expensed in profit or loss for the period;
the transaction fees of equity securities or
debt securities issued as consideration of
the combination are included in the initial
recognition amount of the equity securities

or debt securities.

In a business combination involving entities
not under common control that is realized
in phases through multiple exchange
transactions, accounting treatment can be
divided into separate financial statements

and consolidated financial statements:
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

1. Determination of investment costs
(Continued)

1)

Long-term equity investment formed by

business combination (Continued)

®DIn separate financial statements, the
initial investment costs of the investment
shall be the sum of the carrying amount
of the equity investment held by the
acquiree before the date of acquisition
and the newly added investment costs
on the date of acquisition. Where other
comprehensive income is involved in the
equity of the acquiree held before the date
of acquisition, such other comprehensive
income associated with the investment
(e.g. the portion of profit or loss of
available-for-sale financial assets stated
in capital reserve, same below) shall be
transferred to investment gain for the
period on disposal of such investment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M 5T

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
1. Determination of investment costs
(Continued)
(1) Long-term equity investment formed by

business combination (Continued)

@In consolidated financial statements,
the equity of the acquiree held before the
date of acquisition shall be re-measured
based on the fair value of such equity
on the date of acquisition, and any
difference between the fair value and its
carrying amount shall be recognized as
investment gain for the period; where other
comprehensive income is involved in the
equity of the acquiree held before the date
of acquisition, such other comprehensive
income associated with the investment
shall be transferred to investment gain
for the period corresponding to the date
of acquisition. If future matters stipulated
in the combination contract may affect
combination costs, and on the date
of acquisition such future matters are
estimated to be likely to occur and their
effect on the combination costs can be
reliably measured, such amount is also

included in combination costs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

1. Determination of investment costs
(Continued)

@

Long-term equity investments obtained

through other means

Initial investment costs of long-term
equity investment obtained through cash
payment in determined by the actual

consideration paid.

Initial investment costs of long-term equity
investment obtained through issuance of
equity securities is determined by the fair

value of the equity securities issued.

Initial investment costs of long-term equity
investment contributed by an investor is
determined by the value of the investment
contract or the value negotiated in the
agreement (net of any declared but not yet
distributed cash dividends or profit), except
for those contract or agreement whose
amount is not based on fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M 5T

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
1. Determination of investment costs
(Continued)
(2) Long-term equity investments obtained

through other means (Continued)

The initial investment costs of long-
term equity investment obtained in an
exchange of non-monetary assets is
determined using the fair value of the
asset surrendered, provided that the asset
received in exchange for non-monetary
asset has a commercial substance and
the fair value of both the asset received
and the asset surrendered can be reliably
measured, except there is definite evidence
that the fair value of the asset received is
more reliable; the initial investment costs
of a long-term equity investment in a non-
monetary asset exchange that cannot
satisfy the above conditions is determined
by the carrying amount of the asset
surrendered and the amount of relevant

taxation payable.

The initial investment costs of a long-term
equity investment obtained through debt
restructuring is determined based on the

fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Subsequent measurement and profit or loss

recognition

1)

Subsequent measurement

The long-term equity investments of the
Company in subsidiaries are accounted for
using the cost method, and adjustments are
made using the equity method in preparing
consolidated financial statements.

For long-term equity investments which the
Company exercises no common control or
significant influence, and where no quote
can be obtained in an actively traded
market and the fair value cannot be reliably
measured, the cost method is used.

For long-term equity investments which
the Company exercises common control
or significant influence, the equity method
is used. When the initial investment cost
exceeds the share of fair value in the net
tangible assets in the investee unit, the
initial investment cost of a long-term equity
investment is not adjusted based on such
difference. When the initial investment cost
is lower than the share of fair value in the
net tangible asset in the investee unit, such
difference is recognized in profit or loss for
the period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Subsequent measurement and profit or loss
recognition (Continued)
(1) Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Treatment of changes in owners’ equity
of the investee unit except for net profit or
loss: for changes in owners’ equity of the
investee unit except for net profit or loss,
provided that there is no change to the
shareholding proportion, the Company
calculates the portion its enjoys or assumes
according to the shareholding proportion
and makes adjustments to the carrying
amount of the long-term equity investment
and make corresponding increase or
reduction to capital reserve (other capital
reserve). During the term of investment,
when consolidated financial statements
of the investee unit can be provided, the
investee unit shall be accounted for based
on the consolidated financial statements,
net profits and other investment changes.

(2) Profit or loss recognition

Under cost method, except for the price
actually paid for obtaining the investment or
the cash dividends or profits declared but
not yet distributed which is included in the
consideration, the Company recognizes
cash dividends or profits declared by the

investee unit in investment gains.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Subsequent measurement and profit or loss

recognition (Continued)

(]

Profit or loss recognition (Continued)

Under equity method, when recognizing
net profit or net loss in the investee unit
attributable to the Company, the net profit
of the investee unit is adjusted based on
the fair value of the tangible assets of the
investee unit and recognized; profit or loss
of the internal transactions between the
Company and the associated companies
and between the joint ventures shall
be offset based on the proportion of
shareholding attributable to the Company,
and recognized in investment gain or
loss on this basis. Recognition of loss
in the investee unit by the Company
shall follow this order: firstly, reduce the
carrying amount of the long-term equity
investments; secondly, if the carrying
amount of long-term equity investments
is insufficient for such reduction, continue
to recognize such investment loss to the
extent of the carrying amount of the long-
term equity net investment in the investee
unit and reduce the carrying amount of
long-term receivables. Finally, after the
above treatment, if the Company still bears
additional obligations stipulated under
the investment contract or agreement,
the estimated obligations assumed are
recognized as estimated obligations and
recognized in profit or loss for the period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Subsequent measurement and profit or loss
recognition (Continued)
(2) Profit or loss recognition (Continued)

If the investee unit records a profit
subsequently, after reducing the
attributable loss that is not yet recognized,
the treatment by the Company shall be
the reverse of the above order: reverse the
carrying amount of estimated obligations
already recognized, restore the carrying
amount that physically constitute the
long-term interests and long-term equity
investment in the investee unit, and

recognize investment gain.

3. Criteria for determination of common
control and significant influence on investee
unit
If common control on a certain economic
activity under the stipulation of a contract only
exists when the key financial and operational
decisions related to such economic activity is
unanimously agreed by the investors who share
controlling power, the investee unit deemed to
be under common control with other parties.
When there is power to participate in the financial
and operational decisions of an enterprise but
there is no control or common control with other
parties on the formulation of these decisions,
the investee unit is deemed to be significantly
influenced by the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4. Impairment test and provision for

impairment

On balance sheet date, if there are indications
that a long-term equity investment has impaired
due to a sustained decline in market price or
deterioration in the operation conditions of
the investee unit, the recoverable amount of
the long-term equity investment is determined
based on the higher of the fair value net of
disposal costs and the present value of the
estimated future cash flow of the long-term
equity investment. If the recoverable amount of
the long-term equity investment is lower than
the recoverable amount, the carrying amount of
the asset is reduced to the recoverable amount
and the amount so reduced is recognized as
impairment loss and recognized in profit or loss
for the period, and corresponding provision for
impairment is allocated.

For long-term equity investment that is
insignificant, not quoted in an actively traded
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, impairment loss is determined based
on the difference between the carrying amount
and the present value of discounted future cash
flow of the yield of similar financial assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4,

Impairment test and provision for
impairment (Continued)

Except for goodwill formed by business
combination, for other long-term equity
investment which indication of impairment
exists, if the assessment on recoverable amount
indicates that the recoverable amount of the
long-term equity investment is lower than its
carrying amount, the difference is recognized as

impairment loss.

For long-term equity investment measured using
cost method, impairment of the long-term equity
investment is assessed after the declaration of
cash dividends by the investee unit or recognition
of investment gain of the profit of the investee

unit.

Once impairment loss of long-term equity
investment is recognized, it cannot be reversed.

(XINl) Fixed assets

1.

Recognition of fixed assets

Fixed assets refer to tangible assets held for the
production of merchandize, provision of labor
services, renting or operational management
with useful life over one accounting period. Fixed
assets are recognized when all of the following

conditions are met:
(1) economic benefits related to such fixed

assets are likely to flow into the enterprise;

(2)  costs of such fixed assets can be reliably
measured.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XINl) Fixed assets (Continued)

2.

Depreciation of fixed assets

Except for fixed assets in use that have already
been fully depreciated, the depreciation of
fixed assets is allocated using the average year
method according to the depreciation ratio
determined based on the category of fixed
assets, estimated useful life and estimated
residual ratio.

Fixed assets leased on a financing lease which
it can be reasonably assured that ownership of
the leased asset can be obtained upon expiration
of lease, the leased asset is depreciated over its
remaining useful life; if ownership of the leased
asset cannot be reasonably determined upon
expiration of lease, the shorter of the lease term
and the remaining useful life of the leased asset is

used for allocation of depreciation.

Fixed assets formed using special reserve
expense is deducted against the special reserve
based on the cost of forming the fixed assets
and corresponding amount is recognized in
accumulated depreciation. No further allocation
for depreciation can be made for such fixed
assets in future periods.

The Company determines the useful life and
estimated residual value of fixed assets based
on their nature and use condition. The useful
life, estimated residual value and method of
depreciation of fixed assets are re-assessed at
the end of the period, corresponding adjustment
is made when any difference from the originally
estimated amount is found.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Z - FESFECGR - 25HEFH
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS AIEAESE (1)
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)
(XIll) Fixed assets (Continued) T2 BEEE (&)
2. Depreciation of fixed assets (Continued) 2 RBEEEERE (E)
The period of depreciation and depreciation ratio EHEEEENEFRM
of different categories of assets are as follows: FEXRNT :
Period of Annual
depreciation Residual  depreciation
(year) ratio (%) ratio (%)
Category L=l WEFR(F) EBEX(®%) FHEEXR(%)
Building and construction B E KGEEY) 20-25 5 4.75-3.8
Machinery WSS 5-10 5 19-9.5
Transportation vehicle EE 4-5 5 23.75-19
Electronic equipment BFE 5 5 19
Other equipment HAE 5 5 19
3. Impairment testing and provision for 3- BEEEENBERINRAS
impairment of fixed assets = REEETREE
The Company determines whether indications of NBE TR R EEE
fixed assets impairment exist at the end of each ERBFERAEEERE
period. HIEFER ©
When there are indications that the fixed assets EEETFEREDNR
have depreciated, the recoverable amount is B (et E R E S5 -
estimated. The recoverable amount is the higher A E S EREREEEE
of the fair value of fixed asssets net of disposal NARBEREZREER
costs and the present value of the estimated BHFHEEETEEET
future cash flow of the fixed assets. KRR REMNRERE

2B =S EREE o
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XINl) Fixed assets (Continued)

3.

Impairment testing and provision for

impairment of fixed assets (Continued)

When the recoverable amount of the fixed
assets is lower than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the fixed assets is reduced
to the recoverable amount and the amount so
reduced is recognized as impairment loss of fixed
assets in profit or loss for the period, and the
corresponding provision for impairment of fixed
assets is allocated.

After recognition of impairment loss of the
fixed asset, the depreciation of the impaired
fixed assets in future periods is adjusted
correspondingly, in order to systematically
apportion the carrying amount of the fixed
assets (net of estimated residual amount) in the

remaining useful life of the fixed assets.

Once recognized, impairment loss of fixed assets

cannot be reversed in future accounting periods.

When there is indication that a fixed asset may
have impaired, the Company shall assess its
recoverable amount on individual basis. When
it is difficult for the Company to estimate the
recoverable amount of a fixed asset on individual
basis, the recoverable amount is determined
based on the recoverable amount of the fixed

asset assessed on portfolio basis.

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

- EEERBER - SR

ATHAE 5 ()

(T EEEE (&)

3-

Annual Report 2012 —Z— —F 1) G

BEEEMNRENAS
E-BEERSRELS X
(&)

EEEEEMNAKE SRR
BEREREEEN  #E
EEEMEREEENLE
AREEHE - MR E R
AREEEERMER
K AEHER  RE
AR AE e RO B FE B ERLE
B -

Bl & EREBERKLER
& BEBTEENTE
2K SR H fel R AR FE 2
PAfSE 3% [E] T & BE 1 I R 18
RE|aR - Ritithn #H
ErWBEETEEREEE
(FNERTEEHREIE) -

BlEEENRERE &
R EXREFTHELS
BEE -

BERRERA-—HETEE
FIREE A RER - XA
EHETEESER MG
HA Bl &5 - BN
¥ B IR E & E R A U E
SRETHEH . AKE
TEEMBNEEERE
RETEEMANATKRDEE
o



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XINl) Fixed assets (Continued)
4. Other descriptions

The fixed assets of the Company are measured
at costs initially, which includes purchase price
and relevant taxation including customs duties
for externally purchased fixed assets, and
includes other expenses incurred that are directly
attributable to bringing the fixed assets to the
expected useable conditions. The costs of self-
constructed fixed assets consist of the necessary
expenses required for bringing such assets to
the expected useable conditions. Fixed assets
injected by the investors are carried at value of
the investment contract or value negotiated in
the agreement; however, if such contractual
or negotiated value is not a fair value, the fair
value is used. If payment for the price of fixed
assets purchased is delayed beyond normal
credit conditions and is in fact financing in
nature, the cost of the fixed assets is determined
based on the present value of the purchase
price. The difference between the actually paid
consideration and the present value of the
purchase price, except for those that should be
capitalized, is recognized in profit or loss for the
credit period.

A fixed asset is derecognized when the disposal
or expected use or disposal of such fixed asset
cannot create any economic benefits. The
disposal income from sale, transfer, retirement
or damage of fixed assets is recognized in profit
or loss for the period after deducting its carrying
amount and relevant taxation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIV) Constructions under progress

i

Classification of constructions under
progress

Self-constructed constructions under progress
of the Company are carried at actual costs.
Actual costs include the necessary expenses for
constructing such asset to the expected useable
condition, including R&D building, expansion
construction of Shanghai Launch Phase |l
Plant. The constructions under progress of the

Company are accounted for by project category.

Standards and timing for conversion from
constructions under progress to fixed
assets

The value of a construction under progress
is carried at the entire expenses incurred for
bringing such fixed asset to the expected
useable condition. For construction under
progress that has been constructed to expected
useable condition but completion accounting
has not been completed, from the date the
expected useable conditions is reached the
estimated value of the construction is transferred
to fixed assets based on the project budget,
construction cost or actual cost of the project,
and depreciation is allocated according to
the depreciation policy of fixed assets of the
Company. After completion accounting is
completed, the original estimated value is
adjusted based on actual costs; however the
allocated deprecation amount is not adjusted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR MR

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIV) Constructions under progress (Continued)
3. Impairment testing and provision for
impairment of constructions under progress
The Company assesses whether there are
indications that impairment has occurred on the
constructions under progress at the end of each
period.

When there are indications that the
constructions under progress have depreciated,
the recoverable amount is estimated. The
recoverable amount is the higher of the fair
value of the constructions under progress net
of disposal costs and the present value of the
estimated future cash flow of the constructions
under progress.

When the recoverable amount of a construction
under progress is lower than the carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the construction under
progress is reduced to the recoverable amount
and the amount so reduced is recognized
as impairment loss of the construction under
progress in profit or loss for the period, and
the corresponding provision for impairment of
construction under progress is allocated.

Once impairment loss of construction under

progress is recognized, it cannot be reversed in
future accounting periods.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIV) Constructions under progress (Continued)

3. Impairment testing and provision for

impairment of constructions under progress
(Continued)
When there is indication that a construction
under progress may have impaired, the
Company shall assess its recoverable amount
on individual basis. When it is difficult for the
Company to estimate the recoverable amount
of a construction under progress on individual
basis, the recoverable amount is determined
based on the recoverable amount of the
construction under progress assessed on
portfolio basis.

(XV) Borrowing expenses
1.  Principles of recognizing capitalization of

borrowing expenses

The loan expenses of the Company directly
attributable to the construction or production
of an asset meeting capitalization conditions
are capitalized and recognized in relevant asset
costs; other loan expenses are recognized as
expenses based on the amount incurred and

recognized in profit or loss for the period.

An asset that meets the capitalization conditions
refers to fixed assets, real estate investments and
inventories that require a considerable amount of
time for construction or production to reach the
expected usable or saleable condition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR MR

2012 20124 E

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,

= EEEEBER - SRHEEH

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XV) Borrowing expenses (Continued)

1.  Principles of recognizing capitalization of
borrowing expenses (Continued)

Loan expenses are capitalized when all of the

following conditions are met:

(1)  the asset expense has occurred, which
includes expenses in the form of cash
paid, non-monetary asset transferred or
interest-bearing obligations assumed for
the construction or product of an asset that
meets capitalization conditions;

(2) the loan expenses have occurred;

(8) the necessary construction or production
activities for bringing the asset to the
expected usable or saleable conditions
have started.

2. Capitalization period of borrowing expenses

Capitalization period refers to the time starting
from the loan expenses are capitalized to the
time capitalization is stopped, except for the
period which capitalization of loan expenses is

suspended.

When the construction or production of an asset
meeting capitalization conditions has reached
expected useful or saleable conditions, the
capitalization of loan expenses is stopped.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XV) Borrowing expenses (Continued)

2.

Capitalization period of borrowing expenses
(Continued)

When the a portion of the construction or
production of an asset meeting capitalization
conditions has completed and can be used
individually, the capitalization of loan expenses of
such portion of asset is stopped.

When portions of the construction or production
of an asset have been completed but will only
become useful or saleable after the entire asset is
completed, the capitalization of loan expenses is
stopped when the entire asset is completed.

Suspension of capitalization period
Capitalization of loan expenses is suspended
when any abnormal interruption continues for
over three months during the construction or
production of an asset that meets capitalization
conditions. If such interruption is a necessary
procedure for the construction or production of
the asset that meets capitalization conditions, the
loan expenses are continued to be capitalized.
The loan expenses incurred during the
interruption are recognized as profit or loss for
the period, and capitalization of loan expenses
continues when the construction or production
activities of the asset resumes.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XV) Borrowing expenses (Continued)
4, Calculation of capitalized amount of

borrowing expenses

Interest expenses of special loans (net of interest
income from unutilized loans deposited in bank
or investment gain earned from temporary
investment) and supplementary expenses
incurred for the construction or production of
asset that meets capitalization conditions before
the asset reaches expected useable or saleable

condition are capitalized.

The interest amount that should be capitalized
on normal borrowings is calculated based on the
weighted average of expenses of the aggregate
asset exceeding the expenses of the portion of
special loan multiplied by the capitalization ratio
of the normal borrowings utilized. Capitalization
ratio is calculated based on normal weighted

average interest rate.

When there is discount or premium in the loan,
the discount or premium to be amortized in each
accounting period is determined using effective
interest method and the interest amount for each

period is adjusted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XVI) Intangible assets and development expenses

Intangible assets refer to the identifiable non-monetary

assets owned or controlled by the Company which

have no physical form, including land use rights and

proprietary technology.

1.  Valuation of intangible assets

U]

Intangible assets are measured
initially at cost upon acquisition by the
Company

The cost of externally purchased intangible
assets includes the purchase price,
relevant taxation and other expenses
directly attributable to bringing the asset to
expected usage. If payment for the price
of intangible assets purchased is delayed
beyond normal credit conditions and is
in fact financing in nature, the cost of the
intangible asset is determined based on the

present value of the purchase price.

For intangible asset obtained through debt
restructuring for offsetting the debt of the
debtor, the entry value of the intangible
asset is determined based on its fair value,
and the difference between the carrying
amount of the restructured debt and the
fair value of the intangible asset used for
offsetting the debt is recognized in profit or
loss for the period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XVI) Intangible assets and development expenses
(Continued)

1.  Valuation of intangible assets (Continued)

U]

Intangible assets are measured
initially at cost upon acquisition by the
Company (Continued)

The entry value of intangible asset received
in an exchange for non-monetary asset
is based on the fair value of the asset
surrendered, provided that the asset
received in exchange for non-monetary
asset has a commercial substance and
the fair value of both the asset received
and the asset surrendered can be reliably
measured, except there is definite evidence
that the fair value of the asset received
is more reliable; for exchange of non-
monetary asset that cannot satisfy the
above conditions, the cost of the intangible
asset received is based on the carrying
amount of the asset surrendered and the
amount of relevant taxation payable, and

no profit or loss is recognized.

For intangible asset obtained through
business absorption or combination of
entities under common control, the entry
value is determined by the carrying amount
of the combined party; for intangible asset
obtained through business absorption
or merger of entities not under common
control, the entry value is determined by the
fair value of the intangible asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XVI) Intangible assets and development expenses
(Continued)

1.  Valuation of intangible assets (Continued)

(1

2

Intangible assets are measured
initially at cost upon acquisition by the
Company (Continued)

The cost of an internally developed
intangible asset include: the materials
consumed in developing the intangible
asset, labor costs, registration fees,
amortization of other patented rights
and licensed rights used during the
development process, interest expenses
meeting capitalization conditions, and
other direct costs for bringing the intangible
asset to expected usage.

Subsequent measurement
The useful life of an intangible asset is
determined upon acquisition.

Intangible asset with a limited life is
depreciated using straight line method over
the term which it brings economic benefit
to the Company; if the term of economic
benefit the intangible asset can bring to
the Company cannot be estimated, it is
deemed to be an intangible asset with

indefinite life and is not depreciated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XVI) Intangible assets and development expenses
(Continued)
2. Estimated useful life of intangible assets
with limited life

[tem Estimated useful life
HH TEFHEAS®
Land use rights 50 years

b PR 504

Proprietary technology 5-8 years

W Sgs 3] 5-84F

The useful life and depreciation method of
intangible assets with limited life are re-assessed

at the end of each period.

Upon re-assessment, at the end of the period
there was no difference in the useful life and
depreciation method of intangible assets from
the previous estimates.

3. Determination criteria for intangible assets
with indefinite useful life
The membership of Mission Hills Golf Club
China is an intangible asset of the Company
with indefinite life. It is determined as an
intangible asset with indefinite life since it is a life
membership.

The useful life of intangible asssets with indefinite

life is re-assessed at the end of each period.

Upon re-assessment, the useful life of this type of

intangible assets was still indefinite.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XVI) Intangible assets and development expenses
(Continued)

4.

Provision for impairment of intangible
assets

Intangible assets with definite useful life are
tested for impairment at the end of each period if

there exists significant indications of impairment.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful life are
tested for impairment at the end of each period.

The recoverable amount of an intangible asset is
estimated in an impairment test. The recoverable
amount is determined based on the higher of the
fair value of the intangible asset net of disposal
costs and the present value of the estimated
future cash flow of the intangible asset.

When the recoverable amount of the intangible
asset is lower than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the intangible asset is
reduced to the recoverable amount and the
amount so reduced is recognized as impairment
loss and recognized in profit or loss for the
period, and corresponding provision for
impairment of the intangible asset is allocated.

After the impairment loss for intangible asset
is recognized, the depreciation or amortization
cost of the intangible asset in future periods
is adjusted correspondingly, in order to
systematically apportion the carrying amount of
the intangible asset (net of estimated residual
amount) in the remaining useful life of the

intangible asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XVI) Intangible assets and development expenses
(Continued)
4. Provision for impairment of intangible
assets (Continued)
Once recognized, impairment loss of intangible
assets cannot be reversed in future accounting

periods.

When there is indication that an intangible asset
may have impaired, the Company shall assess
its recoverable amount on individual basis.
When it is difficult for the Company to estimate
the recoverable amount of an intangible asset
on individual basis, the recoverable amount is
determined based on the recoverable amount of
the intangible asset assessed on portfolio basis.

5. Specific criteria in dividing the research
stage and development stage of internal
research and development projects of the
Company
Research stage: the stage when innovative and
planned investigation and research activities are
conducted for obtaining and understanding new
scientific or technological knowledge.

Development stage: the stage when activities are
conducted to apply research findings or other
knowledge to a certain plan or design to produce
new or substantially improved materials, devices,
products, etc. prior to commercial production or
usage.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

- EEERBER - SR
ATHAE 5 ()

(XVI) Intangible assets and development expenses (tA)EFEEERESH (8)
(Continued)
5.  Specific criteria in dividing the research 5>

B2 DRAMARMABE

stage and development stage of internal B BB 5E BE £R A A B B B

research and development projects of the

Company (Continued)

The expenses in the development stage of

internal research and development projects are

recognized as expensed in profit or loss for the

ARERE (F)

PR A 5K 5 3% 38 B T S5 B
BH Xt EEERGA

=B -

period.
6. Specific criteria of capitalization for 6 PBRBEIHFEERL
expenses during development stage WEREE

The expenses during development stage of

internal research and development projects are

recognized as intangible asset when all of the

below conditions are met:

(1)

it is technically feasible to complete the

P RR AT 9% 7 3% 18 B B 3% B
BHX 4 REEHE T
RESERSETLEE

(1) ZERZELEENLE

intangible asset to bring it to useable or HeesmE A &x
saleable conditions; it EEB AT

there is intention to complete the intangible
asset for use or sale;

there is a way for generating economic
benefits from the intangible asset, including
the ability to prove there exists a market
for products produced using the intangible
asset or there exists a market for the
intangible asset itself; for intangible asset
to be used internally, its usability can be

proved;

0 EBEBTKZENEE
WHEAIKLENE
;
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II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XVI) Intangible assets and development expenses

(Continued)

6. Specific criteria of capitalization for
expenses during development stage
(Continued)

(4) there is sufficient support in the areas of
technology, financial and other resources
to complete the development of the
intangible asset, and there is the ability to
use or sell the intangible asset;

(6) the expenses attributable to the
development stage of the intangible asset

can be reliably measured.

(XVIl) Goodwill
Goodwill refers to the difference in cost of business
combination of entities not under common control that
exceeds the share in the fair value of the identifiable net
assets of the investee unit or acquiree on the date of
acquisition or date of purchase.

Goodwill related to subsidiaries are stated separately
on the consolidated financial statements; goodwill
related to associated companies and joint ventures are
included in the carrying amount of long-term equity
investments.

Goodwill separately stated in financial statements
are tested for impairment at least once every year
at the end of the year. When testing for impairment,
the carrying amount of goodwill is apportioned to the
benefited asset group or portfolio of asset groups
based on the synergy from business combination
that can benefit such asset group or portfolio of asset

groups.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XVill) Income

i

Specific determination criteria for timing

of recognition of income from sale of
merchandize

Income from sale of merchandize is recognized
when: the Company has transferred the key risks
and return on the ownership of the merchandize
to the buyer; the Company has not retained
continued management rights associated with
ownership and no longer exercises effective
control on the merchandize sold; the amount of
income can be reliably measured; the relevant
economic benefits are very likely to flow to the
enterprise; the costs incurred or to be incurred

can be reliably measured.

Specific procedures for recognition of income
from sale of merchandize of the Company are as

follows:

@ Export business: under the distributor model,
income is recognized when the good is delivered,
and the sales invoice from the sales department
and the delivery voucher from the warehouse are
received by the treasury department; under the
direct sales model, income is recognized when
the good is delivered and the amount is received

or the proof of its receipt is obtained.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XVIIl) Income (Continued)
1.  Specific determination criteria for timing

of recognition of income from sale of
merchandize (Continued)
@Domestic business: under the distributor
model, income is recognized when the good
is delivered and the amount is received or the
proof of its receipt is obtained; for key customers
and government procurement projects, income
is recognized when the good is delivered and
the sales invoice from the sales department is
received.

For the software upgrade business of the
Company, income is recognized when the labor
service is provided, the amount is received or the
proof of its receipt is obtained.

Contractual fee or negotiated price is received
using the deferred method; if it is in fact financing
in nature, the fair value of the receivable
contractual or negotiated price is recognized as
income from sale of merchandize.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XVIIl) Income (Continued)
2.  Criteria for recognition of abalienating the

right to use assets

When the economic benefit related to the
transaction will very likely flow to the enterprise
and the income amount can be reliably
measured, the income amount from abalienating
the right to use assets is recognized according to

the below conditions:

(1)  interest income is calculated based on the
time period and actual interest rate the
monetary fund of the Company is used by
the other party;

(2) asset use income is calculated using the
charging period and method stipulated in
the relevant contract or agreement.

When the contract or agreement the Company
enters into with another enterprise includes
both sale of merchandize and provision of labor
services, if the portion of sale of merchandize
and the portion of provision of labor services can
be individually measured, the portion of sale of
merchandize is treated as sale of merchandize
and the portion of provision of labor services
is treated as provision of labor services; if
the portion of sale of merchandize and the
portion of provision of labor services cannot be
separated, or if they can be separated but not
individually measured, both the portion of sale of
merchandize and the portion of provision of labor

services are treated as sale of merchandize.
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Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XIX) Government subsidies
1. Classification
Government subsidies refer to monetary
and non-monetary assets received from the
government without compensation, however
excluding the capital invested by the government
as a corporate owner. Government subsidies
are divided into subsidies related to assets and
subsidies related to revenue.

Government subsidies in the form of monetary
assets are stated at the amount received or
receivable. Government subsidies in the form of
non-monetary assets are measured at fair value;
if fair value cannot be obtained, a nominal amount
(RMB1) is used.

2. Accounting treatment
Government subsidies related to purchase or
construction of long-term assets including fixed
assets and intangible assets are recognized as
deferred income, and are recognized as non-
operation income in each period over the useful

term of the constructed or purchased asset.

Government subsidies related to revenue aimed
at compensating for relevant expenses or losses
to be incurred by the enterprise in subsequent
periods are recognized as deferred income once
received, and are recognized as non-operation
income in the periods when relevant expenses
are recognized. Government subsidies aimed at
compensating for relevant expenses or losses
the enterprise that are already incurred are
recognized as deferred income directly once
received.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS
FROM PREVIOUS PERIODS (Continued)

(XX) Deferred income tax assets and deferred income

tax liabilities

1.  Criteria for recognition of deferred income
tax assets
The Company recognizes deferred income
tax assets arising from deductible temporary
difference to the extent it is probably that future
taxable amount will be available against which the

deductible temporary difference can be utilized.

2.  Criteria for recognition of deferred income

tax liabilities

The Company recognizes deferred income tax
liabilities on the temporary difference between the
taxable but not yet paid taxation in the current
and previous periods, excluding goodwill and
temporary difference formed by transaction not
of a business combination nature which does not
affect accounting profits or taxable income at the
time of its occurrence.

(XXI) Changes in key accounting policies and accounting
estimates
There were no changes in key accounting policies
during the reporting period.

There were no changes in key accounting estimates
during the reporting period.

(XXII) Corrections on errors from previous periods
No errors from previous periods were identified
during the reporting period using the retrospective
restatement method.

No errors from previous periods were identified during
the reporting period using the prospective application
method.
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lll. TAXATION = B
(1) Main tax types and tax rates of the Company (—) AAETEHRENFZE
1.  Turnover tax and tax surcharges 1 REHRRKEMFEE
Tax type Basis of taxation Tax rate
g ST TS
Business tax Income from provision of labor services
EERM LT N 5%
Value-added tax Domestic sales; provision of processing,
repair and maintenance labor services
1RER RASHE  IREINT - (BIRBELET 17%

Overseas sales; provision of processing,

repair and maintenance labor services

(German subsidiary)

FIMAE - IREINT - BREESTE - (BEFARF) 19%

Urban construction tax Turnover tax amount payable
e JE 3T e A R
Education surcharges Turnover tax amount payable
B &K JE 3T e A FR
Local education surcharges Turnover tax amount payable
T E BN J& AT e A FR
2. Corporate income tax 2»

Company name

NCIET

The Company

IN/NC]

YT TR R AR AR
(Launch Software)

EETArMm R ERREE AT
(Shanghai Launch)

The Company’s subsidiary Launch Europe

GmbH was subject to an aggregate tax rate of
32% in 2012.

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7
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Notes to the Financial Statements

lll. TAXATION (Continued)

(1)

2

Main tax types and tax rates of the Company
(Continued)

3.

Property tax

Property tax is levied on the basis of 70% of the
original value of the property at a tax rate of 1.2%,
or the basis of rental income at a tax rate of 12%.

Personal income tax
Personal income tax is withheld and paid by the

Company on behalf of the employees.

Tax incentives and approvals

1.

Value-added tax

Pursuant to Guo Fa [1997] Article No.8
“Notice Concerning the Implementation of Tax
Exemption, Offsetting and Refund Procedures
for Goods Exported by Production Enterprises
for Their Own Account or by Foreign Trade
Enterprises Upon Appointment as Agents for
Production Enterprises”, the “tax exemption,
offsetting and refund” procedures are applicable
to the value-added tax of the export products
sold by the Company. Pursuant to the “Notice
Concerning Further Increasing the Export Tax
Refund Rate of Selected Merchandize” (Cai Shui
(2009) No0.88) dated 3 June 2009 issued by
Ministry of Finance and State Administration of
Taxation, starting from 1 June 2009, the effective
tax refund rate for different product companies
are 9%, 15% and 17%, respectively.
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TAXATION (Continued)

@

Tax incentives and approvals (Continued)

1.

Value-added tax and business tax
(Continued)

Pursuant to “Notice Concerning Value-Added
Tax Policy on Software Products” (Cai Shui
(2011) No.100) issued by Ministry of Finance
and State Administration of Taxation, starting
from 1 January 2011, the sale of proprietarily
developed software products by the Company
and its subsidiary 73! TTAEER A R A A
(Launch Software) is subject to value-added tax
of 17% at statutory tax rate, and for any effective
tax of value-added tax burden exceeding 3%, tax
refund is immediate given upon collection.

Corporate income tax

Pursuant to Shenzhen Science, Industry, Trade
and Information Technology Commission
Chan Ye Zi [2009] No.25, the Company was
recognized as a new and high technology
enterprise with new and high technology
enterprise certificate number GR200944200349;
according to the provisions of The Law of the
People’s Republic of China on Enterprise Income
Tax, the applicable tax rate of the Company for
2009-2011 was 15%.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

lll. TAXATION (Continued)

(20 Tax incentives and approvals (Continued)

2.

Corporate income tax (Continued)

Pursuant to Shenzhen Science, Industry, Trade
and Information Technology Commission Chan
Ye Zi [2010] No.66, the Company’s subsidiary s
T TAEE R ZE B R A F (Launch Software)
was recognized as a new and high technology
enterprise with new and high technology
enterprise certificate number GR201044200043;
according to the provisions of The Law of the
People’s Republic of China on Enterprise Income
Tax, the applicable tax rate of the Company’s
subsidiary &I 1 7T AF R (4 2% A BR A &) (Launch
Software) for 2012 was 15%.

The Company’s subsidiary /8T iEH#m R 1
PR EEA R (Shanghai Launch) is a foreign-
invested enterprise engaged in production
business. Pursuant to the approval issued by
Taxation Bureau of Jiading District, Shanghai,
the Company’s subsidiary /& AP R A
FR & 1T/2 &) (Shanghai Launch) was exempt from
corporate income tax from 1 January 2008 to 31
December 2009, and the tax rate is was reduced
by half from 1 January 2010 to 31 December
2012. The applicable tax rate was 12.5%.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND THE ESREOIIERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(1) Status of investment in subsidiaries (—) FAFER
1.  Subsidiaries established by or acquired by 1. EBREIJ[IRIRESH
investment NBBHFAA
Subsidiaries Type of Registration Registered
(full name) subsidiary Place Industry capital  Business scope
FARERE(27E) FARER Bajed EiHE HfER  FEEEHE
DB TS Wholly-owned  Shanghai Manufacturing of USD  Production of automobiles
EREEAF subsidiay BT equipment and 18,000,000  maintenance machines and
2ETFAT] machines for 1,8008%L  equipment and automobile
maintenance of warranty machines such as
automobiles automobile spray booths, tire
EEAE balancer, tire changer, 4-wheel
REEE aligner, frame racks and

Subsidiaries

(full name)

FRARER(27)

BT R
BREAAH

automabile testing line.
EERESTHE 2RTER
i mBTAE K2R
ER RERARSELE
BHRBRTEREHREA -

Investment at the
Holding ratio Representative ratio end of the period ~ Consolidated
L hl KRB SXER N
(%) (%) tE®E =AM
100 100 90,650,600 Y

906506ET =

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements

IV. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

(1) Status of investment in subsidiaries (Continued)
1. Subsidiaries established by or acquired by

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

RS REHIBEHRE

(&)

(=) FREER (&)
1 BRRERIJREES

investment (Continued) NS T AT (E)
Subsidiaries
(full name) Type of company Organization code
FRARER(2H) EER BERERE
ERTAEERRE Limited Company 033992
BREAAR BRAF

2. Subsidiaries obtained from business

2. E-EZFTHEERSHR

combinations involving enterprises under BHFAA
common control
Registered
Subsidiaries capital
(full name) Registration (‘0,000)  Legal
TRRAEHE Type of subsidiary place Industry SR representative  Business Scope
(2%) FARGE bt FHUE (Bm) EARR geaE
T Wholly-owned  Shenzhen Software 40,000,000  LiuXin Development and sales of
GEGLINT subsiciary I development 400087 2l computer software and
2ETRA % hardware; computer
network engineering and
development and consulting
of computer technology,
import and export business.
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND THE FEESHRE OB RE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

(1) Status of investment in subsidiaries (Continued)
2. Subsidiaries obtained from business
combinations involving enterprises under

common control (Continued)

Investment

Subsidiaries Representative at the end of
(full name) Holding ratio ratio the period
FRAREH FRLLHI RAREL I BRER
(278) (%) (%) RER
AT 100 100 40,000,000
FEERRA 400087

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

(&)

(=) FREHER (&)
2. E-EZEHTHREESHN

BHFLE (&)
Organization
Consolidated Type of code
(YN) company ik
REAMH 120 HERE

Y Limited company 77411428-X
I BRAR



IV. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND THE

Notes to the Financial Statements

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

M~ BESHREHPBEHRE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

(1) Status of investment in subsidiaries (Continued)

3. Subsidiaries obtained through business

combination involving entities not under

common control

Subsidiaries
(full name)
FRAREH
(2%)

Launch Europe GmbH ~ Wholly-owned

Subsidiaries
(full name)
TRAREGH

(278)

Launch Europe
GmbH

Type of
subsidiary
FATEY

subsidliary
2EFAT]

Holding ratio
FeREL P
(%)

100

Registration
place

e

Germany
f=E

Representative
ratio
KA
(%)

100

(&)

(=) FREER (&)
3. FE-ZHTHEXSEH

BSHFAHE
Registered capital
('0,000)  Legal
Industry &K  representative  Business scope
EBiE (B7) EARE fegE
Sales of 671,875.00  LiuXin Sales of computer
LAUNCH 671875007 Zl5 software and hardware,
products consulting services of
LAUNCHE® electronic products and
HE technical.
HENERY B
ETERREMIES
AR o
Investment
at the end of Organization
the period Consolidated Type of code
HRER (YN company A
RER _AEaH a3 HERE
671,875.00 Y Limited company 42533
671,875.007C & 19N
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND THE ESHR SRR
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (4®)
(Continued)

(20 Exchange Rate for Main Statement Items of

(Z) BHINEEERTERRIAE N

Poiad iy 27
Foreign Operating Entities HE=
Name of Main item of the Exchange
invested entity Currency financial statements rate Note
BB EM AR LY FEMBHmKRIAR HHEEX i
Launch Europe GmbH Euro Long-term equity investments 10.1172 Historical exchange rate of
BT RHORERE investment
RERNFESLEX
9.1577 Historical exchange rate of
investment
RERHE L EX
Net assets (other than retained ~ 10.0000 historical exchange rate when
earnings) occur
FEE (RABEFBERIN) BHERFRE L EX
Profit and loss class 8.3176 Annual average exchange
1BaE rate
2ENTHER
Other items 8.1127 Year-end exchange rate
HwlB R FREX

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN A ERRETEEETE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
(The following amounts were in RMB if not otherwise (A TEBEEMERFIEREHTABA
specified) R¥7t)
(1) Bank balances and cash (—) E¥ES
BREE L
Ending balance Beginning Balance
Amount Amount
of foreign Amount of foreign Amount
currency Exchange inRMB currency Exchange inRVB
bk rate ARE S rate AR
ttem R &8 ViES Ei % fe% g
Cash Bé
RMB N 24367143 243,217.68
USD eI 5,203.00 6.2855 32,703.46 2,500.00 6.3009 16,752.25
YEN AT 582.00 0.0730 4251 582.00 0.0811 4720
EURO BT 121,778.60 83176 1,012,905.68 1,353.14 81625 11,045.01
Sub-total st 1,280,323.08 27006214
Bank deposits RER
RMB ARHE 288,200,679.52 281,825,133.83
HKD it 234 081085 190 - -
UsD e 1,095,353.41 6.2855 6,884,842.98  2,474239.08 6.3009 15,589,933.02
AUD R 2,300.79 6.5363 16,038.65 - -
EURO BT 319,508.73 83176  2,667,54581 20148140 81625  1,644,591.92
Sub-total et 297,758,108.86 299,060,658.77
Other bank balances AhEuES
and cash
RMB ARE 2,110,000.00 60,000.00
Total ait 301,157,431.94 299,389,720.91
As at 31 December 2012, there was no existence HZE2012F12 A31 B 1k * AXAFRNF
of pledge, frozen or potential risk of recovery for the EET - R#ESOE R A FIE
Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN et ERREEEEHRE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (#&)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(1) Bank balances and cash (Continued) (—) EWES (&)
Details of restricted cash are listed as follow: EhZRHENEEESHMN
T

Ending Beginning

balance balance
ltem =R HARBR%E HAFIARE
Deposits for guarantee letter REURF R 2,110,000.00 60,000.00
(2) Bills receivable (=) BREE
1. Categories of bills receivable 1 EWEENSE
Ending Beginning
balance balance
Categories & HREAEE HREREE
Bank acceptance notes BTAHIER 20,242,187.00  22,231,556.73

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN A ERREEEAIRE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (48)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(2) Bills receivable (Continued) (Z) BRERE (&)
2. Top five bills receivable endorsed and yet to 2 HIREBZERIPHERE
mature were as follows: & B & A W A F1 18 BR 48 7
RAAR
Drawer Date of draft Due date Amount
HEE AL 2= H Hf Elpsig= &R

Weichai Power (Weifang) Spare Part
Resources Co., Ltd.
HEEEB) ) O ) EmEIRBR AR 2012-9-19 2013-3-19 1,153,016.04

Wenzhou Tengmn Qibaoshebei Co., Ltd.
B B SRR B R A A 2012-12-19 2013-6-18 1,000,000.00

Weichai Power (Weifang) Spare Part
Resources Co., Ltd.
HELEB) ) (D) B EIRB R AR 2012-11-29 2013-5-29 997,710.35

Changsha Qianyuan Electrical and
Mechancial Trading Co., Ltd.

AP TIREEEZ 5 5RAF 2012-9-18 2013-3-14 500,000.00

Henan Relations Instruments Co., Ltd.

A B ERDBR AR 2012-9-19 2013-3-19 500,000.00
Total &% 4,150,726.39

3. At the year end, there was no bill receivable for 3 FRECEMWIEERN
collateral or discounted. JEUT TR o

4. As at 31 December 2012, no amount due from 4. FHZE20124F12A31 81k
shareholders or related parties who hold 5% JEREBEHRBRERER
or more of the voting rights of the Company NA15%(E5%) A _ERIRKE
included in the balance of Bills receivable. [% 7 B A% B B8 oz K2 BA Bt 75

KRR °
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI T

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(3) Trade receivables

1. Trade receivables disclosed by categories

Categories

Trade receivables that are indlvidually
significant and are subjected to provision for
bad debts on inalvidual basis

Trade receivables that are subjected to
provision for bad debts on portfolio basis

Credit risks portfolio classified by ageing

Sub-total

Trade receivables that are indlividually
insignificant but are subjected to provision for

bad debts on individual basis

Total

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

ER

ERSEBAY
BB RRE
ERHEIER

RARHERR
ERHEIER

WEEkARR
G AL
ERERAS

Bast

BELERTEA
BB
RN

o

I EHMBRREIEREEE
(&)

(=) FBWERFR
1 BURRRRESHE

Ending balance
HREE
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
REHE SRER
Percentage Percentage
Amount (%) Amount (%)
g S0 ) g EEfl o)
275,629,120.21 951  25,376,463.37 921
275,629,120.21 951  25,376,463.37 921
12,962,523.67 449 12,962,52367 100.00
288,591,643.88 100 38,338,987.04 13.28




Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN T EOtIERRTEEEFE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(3) Trade receivables (Continued) (=) EWRERR (&)
1. Trade receivables disclosed by categories 1 EWERFRERERRE (E)
(Continued)
Ending balance
BRHE
Garrying amount Provision for bad debts
FERE SREL
Percentage Percentage
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Categories i g 4 ) g S %)
Trade receivables that are individually ERGHEAT
significant and are subjected to provision for BRI
bad debts on individual basis BRI - - - -
Trade receivables that are subjected to Ficrpt
provision for bad debts on portfolio basis ERRRNE - - - -
Credit risks partfolio classffied by ageing Wik ARk
SeE ol
ERmRER 272,819,217 61 939 1967421994 7.21
Sub-total BAN 272,819,217.61 9.39  19,674,219.94 72
Trade recelvables that are individually ERSEEAEA
insignificant but are subjected to provision for [REEHRER
bad debts on individual basis EENRENER 10,227,638.51 361 10,227,638.51 100.00
Total &t 283,046,856.12 10000 29,901,858.45 10.56
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN GOt BRREREA TR
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (&)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(3) Trade receivables (Continued) (=) EWRERR (&)
1. Trade receivables disclosed by categories 1 EWERFIRERRE (E)
(Continued)
Ageing of trade receivables within the group: e RERER D ITEG

PRI ARV (R O B KO BR K -

Ending balance Beginning balance
HR4E g
Garrying amount Garrying amount
e RENE

Provision Provision
Percentage for bad Percentage for bad
Amount (%) Qebts Amount (%) debts
Ageing i &8 thlcey)  SRER &8 hlce)  SRER
Within 1 year 1E4R 166,346,371.35 56.72  7,817,318.60 182,546,121.83 6691 9,127,306.08
1-2 years 124 98,232,744.69 30.64 982327447 84,097,343.01 3083 8,409,734.30
2-3 years 2-3F 16,937,751.34 578 478132540 475348418 174 1,426,045.26
3-4 years 345 3,784,191.24 137 1,892,09%.63 1422,268.59 052 71113430
4-5years 455 1,328,061.59 049 106244927 - - -
Total fit 275,629,120.21 10000 25,376,463.37 272,819,217.61 100.00 19,674,219.94

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(3) Trade receivables (Continued)

2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for

bad debts that are individually significant or

insignificant but carried out impairment test

on individual basis at the end of the period

Trade receivables
EWEFRAD

Achieve Made M.E.FZE

Lanzamiento

Latinoamerica s de R.L.

Ferreteria Vidrieria

Central Avila C

Perfect-Instruments

AUTOMEC

C4 Auto Importadora Ltda

Vermelho's car

Carrying amounts
AREEAER

5,661,820.19

2,174,112.96

275,794.99

132,714.50

38,970.10

16,970.85

12,256.72

Amount of
bad debts
provision

SRR

5,661,820.19

2,174,112.96

275,794.99

132,714.50

38,970.10

16,970.85

12,256.72

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

AU BBRREIERAER

(&)

(=) FEWERTR (&)
2y HWABEHESHEARHER
ERBEBETRENR

MW R TR R E BT IR
Percentage

(%) Reasons

STHELL B (%) 2

100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

RRBREA - e AT A E )

100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

RREA - Ee AT i E)

100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

AREA - RERT AR

100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

RBREA - e AT At E)

100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

RREA - Ee AT i E )

100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

B v lE R E AN

100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

RRREA - Yem e Al g )
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN A RRTEEEFE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ()
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(3) Trade receivables (Continued) (=) EWRERR (&)

2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for 2 HIREESEEAI#ETR
bad debts that are individually significant or BEAREBEBHETHEENR
insignificant but carried out impairment test B PE W BR SRR BR B 5T IR
on individual basis at the end of the period (&)

(Continued)

Amount of

bad debts Percentage
Trade receivables Carrying amount provision (%) Reason
JEUERFT A RESE SREESE  FHERLOI%) B
Analyzer Services Limited 10,220.47 10,220.47 100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks

BBEA - REa Al g

Ecotechnics S.p.A. 8,328.29 8,328.29 100.00 Low recoverability due to
significant risks

BEBEA - REa Al gt

Alfredo Augusto 6,285.50 6,285.50 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Noguera Arguello significant risks

BEBEA - REa Al gt

Amsi Electronic 5,1563.29 5,1563.29 100.00 Low recoverability due to

Technology Limited significant risks

BBREA - Uk Ela AT REIER )N
Anco Imports 2,431.80 2,431.80 100.00 Low recoverability due to

Magquinaria Cia Ltda significant risks

BEBEA - REay Al st

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(3) Trade receivables (Continued)
2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for
bad debts that are individually significant or
insignificant but carried out impairment test

on individual basis at the end of the period

(Continued)
Amount of
bad debts
Trade receivables Carrying amount provision
G ARES FESE SRERRS
Launch France S.A.S. 959,828.85 959,828.85
BD Automotive Equipment 565,391.53 565,391.53
Engecass Equipamentos 456,653.77 456,653.77
Industriais Lt
SC Test Auto 1,644.79 1,644.79
Equipment SRL
Shenzhen Jinlongxiang 1,205,174.98  1,205,174.98
Electronics Technology
Co., Ltd.
Im2EA
EFREERAR

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

AU BBRREIERAER

(&)

(=) FEWERTR (&)

2

Percentage
(%)
atER LAl (%)

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

Annual Report 2012 —Z— —F 1 @

MAEBEHESHEARER
ERBEBETRENR
BB W RR AR IR R ST IR
(&)

Reason

B

Low recoverability due to
significant risks

BEBEA - REa A gt

Low recoverability due to
significant risks

BEEA - REa A gt

Low recoverability due to
significant risks

BBEA - WEa A gt

Low recoverability due to
significant risks

BBEA - REa A gt

Low recoverability due to
significant risks

BRREA - Yem e Al g )



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN AR RRTEEEFE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (#8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(3) Trade receivables (Continued) (=) EWRERR (&)

2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for 2 HIREEHSHEEAI#ELR
bad debts that are individually significant or BAREBEBHETHEENR
insignificant but carried out impairment test B PE W BR SRR BR 5T IR
on individual basis at the end of the period (&)

(Continued)
Amount of

bad debts Percentage

Trade receivables Carrying amount provision (%) Reason
B RHAS RHEHSE BREREE  SHRIHI %) 2
Hefei Motor Co., Ltd. 146,347.83 146,347.83 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Sales Company significant risks
IR E R RBEECK - He Bl gy AT g1 ER )N
BRABHED AT
Liuzhou Wuling Motors 14,499.70 14,499.70 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Company Limited significant risks
MNEZESEAREERT RBREA - Ye Bl & AT aE )N
Shenzhen Baoan Vocational 8,554.00 8,554.00 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Technical School significant risks
RYTE ZREERMTER RBREA - Ye Bl a9 AT AN
Werkstatt-Technik 562,588.32 562,588.32 100.00 Low recoverability due to
Michael Blau, Berlin significant risks

RBREA - RE R BEIER

Inter Cars d.o.0., Zagreb 293,642.22 293,642.22 100.00 Low recoverability due to
significant risks
RRBEA - Ye Bl H AT e B

BSA|, Blois 207,099.67 207,099.67 100.00 Low recoverability due to

significant risks
REEA - WEIRATRE R

e Launch Tech Company Limited EYITTAF R B R A7)



Notes to the Financial Statements
B AR 3k MY L

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN AR RRTEEEFE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(3) Trade receivables (Continued) (=) ERERR (&)

2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for 2. HIREESBEEAIHTR
bad debts that are individually significant or BEAREBEBHETHAERNR
insignificant but carried out impairment test B PE W BR SRR BR 4 5T IR
on individual basis at the end of the period (&)

(Continued)

Amount of
bad debts Percentage

Trade receivables Carrying amount provision (%) Reason
R AR RESE BREREE  SHRIBI %) 2
Autolift Jaggi & 149,043.91 149,043.91 100.00 Low recoverability due to

Co., Fislisbach significant risks

RRREA - Y ElH AT Be BN

Klblbeck GmbH 46,994.44 46,994.44 100.00 Low recoverability due to
& Co. KG, Weiden significant risks
El ey Rl E = N

Total 12,962,5623.67 12,962,523.67 100.00 Low recoverability due to
significant risks

a5 [RBRECA + U E AT RE 1R /)N

3. During the reporting period, no Trade 3 AHPEAXFEHIECEHE
receivables which subjected to provision STIREREME - S8R
in full or of a large amount for bad debt BEEENSERA B
made in previous periods but written back ZS B X & EE Yy O] =X 6 (] -
or reversed in full or in a large proportion % 1 7 5 Uk (5] = ) B
during the current year. BRMHERBRRER

4. There was no Trade reveivable recovered 4 AHEBEREHAZHME
due to reorganisation during the period. U B EW BRI IR ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(3) Trade receivables (Continued)

5.

Trade receivables actually written off during

the reporting period

Nature of

account
Name receivable
BRAME e BRI E

Genertec International

payment for goods

Corporation
BABKRESER BX
/N

Xining Hufeng Tools

Distribution Division
MEEWTAGHE  EHK

Customers less than

RMB500
KR 500 TR = B

payment for goods

Total

&t

6. At the end of the reporting period, there
was no trade reveivable due to shareholders
holding 5% or more voting shares of the
Company.

e Launch Tech Company Limited EYITTAF R B R A7)

AU BBRREERAER

Amounts

written off
%R

2,400.00

1,747.90

1,063.18

5,201.08

(%)

(=) FBUWERTR (&)
5 AHmEHERZLENEY

BRRER
Whether
arising from
connected
Reason for transaction
write-off =75 A B Es
uncollectible  No
3N &
uncollectible  No
£ NI &
uncollectible  No
AN &
6 HIREBEWERMPERSEALD
A5% A E(E5%) FFE
MR13 W BRRE LR ©



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN M BERRETEEETE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(3) Trade receivables (Continued) (=) ERERR (&)
7.  Five units with largest amounts of trade 7 ERERPIARESHEANR
receivables BEMNER
Percentage of
total trade
Relationship receivables (%)
Name with the Group Amount  Ageing IR R
B BE EVA/NG[EAfER ki FR gLl (%)
Launch Tech (USA), Inc.  Customer 45,112,552.33 Within 1 year 1R 15.63
®P 32,028,725.02 1-2 years 1-2%F 11.10
Launch Tech Japan.Inc. Customer 7,094,181.41 Within 1 year 1A 2.46
xP 9,108,846.57 1-2 years 1-2% 3.16
5,161,421.59 2-3years 2-3F 1.79
Launch Ibérica, S.L. Customer 7,695,549.25 Within 1 year 1A 2.67
xF 456587808  1-2years 1-2% 1.58
Launch Technologies Customer 2,126,404.17 Within 1 year 1A 0.74
SA (PTY) LTD = 5,259,969.90 1-2 years 1-24 1.82
1,918,226.95 2-3years 2-3F 0.66
Guangzhou Public Customer 13,175,000.00 1-2 years 1-24F 4.57
Utility Advanced 2P
Technical School
BNTAREERR
BRIBR
Total
ai —133,246,755.27 4618
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M 5T

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(3) Trade receivables (Continued)

AU BBRREERAER

(=) FBWERTR (&)

8. Trade receivables from related parties 8- EWREE S RAIER
Percentage of
total trade
Relationship with receivables (%)
Name the Group Amount I FEUER SR
BRAE LN/ [T SR RO (%)
EETAEE BHREREER AR Associate
Bt b5 16,900.00 0.01
FETAE BFTEREERZAR  Subsidiary of associate
N S /N 31,727.78 0.01
Total =5 48,627.78 0.02
9. There was no trade receivables 9. AHEEKRILERAEWFIE

MR ©

derecognised during the period.

10 RMEUEBREBEN
ETRBLHER -

10. There was no receivable-backed
securitizations during the period.

11 FEWERFR P INERRER

11. The balance of trade receivables in foreign

currencies:
Ending balance Beginning balance
HRHE HiiaE
Amount in Amount Amount in Amount
original Exchange inRVB original Exchange inRVB
currency e ARE currency e TARE
Forelgn currency HEER R%E% nE% 28 RMEE nEx ]
UsD ey 32,743,697.16 6.2855 2065,810,508.50 29,303,766.00 6.3009 184,640,099.19
EURO BT 1,165,718.06 83176 9,69597645 1,436,446.50 81625 11,724,994.56
Total At 215,506,484.95 196,365,093.75

e Launch Tech Company Limited 73T T AERHE AR (D B R A T



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN A ERRETEEETE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(4) Prepayments (M) FEFIE
1. Classification based on ageing 1 FBENAFERERRYT
Ending balance Beginning balance
HIRERER Hi9ERER
Amount  Percentage (%) Amount  Percentage (%)
Ageing BRER - L 151 (%) | LA (%)
Within 1 year 1E AR 31,590,970.63 95.24  26,386,920.08 97.01
1-2 years 1224 1,540,175.55 4.64 814,454.94 2.99
2-3 years 2E3%F 39,621.83 0.12 - -
Total a5 33,170,768.01 100.00 27,201,375.02 100
2.  Five units with largest amounts of 2 BENRESEANEREN
prepayments &R
Relationship Reason of
Name with the Group Amount  Date outstanding
BhEHE BN AR *H B AEERA
KR EES Supplier 4,202,049.00  Within 1 year Settlement date undue
RERRAT] e 1 FLAR REEEH
M TIEEFER AR Supplier 2,763,991.68  Within 1 year Settlement date undue
e 1 FLAR REEEH
MIMERETERAF Supplier 2,134,491.75  Within 1 year ~Settlement date undue
e 1 FLAR REEEH
Shenzhen Yuanhe Electronic Supplier 1,952,098.59  Within 1 year Settlement date undue
Material Co., Ltd. ] 1 F AR RIS EH
AT RMEFHRER AT
ARG EREHRBR AR Supplier 1,653,844.14  Within 1 year Settlement date undue
e 1 FLAR REEEH
Total
ast 12,706,475.16
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B R R TR M 5T

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(4) Prepayments
3. Significant balances aged over 1 year listed

as follows:

Name Ending balance

BAIAE BAR AR B4R RE

FIIELEET AR AR 145,511.25

Fuan Ideul Electric Appliance 98,266.00
Co., Ltd.

B mEEEREGRAA

Yantai Primacy Automobile 94,099.83

Trading Co., Ltd.
BEEBAEESAERINF

Total
&5t 337,877.08

4. At the end of the reporting period, there was
no prepayment due to shareholders holding
5% or more voting shares of the Company.

e Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)

AU BBRREERAER

(%)

() FAMKIEA

3>

Ageing
1-2 years
1-24F
1-2 years

1-24

1-2 years

1-24F

FREREB—F - SEBK
MENRRBEANT -

Reason
AEREEER
Not yet settled
RNEHE

Not yet settled
RNEHE

Not yet settled
REEE

MARBANREPESRD
A5% U E(&5%) RAME
R4 IR REM R ©



V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

I EHMBRREIEREEE
(&)

(5) Other receivables (H) HtERER
1. Disclosure of other receivables by 1 HaERFRZRESERE
categories:
Ending belance Beginning balance
Rt HBE
Camying Provision for Camjing Provision for
amount bad debts amount bad debts
Percentage Percentage Percentage Percentage
Amount () Amount (% Amount (% Amount (%)
Categores ] 28 i 88 il 88 fthw 28 fthw
Other recelvables that are ndividually ERSHEAD
signficant and subjected fo provision B RER
forbad debts on incividual basis L TEL
Other receivables thatare subjected to provision [REA3H 55
for bad dabts on portolo besis EENEMENR
1, Velue Added Tax reun receivebes 1 EMAERER 297547632 8% 476193247 2849
. Crecit ks portfolo clssifed 2 ERREREH
by ageing HERERAA 2476372295 7478 192457216 777 647253091 3872 86584953 1338
Sub-fotal Balsr 21,739,199.27 8376 192457216 6.94 1123447238 6721  865,849.68 [l
Other receivables tha are ndividually BREHETER
insgnicant but are subjected toprovisonfor ~ EEEH R
Dad debts on incividual basis ERHAHET 5317,208.15 1624 537720815 10000 548046029 3279 548046029 10000
Total At 33,116,407.42 10000 7,301,780.31 2205 16,714 93267 10000 6,346,309.82 397
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V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN

I EHMBRREIEREEE

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(5) Other receivables (Continued)

1. Disclosure of other receivables by

categories: (Continued)

Explanations of categories of other receivables:

Other receivables which are collectively assessed

for impairment using the ageing analysis method:

Ageing b
Witin 1 year 1ENA
1-2years 10
2-3years 23F
34 years J4E
45 years 4hF
Total ait

@ Launch Tech Company Limited 73T TAERHEAR (D B R A T

(&)

(1) HApREUK (&)
HthBURBERRE :

1

()

HAib M RERR R

MET - mRE DA
TR E M RUGK :

Ending balance Beginning balance
BraE L)
(Camying amount Camying amount
il il
Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage bad debts Amount Percentage bad debts
i o) EEER pii At REER
2205041689 804 11025084 440505127 806 22026257
1,446,956.06 584 144,6%.61 618,467.51 9.6 61,846.75
47092332 190 14127699 703,801.81 1087 21,1405
334,208.76 13 167,104.38 745,193 1151 372,609.66
16121792 187 368,974.34 - - -
24,763,722.9 10000 192457216 647263091 10000 865,8498




Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(5) Other receivables (Continued)
2.

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

AU BBRREERAER

Other receivables subjected to provision for

bad debts that are individually significant or

insignificant but carried out impairment test

on individual basis at the end of the period:

Other
receivables
HAtb e
WHAR

BN TR &
BRRF]

Shenzhen Xianglian
Metal Produces
Co., Ltd.

I ARE & B R
BRATA

RIITH tH 40 18 AR
BRATA

A =HEA
BRRA]

AT RAIEFRHX
BRRAHE]

Total

A
(=01

Carrying
amount
SR
ERER

304,000.00

299,991.72

274,225.13

242,081.50

210,000.00

Amount of
bad debts
provision
ZER
R ]

304,000.00

299,991.72

274,225.13

242,081.50

210,000.00

(&)

(7)) HtEWR (&)
2 HMAEEESHEAIHFT
EXEERETRENR
#9 Bt FE U RO AR E A R
2

Percentage

(%)
FTELE] Reason
(%) FHHRIEH

100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant
risks

[BBREA - Y [El
BV RTBE IR

100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant
risks

FERREAK - lE
BRI BE BN

100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant
risks

FERREAK - E]
BRI BRI BN

100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant
risks

FEBREA - Y E]
BRI BE IR

100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant
risks

FERREA - YE]
CORIEAEE N

1,330,298.35

1,330,298.35
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B A& R a3k MY EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN I EOHBEBRREEEATRE

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(5) Other receivables (Continued)
3. During the reporting period, other
receivables which subjected to full provision
or of a large amount for bad debt made in

previous periods but written back.

4. Other receivables actually written off during
the reporting period

Nature of Amounts
Name trade receivables written off
ey i Hith e R 18 TR
Wang Zhongwen Borrowings 132,224.02
FAX RN
Luo Zhijun Borrowings 110,612.98
BEE RN
Tang Zhiwei Borrowings 104,836.48
o RN
Wang Zhengjiang Borrowings 74,804.35
FIET &K
Sub-total of other 84,844.94

insignificant amount
SEB/

HAoth/N5T
Total
At __507,322.77

5. At the end of the reporting period, there was
no other receivable due to shareholders
holding 5% or more voting shares of the
Company.

e Launch Tech Company Limited EYITTAF R B R A7)

—~

&)

(1) HApREUK (&)

3 FHMBEABFEHNCEE
FFRBERER . HERE
BEEBNEEBRA BF
AR EZEWEHED -
5 £ A< 55 U [l 8 ) Lt A
BAHERARRER

4 FESHEBRZENHM

AN
Whether arising
from connected
Reason for transaction
write-off =5
12 8H IR A BB HE S
Uncollectible No
E::97 0 B
Uncollectible No
E::97 0 B
Uncollectible No
E::97 0 B
Uncollectible No
970 B
Uncollectible No
970 B
5- HMARHMEBRIPERFE
AFE5%UE(EE%) TR
EROHRREMRIA



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN I et ERREIEEEHRE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (48)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(5)  Other receivables (Continued) (H) HAbREWKER (&)
6. Five largest other receivables 6 HtEKRREHEAHAEE
155
Percentage of total
Relationship trade receivables (%)
Name with the Group Amount  Ageing {EEMERFEE  Naue
BHH BANEBE 8 R MLFlc) HEIRA
BZTARIRE  Investee 10,000,000.00  Within 1 year 302 Investment
AREEAT REERT 1EHR RER
Commax Technology ~ Non-related party 7,000,000.00  Within 1 year 2114 Current accounts
(HK) Co., Ltd. e il 1EHR ERR
RIS
HERARAT
2 litkEas Non-related party 3,000,000.00  Within 1 year 9.06  Current accounts
ETARAA E L] 1EHR ERR
Taxrefund Non-related party 2975,476.32  Within 1 year 898  Taxrefund
RN e il TER BB
Hu Kai Non-related party 484,255.00  Within 4 year 146 Temporary borrowing
sl E L] 4ELR R
Total
Eil 23,459,731.32 70.84

Annual Report 2012 —Z— —F 1 e



Notes to the Financial Statements

B RE R AR AT

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(5) Other receivables (Continued)

7.  Other significant other receivables:

AU BBRREERAER

(%)

(1) HAREUGK (&)
7 HthSBEBRANWHAMER

10.

11.

IR
Name Nature Ending balance
BRAME FIHEAR HRBRE R
Shi Yang Temporary borrowing
e EE® 312,875.00
Li Zhiwei Temporary borrowing
FER HE® 200,000.00
Zhang Jiangbo Temporary borrowing
SRITIR HE; 192,600.00

As at 31 December 2012, no amount due
from related party included in the balance of
other receivables.

There was no other receivables

derecognised during the period.

There was no other receivables-backed

securitisations during the period.

Other receivables increased by 98.12% from
the beginning of the period to the end of the
period was mainly due to the investment in

BARZTARGENREREEAT.

@ Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)

8 H®E2012F12A31AHIE -
H it FE 1S 7K B B R AR B
TR

9 FAHEALBRHEMEY
RIBEHER ©

10 ANEENEMERRER
BROETESFCHER

11~ H 2 FE W RRHA R B HA 40 3
ines.12% T ERHR’F
HEAZ TERGREE
FREMEABNRERAH



Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

Inventories

(6)

1. Categories of inventories

Categories

Raw materials
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Total

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

AU BBRREIERAER

(&)

(N) =&

2.  Provision for inventories impairment

Categories

Raw materials
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Total

1- FESE
Ending balance Beginning balance
Ly i
Provision for Carrying Provision for Carying
Cost ~ impairment book value Cost inventories book value
%R RHRE HEER HHEE RERE HEER FEEE
RbtH 6276468660  8872,107.82 5389257878  53,194,007.82 53,194,007.82
i 1241114185 1,882464.39  10,008,687.46  12,807,071.98 1280707198
ERBm 56,340,005.72  7,128,039.15  48,612,056.57 39,178,184.63 39,178,184.63
it 131516,924.17  18482,601.36 113,033,322.81 105,179,364.43 105,179,354.43
2. FEKEEE
Begining Additions Reductions
balance  for the period for the period Ending Balance
FEBE HURESHE AUHRES KRR HRARE AR
Reversals Write-back
[ i
R - 8872,107.82 - - 8872,107.82
¥k - 1,882,454.39 - - 1,882,454.39
EFEm - 7,728,039.15 - - 7,728,039.15
& &t - 18,482,601.36 - - 18,482,601.36
3 FELREEEER

3. Provision for inventories impairment are as

follows

Categories
Raw materials
Work-in-progress

Finished goods

A
JRFTHL
F
EfFEm

Basis for provision for impairment

HEFEREERNKE

Realizable value lower than cost

B REERRA

Realizable value lower than cost

AR RREE R A

Realizable value lower than cost

Annual Report 2012 —Z— —F 1) @
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Notes to the Financial Statements

RS HRAR MY

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(7) Other current assets

Categories

Input tax pending for deduction

HH

FREMIEAR

(8) Investments in jointly-controlled entities and

associate

Name

HizE

B2HE

Associate

BEtk

oy icdil
AERBERAR

Shareholding
percentage
g 3
F bl
(%)

8.75

Percentage

of voting

rights in the Total assets Total liabilties
investees at the end atthe end
ROEER  of period of period
REBUXR  HK S

RELDI%)  AEEE afELE

8.75 2,399.80 119.64

e Launch Tech Company Limited 73T T AERHE AR (D B R A T

(&)

(t) HtRBEE

Ending
balance

MRS

4,861,431.18

I EHMBRREIEREEE

Beginning
balance
e

(N) HEELEMBELERE

Net assets
at the end
of period
LIS
FEESE

2,280.16

(Currency Unit: RMB " 0000)
(&%EMN : B)

Total revenue
for the

period
Nt

659.51

Net profit
for the end
of period
i
EHE

-2,807.41



Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(9) Long-term equity investments

1. Long-term equity Investment is shown as

follows:

Name
WAL A BAL

g
BRRAE

REBR AR

Name
WAL A BAL

LBt
ERRAE

RBBRAR

Name
BEHZE
Equity method
Bt

Shareholding
percentage

FERRELH (%)

8.75

Initial
Investment

REMKAK

19,110,000.00

Voting rights
FORRELL I (%)

8.75

ISR AR MY T

2012 20124 E

I EHMBRREIEREEE

(&)

(h) RERERE

Beginning
balance
5]
FRE#AER

4,451,621.33

Impairment

HEERHTE

4,451,621.33

RERELRESE W
T :
Increase
(“-"for decrease) Ending
AR balance
CRDUT-] HiR
$RIE7) IREBREE
- 4,451,621.33
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI T

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(10) Fixed assets at cost and accumulated depreciation

Categories

1. Total original carrying value:
1. Buildings
2. Machinery and equipment
3. Transport equipment
4. Electronic equipment
5. Qther equipment

2. Total accumulated depreciation:
1. Buldings
2. Machinery and equipment
3. Transport equipment
4. Electronic equipment
5. Qther equipment

3. Total net book value of fixed assets
1. Buildings
2. Machinery and equipment
3. Trangport equipment
4. Electronic equipment
5. Qther equipment

EE

- BERER
Hh : EEREEY
R
EHTA
51k
Akt

= BHFESR
1y EEREEN

BEE

EHIA

ER

LR

= BREEREFEAN

Hh : EEREEY
R
EHTA
ERel
Akt

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

I EHMBRREIEREEE
(&)

(1) BEEERERRHE

Beginning Ending
balance balance
i) Increase Decrease S
RENE AHEM KD RENE
425024983781 3005489860  1,21345359 454,091,282.82
186,808,964.76  13,926,587.17 - 200,795,551.93
49,825,779.67 412,281.05 66,000.00  50,172,066.72
2488758009 2,048,89.03 970,262.62  25,966,231.50
7926721290  6,557,426.24 177,20097  85,647,437.17
8440029139 7,109,704.11 - 91509,995.50

Provision for

the period

AR
161,07300298  30,158,12483  1,009,724.23 199,221,403.58
4163462952 9,815,006.74 - 51,349,686.26
218981724 2,530,645.07 5120698  24,678,266.33
16,004,474.02  2,568,822.92 866,709.82  17,376,587.12
3447839228 12,28944.81 101,808.43  46,605,528.66
47,206,68992  12,005,665.29 - 5921134521
264,176,834.83 264,869,879.24
145,334,336.24 149,445,865.67
27,635,962.43 25,493,810.39
9,223,116.07 8,589,644.38
44,788,820.62 39,041,908.51
37,194,601.47 32,298,650.29




Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(10) Fixed assets at cost and accumulated depreciation

(Continued)

Categories 13H

4, Total provision for impairment BRERRH
1, Buldings Bh: BEREE
2. Machinery and equipment ks3k
3. Transport equipment BHTA
4, Bctronic equipment gtk
5. Other equipment B

5, Total book value of fixed assets I EREEREEESH
1. Bulldings 2 BERESN
2. Machinery and equipment BERE
3. Transport equipment EHTE
4, Electronic equipment R
5. Other equipment Hhixf

Depreciation for the period amounted to
RMB39,158,124.83.

Book value of fixed assets for collateral or security at
the end of period amounted to RMB54,581,743.00,
please see note 8.

RS HR AR MY T

2012 20124 E

I EHMBRREIEREEE

(&)

(1) BEEERERRHTE (&)

Beginning Ending
balance balance
# Increase Decrease i S

RESE KHEm KEED AR

264,176,834.83 = - 264,869,819.24
145,334,335.24 = - 140,445,865.67
21,635,962.43 = - 25493810.39
9,223,115.07 = - 85080,644.38
44,786,620.62 = - 39,041,908.51
37,194,601.47 = - 32,298,660.29

ARHAHTEERE 39,158,124.83 JL °

HRARERNERNEEEE
BRME(B{E &54,581,743.007C © &
BEIREN o
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN At RREEEAERE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (48)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(11) Construction in progress (t-)EZ&IRE
Encing balance Beginning belance
HrnE Gl
Camying ~ Provision for Carying Camying ~ Provision for Camying
amount imparment Value amount imparment Value
fem %A FESE HEER FHER g HEER A
Research bulding Hife 31,436,504.42 - 14305042 426863022 - 420863022
Phase |l of expansion constructon Lan=8
of Shanghai Launch HRERTE 98,726,363.79 - 9872630379 6661529260 - 56,615,202.66
Total At 130,161,48.21 - 13016194821 60,883,951.87 - 6088393187
1. Movements of major projects of 1 ERAEZRIBEBEE2HE
construction in progress A
Investment to
Beginning hudget (%)
Budget balance Increase TREA
I# amount ) b ]
Project B By it m S 08)
Research building e 80,000,000  4268639.22  27,166,955.20 39.29%
Phase I of expansion construction FERiE—&
of Shanghai Launch BRERLE 100,000,000  56,615,292.65  42,111,061.14 98.73%
Total ait 60,833,931.87  69,278,016.34

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN T EOtIERRTEEEFE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (%)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(11) Construction in progress (Continued) (+-)EEIRE (&)
1. Movements of major projects of 1 EXEZIBEE251E
construction in progress (Continued) o (4E)
Ending
Progress balance
Name TREREH TRER HREAER
Research building Bz 39.29%  31,435,594.42
Phase Il of expansion construction EETE—H
of Shanghai Launch WEERLE 08.73%  98,726,353.79
Total CEH) 130,161,948.21
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(12) Intangible assets
1. Intangible assets

Projects 12H
1. Aggregate original ook value 1. EARERT
Land use right of Launch Industrial Park TEL R e
Proprietary technology-X631 4-wheel aligner B RiT—Y631 TS
Proprietary technology-meters assembly for BEHI-)IVER B
Sichuan Automobile Project
Proprietary technology-CRS200 cleaning and inspection BB i—CRS200
station for common ral fuel et pumps ABERRE RS
Proprietary technology-DBSCar-andriad projects E54ii—~DBSCar-anciod 2 B
BRNsRAees BRfRRAeeR

Proprietary technology-CRECORDER automotive diagnostic platform -~ 2744/l —CRECORDER /T2 i T2

Proprietary technology-CREADER V automotive diagnostic device ~ ZA#{I—CREADER Vi TE B iz

Proprietary technology-EGR system of meters assembly BRI 7R SR EKECR A
for Sichuan Automobile Project

Proprietary technology-X431 DIAGUN auto diagnostic computer ERRIT-X431 DIAGUNTEZ BT E I

Propristary technology-Weichai common rail system ERRIT- A1
Proprietary technology-X431 GX3 auto diagnostic computer BERI-X31 GR3RENED RN
Proprietary technology-431 NCP auto diagnostic computer ERRII-X31 NOPREHRYEER 5
Proprietary technology-X431 3G auto diagnostic computer Bhi-X31 G HEHED HEK
Propristary technology-X431 Nano auto diagnostic computer ERRIT-X431 Nano TEDHE K
Proprietary technology-Creader VI(Code scanner) SRR~ Creader VI(TEEEF)
Propristary technology-customized project of reversing radars ERR-BEEERPEEE
Proprietary technology-CRESETTER zeroing device for headights 2/ #{i —CRESETTER
RERBEETRE

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

I EHMBRREIEREEE
(&)

(T2 EIEEE
1 BPEERR

Beginning Ending
balance balance
# Increase Decrease R

RERE AHEN KD e

93,159,610.28  31,220483.83 - 124,379,994.11
9,167,33346 = = 916733346
287078186 = = 287078180
22604330 = = 22604330
2,476,868.34 = - 2476,868.34
- 8478940.93 - 847894093
1,177,350.41 = - 117736041
4,952,792.88 = - 495279288
3,301,861.92 = - 3301,861.92
5,207,676.79 = - 5207676.79
4,961,042.12 = - 496104212
6,765,717.40 = - 6,765,717.40
6,843,933.74 = - 684398374
5,174,969.80 = - 5174,969.80
5,434,659.95 = - 5434559.9%
2,153,029.00 = - 2,153,029.00
738,313.16 = = 738,313.16
450,409.39 = = 450,400.39
1,068,603.25 = - 106865325



Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN

I EHMBRREIEREEE

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (&)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(12) Intangible assets (Continued) (to)EBREE (&)

1. Intangible assets (Continued)

1 |/PEERRL(E)

Beginning Ending
balance balance
) Increase Decrease #x
Projcis g e A KD RESE
1. Aggregate original book value (Continued) 1.EEREA ()
Proprietary technology-TPMS tire pressre examining EBRM-TPMSRERATEREER 89503242 - - 89503242
platform development project
Proprietary technology-X431 3G-1l auto diagnostic computer ERRIT-X431 3G TEHEDEER 248260823 - - 248260823
Propristary technology-Second generation project of ERRIT-#ELNE-RIEE 2,281,052.66 - - 228105266
Weichai common rail system
Proprietary technology-KWB503 balancer Bl —KWRB503 FEii 183287051 - - 183287051
Propristary technology-products development for cleaning and AR AE AR RS
inspection station for Weichai common railfuel jet pumps projects Al AERFEZER 1217,220.38 - - 12172038
Proprietary technology-X712 4-wheel aligner EERI-XT12 R 2536,153.13 - - 25315313
Propristary technology-Online teaching project ERRI-BEAERE 1,047,617.85 - - 1,047,617.85
X-431 GDS auto diagnostic computer X431 GDS EHED BrEMK - 5909,077.33 - 5900077.33
X-431 PAD auto diagnostic computer X431 PAD FEHED HENK - 599240546 - 599240546
X-431 1V auto diagnostic computer X431V AEHED HEK - 4563854.72 - 466385472
X-431 DIAGUNI ato diagnostic computer X431 DIAGUNII SEHE B &k - 380437014 - 380437014
CAT-501 automatic ransmissions cleaner and pefrol fter project ~~ CAT-501 BEI& & B A AIER - 22818%2 - 228183525
Land use right of Shanghal Launch bETTthERE 13,511,684.63 - - 1351168463
Proprietary technology-TLT835WA Hydraulic Litt BRI -TLT83WA S B 1,344,256.60 - - 134425660
Proprietary technology-TLTBS0WA Hydraulic Lit AT~ TLTSHOWAS A £t 1,039,177.10 - - 108917710
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(12) Intangible assets (Continued)
1. Intangible assets (Continued)

Projecs 12H
2. Accumulated amortisation 2 ZitBHaT
Land use right of Launch Industrial Park TEL R e
Proprietary technology-X631 4-wheel aligner SARIT-X31 M el
Proprietary technology-meters assembly for BEHI-)IVER B
Sichuan Automobile Project
Proprietary technology-CRS200 cleaning and inspection BBRi-CRS200 LHEHE AR
station for common ral fuel et pumps wAla
Proprietary technology-DBSCar-andriod projects E54ii—~DBSCar-anciod 2 B
BRisaxiees BRfRRAeeR

Proprietary technology-CRECORDER automotive diagnostic platform ~ £/ /i~ CRECORDER /&7 6 ¥ 2

Proprietary technology-CREADER V automotive diagnostic device 2RI ~CREADER Vi ZH[EY kfts

Proprietary technology-EGR system of meters assembly BRI 7R SR EKECR A
for Sichuan Automobile Project

Proprietary technology-X431 DIAGUN auto diagnostic computer ERRIT-X431 DIAGUNTEZ BT E I

Proprietary technology-Weichai common rail system ERRIT- A1

Proprietary technology-X431 GX3 auto diagnostic computer BERI-X31 GR3RENED RN
Proprietary technology-X431 NCP auto diagnostic computer ERRII-X431 NOPREHEY B
Proprietary technology-X431 3G auto diagnostic computer Bhi-X31 G HEHED HEK
Proprietary technology-X431 Nano auto dlagnostic computer ERRIT-X431 Nano TEDHE K
Proprietary technology-Creader Vl(Code scanner) SRR~ Creader VI(TEEEF)
Proprietary technology-customized project of reversing radars ERR-BEEERPEEE

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

I EHMBRREIEREEE
(&)

(T B EE (&)

Beginning
balance
]
HHsHE

24,217,835.81
493059
107648748
04,1047

739,218,08

2,763,734.82
1,842,480.88
2,263,019

2,146,509.76
2,029,205.89
2,052,664.91
1,121243.46
1,177,488.00
466,489.61
147,662.64
90,081.88

1 |PEERR (K

Increase

AHEN

12,849,061.17
19098612
30884773
21831791

309,608.54

706,678.41
619,009.11
412,732.74
650,959.59

620,130.26
845,714.68
856,491.72
1,034,993.96
1,086,912.00
430,605.80
147,662.63
90,081.88

Decrease

Ending
balance
EIpS
HHSE

37,066,896.98
114091671
193633621
118251288

1,048,826.62

706,578.41
3,382,833.9
2,265,202.62
2,904,181.55

2,766,640.02
2,874,920.57
2,908,156.63
2,156,237.42
2,264,400.00
897,09.41
295,326.21
180,163.76



Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(12)

Intangible assets (Continued)

1. Intangible assets (Continued)

Projects

2. Accumulated amortisation (Continued)
Proprietary technology-CRESETTER zeroing
device for headlights
Proprietary technology-TPMS fire pressure examining
platform development project
Proprietary technology-X431 3G-1l auto diagnostic computer
Proprietary technology-Second generation project of
Weichai common rail system
Proprietary technology-KWB503 balancer
Proprietary technology-products development for cleaning and
inspection station for Weichal common rail fuel jet pumps projects
Proprietary technology-X712 4-wheel aligner
Proprietary technology-Onling teaching project
X-431 GDS auto diagnostic computer
X-431 PAD auto diagnostic computer
X-431 IV auto diagnostic computer
X-431 DIAGUNIIl auto diagnostic computer
CAT-501 automatic transmissions cleaner and petrol fitter project
Land use right of Shanghai Launch
Proprietary technology-TLT835WA Hydraulic Lift
Proprietary technology-TLT850WA Hydraulic Lift

b

2. ZiTBEAT (H)
EE 4~ CRESETTER
AERRERERE

SERI-TPMSER A T EREAR

EERIT-X431 3G TEMED BB

SREM-AX B TR _RRR

EE T -KWB503 Tk
BRI BRI
BRI ERRREE
EERIT-XT12METLE
EERT-REYEER

X431 GDS EHED BrEMK
X431 PAD B AR BBl
X431 IV ABHED HE K

X431 DIAGUNII SEHE B &k
CAT-501 BB A E AR B
EEnitinERE

AR TLTOWAS A B4
SRR~ TLTSS0WAS St

RS HR AR MY T

2012 20124 E

I EHMBRREIEREEE

(&)

(+2)

Beginning
balance
]
FHAE

124,676.22
104,420.45

289,637.62
38,017.54

30,547.84

20,.287.01
42,260.22
17,460.30

2,216,286.25
602,695.73
465913.70

BmEERE (&)

1 EREEER(E)
Ending
balance
Increase Decrease LS
A KD e
213,730.66 - 338,406.88
179,006.48 - 28342693
496,521.64 - 786,159.26
456,210.54 - 49422808
366,574.10 = 397,121.94
243 444,08 = 263,731.09
507,230.62 - 549,499.84
209,523.58 - 226,983.88
689,392.35 - 689,392.35
99,873.42 = 99,873.42
77,730.91 - 71,730.91
64,906.17 = 64,906.17
38,030.59 - 38,030.59
210,233.76 - 2,486,520.01
168,032.06 - 770,727.79
129,897.13 = 595,810.83
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(12) Intangible assets (Continued)
1. Intangible assets (Continued)

Projecs 12H
3. Total net book value 3 EVEEREREAH
Land use right of Launch Industrial Park TETXE T ERE
Proprietary technology-X631 4-wheel aligner ERRIT-X631 M EfLE
Proprietary technology-meters assembly for BB R E BN
Sichuan Automobile Project
Proprietary technology-CRS200 cleaning and inspection BB i—CRS200
station for common ral fuel et pumps ABERRE RS

Proprietary technology-DBSCar-andriod projects E54ii—~DBSCar-anciod 2 B

BRisAxiees BRfRRAeeR

Proprietary technology-CRECORDER automotive diagnostic platform ~ £/ /i~ CRECORDER /&7 6 ¥ 2
ER#A{-CREADER VA= R ED Kifs
AR /IR R BREMECRZS

Proprietary technology-CREADER V automotive diagnostic device

Proprietary technology-EGR system of meters assembly for

Sichuan Automobile Project
Proprietary technology-X431 DIAGUN auto diagnostic computer ERRIT-X431 DIAGUNTEZ BT E I
Proprietary technology-Weichai common rail system ERRIT- A1
Proprietary technology-X431 GX3 auto diagnostic computer BERI-X31 GR3RENED RN
Proprietary technology-X431 NCP auto diagnostic computer ERRII-X431 NOPREHEY B
Proprietary technology-X431 3G auto diagnostic computer Bhi-X31 G HEHED HEK
Proprietary technology-X431 Nano auto dlagnostic computer ERRIT-X431 Nano TEDHE K
Proprietary technology-Creader Vl(Code scanner) SRR~ Creader VI(TEEEF)

G Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

I EHMBRREIEREEE
(&)

(T B EE (&)
1 BEEERR (8

Beginning Ending
balance balance
# Increase Decrease R

RERE AHEN KD AR

68,941,674.47 = - 8731309713
8,212,402.87 = - 802141675
1,204,294.38 = = 935,446.65
1,322,348.33 = - 104408042
1,737,650.26 = - 1428041.72

= = - 1,172,362.52
1,177,350.41 = - 117736041
2,189,008.06 = - 15699689
1,469,372.04 = - 1,046,630.30
2,954,454.83 = - 230349524
2,814,632.36 = - 219440210
4,736,511.51 = - 3890,796.83
4,791,268.83 = - 39877711
4,053,726.34 = - 301873238
4.257,071.9 = - 3,170,159.9
1,686,539.39 = - 126593359
590,650.52 = = 442,981.89



V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(12)

Intangible assets (Continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Intangible assets (Continued)

Projects

3. Total net book value (Continued)
Proprietary technology-customized project of reversing radars
Proprietary technology-GRESETTER zeroing device for headlights

Proprietary technology-TPMS tire pressure examining
platform development project
Proprietary technology-X431 3G-1l auto diagnostic computer
Proprietary technology-Second generation project of
Weichai common rail system
Proprietary technology-K\WB503 balancer
Proprietary technology-produicts development for cleaning and

inspection station for Weichal common ral fuel jet pumps projects

Proprietary technology-X712 4-wheel aligner

Proprietary technology-Online teaching project

X-431 GDS auto diagnostic computer

X-431 PAD auto diagnostic computer

X-431 IV auto diagnostic computer

X-431 DIAGUNII auto diagnostic computer

CAT-501 automatic transmissions cleaner and petrol fitter project
Land use right of Shanghai Launch

Proprietary technology-TLT835WA Hydraulic Lift

Proprietary technology-TLT850WA Hydraulic Lift

RS HR AR MY T

2012 20124 E

I EHMBRREIEREEE

(#&)
(o) |BREE (E)
1. BEEERR(E)
Beginning Ending
balance balance
# Increase Decrease i S
EE FEHE AEEN pax:iyg) FEHE
SEVEEREFEA (H)
BRI EBEERPRIEE 360,327.51 - - 27024563
BH 5l —~CRESETTER
FERBEEE % 943,977.03 - - 73024637
EERM-TPMSERETEREER 79061197 - - B11,60549
EERM-X431 G-I TEHEDEHER 219297061 - - 169644897
BRI RE B E_REE 2,243085.12 - - 178682458
BRI -KWB503 T 1802,322.67 - - 143574857
ERR- HELNENE
B A ERFEER 1,196,933.37 - - 9534899
ERRI-Xo M 2,493,883.91 - - 198665329
EERI- B84SR 1,030,157.55 - - 80,6337
X431 GDS EHED & - - - 521968498
X431 PADREHED B2l - - - 58925304
X431V AEHEDHEHK - - - 458612381
X-431 DIAGUNII R EHED BB K - - - 380946397
CAT-501 BB RIS IR B - - - 2,043804.66
bETITHERE 11,295,398.38 - - 11,025,164.62
AR TLTBOWAS R 74 741,560.87 - - 57352881
BRI TLT8A0WA S B 573.263.40 - - 44336627
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN GO BBRREEEATE

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(12) Intangible assets (Continued) (to) B EE (&)
1. Intangible assets (Continued) 1 BEEEBR(E)

(1)

Amortization for the period amounted to
RMB12,849,061.17.

No impairment for intangible assets at the
end of the period.

Proprietary technology was acquired
by the Company through research and
development during production and
operation process.

The Company acquired 5 = 8 X
Ik & & % in 2008, the membership is
a life membership which is an indefinite
life intangible assets. Pursuant to the
requirement of accounting standards, such
asset is not subject to amortization.

The ending balance of intangible assets
increase by 33.51% from the beginning
balance was mainly due to the transfer of
proprietary technology to intangible assets.

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

1

@

ZNEE I
12,849,061.17 7

BRVEERRIFE
RIS o

EARMANBELE
EREBRMTME
FTEXS °

BERemAtee
FERAA T 2008 F
A BZegRA/RY
SR RERSHT
BENBLEE &
REstEARE 2
BIYZAEERETT
B5H -

mEAERERME
H R Lt B %) 32 4N
33.51% ' F E &
K E B Bl E HE A
B EEFTE °



Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN T EOtIERRTEEEFE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (&)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(12) Intangible assets (Continued) (to) B EE (F)
2. Internal development and research 2. QEMAREEXH
Transferred out
TEBELE

Recognize ~ Recognized
inprofit  asintangible

Beginning or loss asset Ending

balance Increase FTAEH Y balance
ftem L il RN 1B EVAE BReE
DiagnosticProcessUnit P EIREET 281766300 1403958600 347647130 8478940.93  4901,836.77
CAT CAT - 206897457  687,139.32  2,281,835.25 -
J2534 project J2534 78R 128057682 252586061  360900.42 - 3454537.01
KWB-504 balancer project  KWB-504 &8 B - 246386092 246386092 - -
MV3 project MV3EH 54279100 1807,245.26  320,356.01 - 2,029680.34
TGT travel Navigator project TGTiEREER - 128756355  298494.08 - 980,069.47
X431 DIAGUN I X431 DIAGUN I - 523743611 134306597  3,804370.14 -
X431 GDS X431 GDS 443124403 181542917 33759587  5909,077.33 -
X431V X431 vV - 6,105837.94 144198322 466385472 -
X431 PAD project X431 PADJER - 781970085 182730439  5992,405.46 -
X712SW 4-wheel digner ~ X712SW g5z 78 B - 345740170 345740170 - -
project
Sichuan Automobile FO9  JII}3FO0 BENE G 1,800,970.93 - 1800970.93 - -
Automatic transmission
meter
Weichai vessel meter B ER 1,542,455.65 - 154245565 - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(12)

Internal development and research

(Continued)

[tem

New type offing inspection
project

Chery long distance
malfunction diagnosis
terminal customized
project

RTU for Car vehicle rental
management project

KWB1200/1280 balancer
OEM project

KWB511/512 balancer
OEM project

Creader Professsional
project

Creader VIl project

FAW long distance
malfunction diagnosis
terminal customized
project

Astrology watch project

3D 4-wheel aligner technical
pre-research project

X431 software upgrade project

Total

Intangible assets (Continued)
2.

B
HETRRAER
FhERHED

BEERPEHIER

RTU for Car fEHEERER

KWB1200/1280 F & OEM B R

KWB511/512 &7 OEMIE B

Creader Professsional 2 8

Creader V2R
— R HRPENER

EE373EE
DI ERITREE

X431 B AER

i

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

AU BBRREERAER
(&)

(T B EE (&)
2. RDEMBEEXH(E)

Transferred out
REELE

Recognize Recognized

inproft as intangible
Beginning orloss asset Ending
balance Increase A BRA balance
BE REEM e Bl EE BRGE
= 506,393.80 506,393.80 - -
- 421,994.83 421,994.83 - -
= 388,235.24 388,235.24 - -
- 387,595.87 387,595.87 - -
- 506,393.80 506,393.80 - -
- 129245544 129248544 - -
- 121900899  1,219,008.99 - -
- 118388387  1,183,3883.87 - -
- 440,158.03 440,158.03 = =
- 506,873.24 506,873.24 - -
- 194077947 1,940,77947 - -
1242470152 58272,67826  28,101,772.36 3122048383  11,375,123.59




Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN AR RRETEEEFE

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(12) Intangible assets (Continued) (to)EBREE (&)

2. Internal development and research 2 PAEBABHEEZH(E)

(Continued)
Development expenditure accounted for 69.54% N HA R B S G AN B A 9
of the total expenditure of the research and FEIEE AR LA
development projects. 69.54% -
Intangible assets formed through internal AN | A BT E T B RO
development and research accounted for EEEEMEREESR
25.10% of the net book value of intangible assets IREEEALLH25.10% °

at the end of the period.

(13) Goodwill (+=) &=

WIRE B Beginning Ending

BREIZAK balance balance
Investee [EiEESE ERNERTE HBARERRR
Launch Europe GmbH Launch Europe GmbH 1,139,412.80 1,139,412.80
As at 31 December 2012, the Company conducted #H 12012912 H318 » A7 E
discounting calculation with a discount rate of 5.86% M BEEASNEESREN
for the abovementioned goodwill based on estimated 5.86% Y47 37 F 3 1797 IR R B R
cash flow to determine whether impairment occur, BET - LA - REIRED
no impairment was found after calculation and R EEY RGBT R
thus no impairment is considered necessary for the ER

abovementioned goodwill.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN A RRTEEEFE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(14) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities (tm)EIEFESHEENELMSHE
&
1. Recognized deferred tax assets and 1 CEINELEFMESHEE
deferred tax liabilities MELFREHES

Ending Beginning

balance balance

ltem IHE HAR 4% HAXER%E
Deferred tax assets: ELEFMEHREE :

Provision for impairment of assets & & BB 22,109.07 14,930.16

2.  Unrecognized deferred tax assets 2. KBRELEMSHEE
AR AR

Ending Beginning

balance balance

ltem BE HREAEE HAMEREE

(1) Deductible temporary differences ()M E R =R 68,427,596.26  40,600,255.20

Bad debt provision - trade receivables SR — R 38,338,987.04  29,901,358.45

Bad debt provision - other receivables ERRAEE — H UGk 7,154,386.53 6,246,775.42

Provision for inventories impairment REREERE 18,482,601.36 -

Provision for impairment long-term RHRER B REERE 4,451,621.33 4,451,621.33

equity investments

(2) Deductible losses (QFIEER 140,506,570.62  94,682,166.60

(3) Internal unrealised profits Q) AHBRERFH 13,564,947.97  12,232,779.98

Total i 222,499,114.85  147,515,201.78

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN I EOHMBEBRREEEATE

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(14) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
(Continued)
3. Deductible loss of unrecognised deferred
assets will be falling due

Item JHE

2013 2013
2014 2014
2015 2015
2016 2016
2017 2017
Total &%

4. Temporary differences of assets or liabilities

that cause temporary differences

[tem BH
Taxable differences AN =21EE
Bad debt provision — SRR — H ARG

other receivables

(&)

(TR EIEFRSHEEMBEFRSHE

&
3+ ABRIBELMESBEEMN
AEMNBEERATFE
EIHA
Ending Beginning
balance balance
HIRAE HHRE

1,716,361.81 10,223,122.17
52,643,247.57 1,716,361.81
14,005,543.82  52,643,247.57
16,043,891.23 14,055,543.82
56,047,526.19 16,043,891.23

140,506,670.62  94,682,166.60

4. SIBERMEZENEEY
AEHEHENTRMS
7

Amount of
temporary differences
TREERSHE

147,393.78
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN

I EHMBRREIEREEE

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (48)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(15) Provision for assets impairment (+1) EEREEE
Reductions
Beginning Through Through Ending
balance Adaltions reversal realization balance
ltem R HnE AHEm 1) & BRGE
Bad debt provision SRER 36,248,687 9,005,122.93 - 51252385 45,640,767.35
Bad debt provision SRR
~tradle receivables - EUE 2990185845 8,442,30967 - 520108 38,338,087.04
Bad debt provision SRR
- other receivables - RN 634630082  1462,793.26 - 0732277 7.301,780.31
Provision for inventories impaiment FEREERE - 1848260136 - - 1848260136
Provision for impairment on long-term RERERE
equty investments HEEE 4451,621.33 - - - 445162133
Total &t 406997896  28,387,724.29 - 51252385 68,574,990.04

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(16) Short-term borrowings
1. Categories of Short-term borrowings

ltem EH

Guaranteed REBER
Secured + guaranteed B + REER
Total &%

Explanation of categories of short-term

borrowings:

1. As at 31 December 2012, there was no
matured outstanding short-term borrowing
for the Company.

2. Please see Note 6(5)4 for details of credit
and guaranteed borrowings at the end of
the period.

3. Please see Note 8 for details of credit,
secured and guaranteed borrowings at the
end of the period.

4.  Short-term borrowings at the end of the
period increased by 100.00% from the
beginning of the period were mainly due
to the Company supplemented operating
capital by acquiring new borrowings in the
period.

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

AU BBRREIERAER

(&)

(+7) BEAfERX
1 EHERSE

Ending Beginning
balance balance
HAREREE s

390,000,000.00  160,000,000.00
50,000,000.00  60,000,000.00

440,000,000.00  220,000,000.00

RS FRRIRLET

1. & 1E2012412 A 31
EPNGIENER R
REBHEEER -

2. HRER+REHLK
&SR M (R)
Z24-

3 HIRER+ER+RE
e B R AT
J\Ffat

4 FEHEREREEAY
# 1 7 100.00% -
& & N HAFT IS {8 SR P
g( °
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(17) Trade payables

Ageing BRER
Within 1 year 1 F AR
1-2 years 1-24F
2-3 years 2-34F
Over 3 years 3FLAE
Total a5t

1. There was no trade payables due to shareholders
holding 5% or more voting shares of the
Company in the ending balance.

2. There was no amount due to related parties in the
ending balance.

3.  Significant trade payables aged over 1 year:

Name B
Shenyang Rabotti B ARE
Experimental BRAR

Equipment Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Gongjidazhen PEIERRESE
Yuan Automobile REAR AR

Technology Co., Ltd.

Total =

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

AU BBRREERAER

(#&)
(++) FEIRRX
Ending Beginning
balance balance
HAZRBA%E HAFARE

108,036,074.44 95,346,911.76
3,649,130.48 2,215,465.23
1,634,656.39 891,744.62
766,671.76 594,192.50

113,986,533.07 99,048,314.11

1 HIRBRBEHERGARA
5% AL (EB%) RAERR
DB R B AR ©

2 BERREREEA &K EEEE 7K
15 o

3. FREEE— A EE
R

Amount Reason

TR AEBRA

630,000.00 Settlement
date undue
REEEH

146,153.84 Settlement
date undue

AEEEH

776,153.84



Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(17) Trade payables (Continued)

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

AU BBRREIERAER

4.  The balance of trade payables in foreign

currencies:

Foreign Currency

EURO
YEN

(18) Receipts in advance

Ageing

Within 1 year

bl

B

AL

(&)

(T1) BAIRTR (&)

4 ISR IMNERREE -

Ending balance Beginning balance
AT e
Amount in Amountin
original Exchange  Amountin original Exchange  Amountin
currency rate RVB currency rate RVB
REeR % \REEE  RMeE fEE  ARMEE
= = - 14571959 81625 1,189,436.15
32,169,258.36 00730 2,348,355.86 25,468,946.00 0.0811 2,065,531.52
2,348,365.86 3,264,967.67
(+1) FERIE
Ending Beginning
balance balance
AR HIRERTE AR
—F AR 52,018,552.52 9,206,243.07

1. There was no receipts in advance to

shareholders holding 5% or more voting shares

of the Company in the ending balance.

2.  There was no receipts in advance to related

parties in the ending balance.

3. The ending balance of receipts in advance

increased by 465.04% from the beginning

balance was mainly due to the improve in

economic situation resulting in the increase in

order for the ending period.

1 HIRBEFEBABREEAR
A% AL (&25%) RRKE
B An B RR BB AL IR o

2 HIRSRETEAUREE S

IR °

3 TEUERIE IR L BRI &
465.04%  EFERFRE
BT 2 a7 8 BR R ET B g N
FrK »
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN GO BBRREEEATE

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(19) Employee emolument payables () FE{SH T 357
Beginning Ending
balance Increase Decrease balance
Item 12H v R 85D B
(1) Salaries, bonus, alowance and subsidies ()15 %2 - 2RAmE 652087960 9285138891 9752179042  1850478.18
(2) Staff welfare PBIETE - 30108538 301082538 -
(3) Social secuity BrekkE - 1418142821 14,181,175 256,64
Of which: Medical insurance Hh: BERRE - 415086411 4159,568.56 9.56
Basic pension EARERRE - 901531972 901515864 161.08
Unemployment insurance RERRE - 40858066 49858066 -
Injury insurance IGRRE - 2041602 29041602 -
Materity insurance premium EERRE - 743870 21748870 -
(4 Foreign workers comprehensive insrance Wi nEaRR
(5) Housing provident fund WERARS - 474607824 474607824 -
(6) Union funds and employee education funds (B TN BERTHELE 74804389 124689543 81304572  1,181,853.60
{7) Non-monetary benefits (MFEEHERET - 55,444.80 55,444.80 -
(8) Termination benefits e - 78,137.24 78,137.24 -
Total ait 726892358 116,165,158.21  120401,493.37  3,082,588.42

During the period, union funds and employee RERES 4 T @K BB THE K

education funds amounted to RMB1,246,855.43, non-
monetary benefits amounted to RMB55,444.80 and
compensation for lay-off amounted to RMB7,137.24.

Ending balance of employee emolument payables
increased by 58.28% from the begining balance was
mainly due to the provision for operational staff’s
salaries last year was distributed in February of this
year.

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

B5%1,246,855.43 » JEEIEM
B4 #855,444.80 - [ER: 48
RAR45 T 1187,137.24 -

FEHH&I fr B 5 2K e B 90 0Rk

58.28% ' =B & FFrT iR FERS
AETE - E%Ezﬂfﬁa%ﬁ%ﬁﬁz
FTEX ©



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN A ERREEEAIRE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (48)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(20) Tax payables (ZH ERHE
Ending Beginning
balance balance
ltem HMEIEE HAZRER%R HAWsRER
EIT SR 1,545,034.28 4,427,298.65
VAT HE -22,666,828.19  -16,950,307.28
Business tax EE 692,770.68 1,019,882.10
Land use tax T Hb{E BAFR 327,918.63 416,556.00
Urban maintenance and YT 4 R R A 124,374.81 128,391.56
construction tax
Education surcharge A BHiN 89,856.98 77,169.77
Others Hith 286,588.42 41,028.05
Withholding individual tax RORBIEAFTEE 722,233.88 716,321.58
Total a5 -18,878,050.51  -10,123,659.57

Ending balance of tax payables decreased by 86.47% FE R & H R tp BA @) R A
from the begining balance was mainly due to the 86.47% * FERHIREIKILEF
increase of remaining value-added tax at the end of the IEHNFTEL o

period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

(&)

AU BBRREERAER

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(21) Other payables

Ageing ARER
Within 1 year 1 F AR
1-2 years 1-24F
Total &5t

(2t-) AR

Ending Beginning
balance balance
HAZRPR%E HAFIARE
5,846,517.80 7,808,472.74
50,121.43 139,891.20
5,896,639.23 7,948,363.94

1. There was no other payables due to shareholders
holding 5% or more voting shares of the
Company in the ending balance.

2. There was no other payable to related parties in

the ending balance.

3. Significant other payables

Name
B ATE

PemEZTSREEEEERAA]

bPETRAEEHARAT

Lt EEERHBLEERMNBERAR

Total
At

188 Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

1 HIRBBEHERIGARA
5% A E(EBE%) RARERR
DB R B ALFR -

2 HIRSREDERB@Y I

I8 o

3. SRREAMEMEN K

Amount
k-

276,750.00

213,097.00

200,000.00

689,847.00

Nature
MELAA

Retention
BERE

Security deposit
RBEE

Security deposit
REE



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN T EOtIERRTEEEFE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(22) Non-current liabilities due within one year (ZT2) —FREBNERB EE
Ending Beginning
balance balance
ltem HH HAZRPA%E BAFERTE
Long-term borrowing —FAEIHR R EER 623,820.00 612,187.50

— due within 1 year

1. Long-term borrowings — due within 1 year 1 —FREHNRBAGRK
(1) Long-term borrowing - due within 1 1) —"SAIHPHREH
year B
Ending Beginning
balance balance
ltem HH HAZRPA%E BAFERTE
Credit Loan ERER 623,820.00 612,187.50
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(22) Non-current liabilities due within one year

(Continued)

1. Long-term borrowing - due within 1 year
(Continued)
(2) The top five long-term borrowings due

within one year

Inal date of
the loans
{3t
Lender EFE( i
Launch Europe GmbH 2012104
Total A

(23) Long-term borrowing
1. Categories of long-term borrowing

Categories EpeEbl

Credit Loan ERER

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

AU BBRREERAER
(&)

(Zt2) —FREBPHIERE EE (&)

Maturity

date of

the loans
51 Curency
RIER e

2013930 EUROET

1>

Inferest
rate (%)
Tz

876

—FRIAPHRBER

(%)
@

SHEANLEN—FR

B RBER

Encing balance

L
Foreign~ Origingl
Currency

jse

currency

it

7500000 62382000

Beginning balance

L)1

Forign ~ Original

Currency

ke

curency

18

7500000 612,187.50

7500000 62382000

7500000 612,187.50

(212) REIERK

1 REGERSE
Ending Beginning
balance balance
HPREREE HA¥IEREE
779,775.00 1,377,421.88




Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN A ERRETEEETE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (%)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(23) Long-term borrowing (Continued) (ZTz) REAERR (48)
2. Details of long-term borrowing 2. RHEENRAHA
Iniial ~ Maturty Ending balance Beginning balance
dafeol  cateof Brue Eitl
theloan  theloan Iterest ~ Foegn ~ Orgnd ~~ Foreign ~~ Original
{3t {5 Curency  re(®) Curency cumency  Cumency  cumency
Lender EAEf i 0 = WE  fEw BeE TEEE WeE  THeE
Launch Europe GmbH 01101 2013930 EUROET 876 9375000 779,775.00 168,75000 1,377 421.88
Total &3 9375000 77977500 168,750.00 1,377,421.88
(24) Other non-current liabilities (ZTm) EftEREEE
Ending Beginning
balance balance
HAZR i)
ltem HH AR TH EAFE AR EARE
Research on critical technique TEARA R RR R B
of Automobile Comprehensive RATiRITE R E M@
Performance Testing, R REEZEL 20,000,000.00  20,000,000.00

development of its product series

and its Industrialization

Total a5t 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Explanation of other non-current liabilities: EA3EmB B &R ¢
Representing the amount of “Research on Critical AR B R & B B0 B 22[2010]
Technique of Automobile Comprehensive Performance 251 5 3 ELAR Y B Bk B Y R
Testing, Development of its Product Series and B4R G M e AR B8 5 B AT AR 3t B
its Industrialization” fund received from Shenzhen RIEmMmRAERAEF(LIBRE
Financial Bureau pursuant to Cai Jian [2010] No. 251 T BEEARZIEEMERRE
of the Ministry of Finance, which will mainly used for the HMREHEEE -

project’s infrastructure and the purchase of equipment.
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BTSRRI T

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(25) Share capital

[tem

1. Shares with restriction of trading
Other domestic shares
Of which:
Domestic legal person shares
Domestic natural person shares
Of which:
Foreign legal person shares
Foreign natural person shares
Shares with restriction of trading-subtotal
2. Circulating shares without restriction
of trading
Foreign shares listed out of the PRC

Circulating shares without restriction of trading:

Total

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

AU BBRREERAER

(Z18) lRAs

HH

ARERMERSD
H At RE R
Hep e
BREARK
BRBAANRR
Hep
BINEAFFAR
S EINEFYN ST
BREGRTRN AR
ERERERBRND

55N L RVINE B

ERERERBRNAS

%_-l.

(&)

Beginning and
Ending balance
HIREAER

29,076,100.00

14,912,500.00
14,163,600.00

3,923,900.00

33,000,000.00

27,360,000.00
27,360,000.00

60,360,000.00



V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(26) Capital reserve

[tem

Capital premium (Share premium)
Capital contributed by investors

(27) Surplus reserve

[tem

Statutory surplus reserve

2012 20124 E

At BRREEEA TR
(%)
(ZTR) ERRTE
Beginning and
Ending
balance
HAE HIREAEE
EREE (RAEE)
REERAHER 283,188,427.20
(Ctt) BERATE
Beginning and
Ending
balance
AR HIRAEE
EERBAE 18,099,377.81
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V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN e RRETEEETE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (%)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(28) Undistributed profits (ZTN) R Bo A
Amount
ltem EH g
Undistributed profits at the end of last period before adjustment AR ERR A 406,594,246.56
Add: Net profits attributable to owners of parent company m: REEEREARMAEN
during this period HA -43,568,621.04
Ordinary shares dividend payable JE R E AR AR 108,648,000.00
Undistributed Profits at the end of period HRARD BB 254,377,625.52
The special dividend distribution plan was approved by 201246 A 18 H A A R A
a resolution at the special shareholders’ meeting of the @R IEIBERIRE SR RS
Company on 8 June 2012, the cash dividend per share RERIE S REF) 1.80 7T ©
was RMB1.80.

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7
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B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN A ERRETEEETE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (%)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(29) Operating revenue and operating costs (ST R) & SE U RN & SRR AR
1. Categories of operating revenue and 1 EERA-EEREDE
operating costs B
Current Previous
period period
ltem 2H REIZ AR FEARE AR
Operating revenue =EON 612,476,020.56 792,926,100.72
Of which: Principal operating revenue ~ Er : TEERBUA 602,201,918.27 782,697,510.07
Other operating revenue HZEBWA 10,274,102.29 10,228,590.65
operating costs DN 421,164,718.92 472,926,715.48
Of which: Principal operating costs Hep © FEZEBHA 419,862,645.81 472,063,659.96
Other operating cost A ZEFERK AN 1,302,073.11 863,055.52
2.  Principal operations (by industry) 2 FEER(DTHE)
Current period Previous period
AHRER rEREE
QOperating QOperating QOperating QOperating
revenue costs revenue costs
Industry T4 =L XA =L 2
Manufacturing 1% 602,201918.27 419,862,645.81  782,697,510.07 472,063,659.96
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V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(29) Operating revenue and operating costs (Continued)
3. Principal operations (by products)

ftem Emal
Diagnostic series kY
Machinery series BRZ7
Software upgrade fees S
Inspection series RAZS]
Automotive electronics series REETZ
Maintenance series A
Tools series TEZ
Other series Bt 25
Total ait

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

I EHMBRREIEREEE
(&)

(ST EERATE R A (F)
3. FREK(DEM)

Current period

AEYLE

QOperating
revenue

2L

196,151,996.12
219,147 664.62
32,546,262.22
40,363,643.21
4,764,691.09
18,322,960.41
4,006,593.86
26,908,106.74

QOperating
costs

74913,449.85
213,422,168.61
21,519,431.04
3,393,794.90
13,106,270.47
4,755,635.36
22,751,89.58

Previous period

i

QOperating
revenue

ERUA

296,055,976.56
284,904,331.52
64,942,270.46
44,002,750.58
7418,661.90
19,919,337.19
6,426,697.80
58,525,584.06

QOperating
costs

108,787,090.63
283,027,574.74
26,864,074.93
4,448,674.07
11,756,955.78
4,323,084.15
32,656,005.66

602,201,918.27

419,862,645.81

782,697,510.07

472,063,659.96




Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(29) Operating revenue and operating costs (Continued)
4,

Principal operations (by region)

Regions HESH
America M
Europe i
Asia-Paciic and others SARER
PRC 2[5

Total fit

Operating revenue of the Top 5 customers
of the Company

Name

BEP &M

Launch Tech (USA), Inc.

Saetanet, C.A

LLC <BLUX HOUSE>

IERFEHF IR R
BRAT]

EMEH IR EBR AR

Total &%t

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

AU BBRREIERAER
(&)

(ZHN) EEWATNE R A (F)
4. FEREK(SHE)

Current period Previous period
AHRER rEREE

QOperating QOperating QOperating QOperating
revenue costs revenue costs
2L XA =L 2
106,889,952.72  58,567,49341 118219,696.39  54,189,655.97
9901735552  49,694,879.64 108556,804.20  44,832,959.18
57586,028.31  28528,956.25  76,70322040  28,788,515.71

338,708,581.72  283,081,316.51 479217,789.08 344,252,529.10

602,201918.27  419,862,645.81 782,697,510.07  472,063,659.96

5- ARAEBREFMNEXE
WAER

Percentage of
total Income

Total operating

of sales (%)

revenue (/NG el

= EEIWA

I A 4258 B L1 (%)
43,966,280.95 7.18
12,373,139.27 2.02
11,577,475.35 1.89
10,189,068.42 1.66
9,053,795.59 1.48
87,159,759.58 14.23
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V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(30) Business tax and surcharges

ltem ==

Business tax EEM

City maintenance and YR M R A
construction tax

Education surcharges BEH

Others HAftb

Total a5t

@ Launch Tech Company Limited J#3IM TTAERHE AR DB R A A

I EHMBRREIEREEE
(%)

(E1) EEBIERMM
Current Previous
period period

RHAZ AR FRAEARE

3,004,174.81 2,699,819.67
2,030,936.66 2,842,557.60

1,471,234.61 2,119,841.64
70,308.96 59,816.91

6,576,655.04 7,722,035.82




Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN I EOHMBEBRREEEATE

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (48)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(31) Selling expenses Et-I1HEEA
Current Previous
period period
ltem BHH ANEREE A RE el
Remuneration B T 33,989,762.60  38,627,592.23
Depreciation nes 822,204.55 1,245,719.82
Rental expenses HEE 3,819,614.63 3,899,080.74
Utilities KEE 371,485.21 382,887.32
Office expenses WNE 1,218,333.72 580,925.40
Packing expenses BES 22,626.48 32,998.16
Exhibition expenses RE® 1,522,379.91 2,027,595.10
Advertising and printing expenses B4R & 1,518,327.82 1,935,861.37
Travelling expenses EIRE 3,890,337.76 3,293,422.47
Vehicle expenses BB A 1,867,065.96 1,682,338.77
Repair costs 1BEE 144,476.45 372,465.91
Entertainment IR FENE 1,280,292.84 1,159,819.36
Postage BERBAE 1,028,225.05 1,049,751.81
Storage and transportation fees HEB 4,043,181.57 3,684,653.12
Consumables KE SR 116,985.88 16,727.54
Customs fees HREAREE 1,420,049.80 1,327,696.10
Commissions HEMS 7,597,328.06 5,707,378.35
Training expenses BEIIHEE 375,480.91 60,027.89
After-sales service costs EBREE 6,929,406.43 3,634,042.94
Cost of annual meeting F2EH 1,789,494.47 606,197.05
Insurance REe & 313,369.37 348,390.19
Others HAth 936,395.95 744,497.47
Total &5t 75,016,825.42  72,420,069.11
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI T

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(32) Administrative expenses

[tem

Remuneration

Office expenses

Travelling expenses

Entertainment

Taxation

Inventories losses

Consumables amortization

Auditing and consulting expenses

Legal consultancy expenses

Depreciation

Research and development expenses

Union funds and employee
education funds

Vehicles and storage and
transportation costs

Repairs and maintenance

Amortization of intangible assets

Patent application and inspection
certification fee

Other expenses

Total

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

BH

BB T3 B

N

EIRE
XEREME
HE
FERERE N ERIE
EESFEmEE
ErTata B
ERERE
FES
g R
BIHEKE
EmIFEER

EREEERN
E B E#H
ERIEE STt
BAREE

Hib &M

&t

(&)

(Zt2)EEER

Current
period
ANHREE AR

22,089,528.10
4,141,625.38
2,753,446.80
2,386,419.14
3,486,619.85
7,562,775.86
480,142.42
2,924,933.46
2,588,199.92
24,680,766.54
22,083,396.28

1,246,855.43
2,347,890.82

878,497.07
12,849,061.17

1,171,633.35
1,325,435.95

AU BBRREERAER

Previous
period
EAgE AR

23,907,846.40
5,385,358.74
2,666,067.63
2,233,773.11
1,235,668.11
255,104.12
256,598.39
7,704,244.88
2,583,825.00
23,306,888.59
20,314,682.56

1,221,422.08
2,213,483.85

433,678.79
9,167,623.86

319,9565.00
784,859.11

114,997,227.54

103,991,080.22




Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN

AU BBRREIERAER

ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(33) Finance costs (=t2) I EH
Current Previous
period period
Categories L1 ANHREE A RE HAZE AR
Interest expenses MBEXH 21,959,400.26  12,406,366.12
Less: Interest income B FEMA 1,857,371.54 1,442,289.38
Exchange differences P 5 B 249,947.10 15,890,585.89
Others EAh, 702,521.15 648,879.56
Total &5t 21,554,496.97 27,508,542.19
(34) Asset impairment losses (ETR) EERERK
Current Previous
period period
ltem 1HH NEAZ AR EAgE AR
Bad debt EARIEK 9,905,122.93 1,850,250.79
Impartment loss on inventories TFEKERXK 18,482,601.36 -
Impairment loss on long-term REIRES EREER L - 4,451,621.33
equity investment
Total &5t 28,387,724.29 6,301,872.12

Asset impairment losses for the current period

increased by 350.46% from the previous period was

mainly due to the increase in provision for Inventories

impairment.

BEREBRRAAHL FHER

350.46% * £Z

EAMREE

RELEBIBINPTER
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V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN AR RRETEEETE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(35) Investment income (=th) ;mE W=
1.  Details of investment income 1 REWRZHHAER

Current period Previous period
ltem HE ANERZE A FR FERE AR

Income from long-term equity S EZE R K

investments accounted A% E Was - -3,810,778.78

using the equity method
Gain on disposal of long-term R & KRGS E

equity investment EEREE WS = 6,284,748.96
Others EHA - 22,082.19
Total At - 2,496,052.37

2.  Income from long-term equity investments 2 REZRERENRARE
accounted using equity method BRE W=
Current Previous

Investee period period
WIZE BEAL ANHREE AR RS ARE
EETAEERRAE

RIS HER A A - -3,810,778.78
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V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

AU BBRREIERAER
(&)

(36) Non-operating income

(Zt3) &EZEIMEA

Amount
recorded in
exceptional

gains or losses

Current Previous SAEH

period period JHERIE

ltem A REREE FERAE bl
Gain on disposals of non-current assets ~ FEREIEEREFEAF 4757456 8,526.30 4757456
Of which: Gain on disposals of fixed assets &% : REETEEF|E 4757456 8,526.30 4757456
Government grants BE 19,084,143.85 29,028,593.87 2,665,177.00
Of which: value-added tax refund A HERRE 16,418,966.85 28,410,626.87 =
Others Hth 273,847.45 4,058,196.65 273,847.45
Total &5 19,405,565.86 33,095,316.82 2,986,599.01

Pursuant to the “Circular on value-added tax policy on
software products “(No. 100 [2011] Cai-Shui) issued
by the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration
of Taxation, starting from 1 January 2011, after the
value-added tax was levied at the statutory rate of
17% on the sales of self-developed products by the
Company and its subsidiary, &3t TiE & B3 A
f2 27, the portion of the tax burden in excess of 3%
shall be refunded upon collection. During the reporting
period, the Company received value-added tax refund

RIR B BB - B B 75 42 =K 8
B E R S E R BRER A B AN )
B [2011 11005732 + &2011
F1A1BR SEARERARZ
FRARYITH TAEE R FR
NEHEEB TR EAEENES
B R 17% 895R E Ft RO
Bk HEHEEHERNAE
B3%MEB D EITEMERREUR ©
REER - A AR 2012 FEHY

amounted to RMB16,418,966.85 for 2012 and the 1B T 3R 32 3K 4 16,418,966.85

corresponding revenue was recognized.

Non-operating income for the current period
decreased by 41.36% from the previous period was
mainly due to the decrease in valued-added tax refund
resulting from value-added tax refund upon collection

policy.

7T+ MR AL T LARER -

EEINR AR E B D
41.36% « TEEARHKEINE
12 (A i BAE B AR BRI IE H 38
BERRERBR DT o
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V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN h S BERRIEEESE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (£8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(36) Non-operating income (Continued) (Z1R) B IR (48)
Current Previous
period period Remark
ltem EE RHRET rHEEE it
Public platform (superior enterprises RETE(RERR)
operation fund) subsidy BERE - 39,167.00
Economic development funds of headquarters (S EEEE S 5#
economy supporting subsidy BHTERE - 270,000.00
Shenzhen key software enterprises subsidy ~ FY[FTESEF £ EE) - 300,000.00
Patent application revolving fund grants EfmpAY A H - 8,800.00 Shen Fa Gai (2011)
Comprenensive network platform BRGATEERMNS 1,000,000.00 - No. 1673
construction subsidy REW
(2011116735
Special subsidies for Shenzhen AMmERiEE Shen Cai Gai (2012)
high-tech indlustries EEfAS 1493577.00 - No. 11
A
(2012115

Leading technological innovation enterprises ~ RYIMEREEE
subsidy of Futian District, Shenzhenindustry ~ REEEZ SR

development special fund EEOFATEANT 100,000.00 -
Market Supervision Administration THEEERRENE 71,600.00 -
Bureau subsidy
Total &it 2,665,177.00 617,967.00

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

(37) Non-operating expenses

[tem

Loss on disposals of non-current assets
Of which: Loss on disposals of fixed assets
Donations

Of which: charitable donations

Others

Total

(38) Income tax expense

[tem

Current income tax calculated based
on tax law and related regulations

Adjustment to deferred income tax

Total

RS HR AR MY T

2012 20124 E

I EHMBRREIEREEE

()
(Ett) &I H

Amount

recorded in

exceptional

gains or losses

Current StAEH

period Previous period FERIE

| PN i g BRneE

ERPEERERRA 28,173.92 68,099.86 28,173.92

i EEEERERR 28,173.92 68,099.86 28,173.92

HIMERE 400,000.00 882,045.00 400,000.00

Ho: ARiHRES - - =

b: ) 276,870.22 49,618.56 276,870.22

B3t 705,044.14 999,763.42 705,044.14

ETN FiSHiER

Current Previous

period period

1HH NEREEARE AR ARE
A MR E

STE R ARSI 7,054,694.05  13,871,804.70

EIEFTS T -7,178.91 -4,326.67

a5t 7,047,515.14 13,867,478.03
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V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(39) Basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per
share
According to “Information Disclosure and Preparation
Regulations of Companies Publicly Issuing Securities
No. 9 — Calculation and Disclosure of Return of
Net Assets and Earnings per Share (revised in
2010)” (“China Securities Regulatory Commission
Announcement [2010] No. 2”), and “Notice on
Explanation of Information Disclosure of Companies
Publicly Issuing Securities No. 1 — Non-operating
Profit and Loss (2008)” (“China Securities Regulatory
Commission Announcement [2008] No. 43”) issued
by China Securities Regulatory Commission (“CSRC”),
earnings per share are calculated as follows:

1. Calculation results

Profits of the

reporting period BEHNE

Net profit attrioutable to ordinary FERARLER
shareholders of the Company () BRERAERE ()

Net proft, after deduction of RIS R IHERR
non-operating profit and loss items, BERAALER
attributable to ordinary shareholders — BRERADEFIE ()
of the Company (ll)

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

AU BBRREERAER

(&)

(=th)

ERSRUKENHESRKEHN
THEIBRE
RARRRPBEEFEES(ARE
THRFHAREEEERRHRA
FO —FEEWE MBI
mIETE R R (2010F185]))
(HRBLHEEEEZEE RS
[2010]25%) * A RFRZEITHEFHA
RIEERBMEEASE 15—
FEAEH M 1B 25 (2008)) ([P B
FEBEEEEZ B2 R%5[2008143
5 1) EXRGTERGRBGEAT

1 SEER
Current period Previous period
v -0t
Diluted Diluted
Basic earnings eanings  Basic eamings eanings
per share per share per share per share
X iz X e

-0.7218

-0.7565

-0.7218 2.0342 2.0342

-0.7555 1.9074 1.9074
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V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN A ERRETEEETE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (&)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(39) Basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per ETNEARFR U INHESRINEN
share sTEBRE (&)
2. Calculation process of earnings per share 2. BRUZEMNIEBRRE
No. Current period Previous period
fem i Fi i L
Net proft attbutable to ordinary shareholders SRNANAERRRROFHR 1 43568621.04 12278491352
of the Company
Non-operating profit andl loss, after deduction NEHGEHE2EERNE AT ERR
of income tax efects, attibutable to orcinary REFHEMHE R R 2 2,031,782 7652201.76

shareholders of the Company
Net proft, after deduction of non-operating proftand  AIb3E S BR M BRI AAT

lossitems, attibutable to ordinary shareholders of ~ EERIRTREIEHE 3=1-2 -45,600,399.36 115,132,711.76
the Company
Total shares at the beginning of the period R 4 60,360,000.00 60,360,000.00
Addtonal shares from captalzation of surplus REBRNESEERAY
fund or share ciidends during the period RERHAESLMARG 5 - -
Addtonal shares from issue of new shares or FEHRE RIS 6
debt for equity swap uring the period REniking 6 = -
6
Months calculated from the next month of intally BTl ERREENRAT 7
issuing shares o debt for equity to the kst month of -~ —AREEREEERE AR 7 - -
the period 7
Decreased number of shares for purchasing back or - HEBREEZHHROE 8 - =

drawing back stocks for the period

Months calculated rom the next month of ORI T-RAhEERS 9

decreasing shares to the last month for the period ~~ EMEREI B3 - =
Number of reductions of capta HEDGERS 10 = -
Months for the period FEBANE 11 12 12
Weighted average number of ordinary shares EEIMERRIET ) 12445467 60,360,000.00 60,360,000.00

outstanding () +11-8x9:11-10
Weighted average number of orclnary shares A A EAEm AR

adjustments because of merger under common EAEONERRMET ) 13 - -

control ()
Basic eamings per share () EAERYE() 141413 07218 20342
Basic eamings per share (I ERERE() 16:3:19 0755 1.9074
Diuted potential ordnary share nterest confimed B A BB REREIER LS

5 expense and the factors RS Rt 2Rz 16 = -
Income tax rate fiEHE 17 - =
Convert fegs EHEF 18 - -
Increased shares becauss of comversion of convertble TERAFES  IRES « Bfpihie

delot warrants and share ptions LERGTEMENORNZ 19 = -
Diluted eamings per share () mEERIE() 20=[1+(16-18)x {7218 2.0342

(100% 1713419
Diluted eamings per share (1) wEEREE() 21=[3+(16-18) .76 19074
(100%-17):(12+19)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(39) Basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per
share (Continued)
2. Calculation process of earnings per share
(Continued)
(1) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share = PO + S

S =80+ S1 + Si x Mi + MO - §j x Mj + MO
- Sk

Where “PQ” represents net profit or loss
after deduction of non-operating profit
and loss items attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company; “S”
represents the weighted average number
of outstanding ordinary shares; “S0”
represents total number of shares at the
beginning of the year; “S1” represents
additional shares from capitalisation of
surplus fund or share dividends during
the year; “Si” represents additional
shares from issue of new shares or debt
for equity swap during the year; “Sj”
represents the reduction in shares from
share repurchase during the year; “Sk”
represents the reduction in shares from
share consolidation during the year;
“MQO” represents the number of months
during the financial year; “Mi” represents
the number of months from the month
following the increase in shares to the end
of the year; “Mj” represents the number
of months from the month following the

decrease in shares to the end of the year.

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7
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Sj X Mj-=MO-Sk
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Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(39) Basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per

share (Continued)

2. Calculation process of earnings per share
(Continued)

]

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share =P1/(S0 + S1
+ SixMi+MO0-SjxMj+M0-Sk + Increase in
weighted average number of outstanding
ordinary shares from warrants, share
options and convertible bonds)

Where P1 is the net profit or loss after
deduction of non-operating profit and loss
items attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company, of which the effect from
dilutive potential ordinary shares has been
adjusted in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises and the
relevant regulations. When calculating the
diluted earnings per share, the Company
has taken into account all the effect from
dilutive potential ordinary shares on the
net profit or loss after deduction of non-
operating profit and loss items attributable
to ordinary shareholders of the Company
and the weighted average number of
outstanding shares, and included the effect
of each dilutive potential ordinary share
according to the magnitude of their impact
in an descending order until the lowest

dilutive earnings per share is obtained.

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

AU BBRREIERAER

(&)

EtNERZREENHREERKEN
TEBRE ()
2. BRUBENTEBRE (&)

2

wHESR WS

i i W &
=P1/(S0 + S1
+Six Mi+MO-
Sj X Mj~+MO-Sk+73 %
W IR BRRE - AT
ERESFE M T
AT )

Heh - PIAEEBR
UNGIES GG E Yo
FEs R IEE T 1E
EmEEBRARY
AR AR R B F A
I &R BEY
BAREEFE &
<ﬁ¥*ﬁ&@0&ﬁ
AR EHEITHE o
ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁkw
mh o EERMAENE
BT LR RS
NYNEIE- 2 G o
SFRASNRR FEEE
HEEEFEBN AR
T B IR AR R B F A
ANt F AR 2 A 2
Z. mRBRERERE
RRE) A NE R EF A
WESREE BZ
MmETRK S ED &
INER

X
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V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN B BRREEEATE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (#&)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(40) Other comprehensive income (M) EApbsirEUE
Current period Previous period
Item EH RERZ AT %A
Exchange difference arising from translations of financial ~ SMEHHBREFEEE -1,588,560.51 2,115,990.13

statements denominated in foreign currency

e Launch Tech Company Limited ZII M TTAEEHERR D AR A A



Notes to the Financial Statements

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(41) Other item in cash flow statement
1.  Cash receipts relating to other operating

activities

[tem BB

Interest income FEHA

Other non-operating income LN PN
Government grants BT D
Current accounts ERK

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

AU BBRREIERAER

(&)

(Bt-) B REBRMEE
1 WENHEMREEEZHEH
BHNRE

Current
period
REAEEE

1,357,371.54

273,847.45
2,665,177.00
8,671,651.47

Decrease of performance bond it AR & KIS ZEY)

not included in cash and
cash equivalents

b-1114

Total &

2. Cash payments relating to other operating

H B KR RE TR

2 60,000.00

13,028,047.46

2 XMYWHMEEEEHE

activities BHEE
Current
period
ltem ERE NEAEEE
Selling expenses HEEH 34,058,372.00
Administrative expenses EREA 34,238,190.26
Bank charges and other IRITFEEREM 702,521.15
Non-operating expenses EEINT 676,870.22
Other current accounts E AR 31,043,615.42
Increase of performance bond ~ TEt AR RIREEEY

not included in cash and

cash equivalents

Total a5t

R BRI RFE SN

2,110,000.00

102,829,569.05

Annual Report 2012 —Z— —F 1 6



Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(42) Supplementary Information of Cash Flow
Statement

1. Supplementary Information of Cash Flow

I EHMBRREIEREEE

(&)

Bt RERERBEER

1> RERBRBEXTEHR

Statement
Current period
ltem 1 1%
1. Reconcliation of net income to cash flows from 1~ WEERESA
operating actities: BEEHRLRE
Net Income I -43,568,621.04
Add: Provision for impaiment on assets n: BEREER 28,387,724.29
Depreciation of fixed assets, biological Assets and B EENE  REEMR
Depletion of Oil and Nature Gas assets LEHENEENE 39,158,124.83
Amortization of intangible assets BYEESH 12,849,061.17
Loss on disposals of fixed assets, infangole assets REETEE EVAE
and other long-term assets (*” for gains) AR BEERNER
(egshhA T - 1 Rs25) 19,4004
Financial expenses (" for gains) BHER (Wb [ - | FiE51) 21,959,400.26
Investments losses (*” for gains) BB (S0 [ - | 523551 -
Decrease in deferred tax assets (" for increase) EREMEEERD (EIAT -] 5851) 717891
Decrease in inventories (*” for increase) TEMRD (EMA T - ] $5851) -26,336,569.74

Decrease in operating recelvables (" for increase) mEVEIIRE M5 (AN T - I 5RE51)  17,540,348.41

Increase in operating payables (" for decrease) MEWEMBEREM(RON - 1 5E5)) 77685444
Net cash flows from operating actiities REEHELNRENETE 49,186,029.19

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

Previous period
s

122,784,913.52
6,301,872.12

36,511,928.13
9,167,623.86

59,573.56
12,922,301.84
-2,496,052.37

-4,326.67
-8,185,202.10

-197,056.92
-20818,810.38
105,446,360.59



Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER T M EE

2012 20124 E

V. EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN T EOtIERRTEEEFE
ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL (&)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(42) Supplementary Information of Cash Flow ()R RERFBHRER (F)
Statement (Continued)
1.  Supplementary Information of Cash Flow 1 BHERERFBRER (E)

Statement (Continued)

Current period Previous period
ftem B AHeE LHeE
2. Investing and financing actiities that donotInvolve 2~ RF R £ MEH

cash recelpts and payments EARANEERY - -

3. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents: 3 RERALEEMFEHER
Cash at the end of the period ReNBReAE 299,047 431.94 299,329,720.91
Less: Cash at the beginning of the period B ReRHsE 299,329,720.91 355,262,762.16
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ReRReZEMFEING -282,088.97 -55,933,041.25

2. Composition of cash and cash equivalents: 2. BENMBLEEYWHEK :

Enaing balance Beginning balance
ftem B AHeH LHeE
1. Cash - Re 299,047,431.94 299,329,72091
Of which: Cash i treasury i ERRE 1289,323.08 270,062.14
Avalable-for-use bank depost ARERER T REIER 297,758,108.86 299,059,658.77
2. Cash equivalents Z REEEY - =
3. Cashand cash equivalents as at theend of the period =~ iXE S RESSEIHE 299,047,431.94 299,329,72091
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED A BBRIRBEHRS

TRANSACTIONS

(1)  The ultimate controlling shareholder of the (—) AATMNEREESHA
Company
The ultimate controlling shareholder of the Company is RARBBEEIZEHIA LR - 2
Mr. Liu Xin. Mr. Liu Xin directly holds 13,200,000 million MBEERAARAIRMN1,3208
shares of the Company’s shares and holds 13,886,400 RZ @A R YIDE B ) A A 7] R
million shares of the Company’s shares through 15 1,388.64 B % + BFHEFIAR
Shenzhen Langqu, which holds a total of 27,086,400 A7 2,708.64 B % * (A2 A
shares of the Company’s shares and accounted for B&1D &I EE B 5 44.88% © AN, R
44.88% of the Company’s share. In addition, Mr. Liu IS FFE R R 102.61 B
Xin holds 40.00% interest in Shenzhen De Shi Yu which Bt - BIFTEEE E 40% HORKHE ©

holds 1,026,100 share of the Company’s share.

(2) Subsidiaries (Z) NEENTFARER
Details of subsidiaries of the Company are set FREIERFRAMNEN - %
out in note 4 to the financial statements, business EHRAHEERERZ (—)

combinations and (1) of Consolidated Financial

Statements.
(3) Jointly controlled entities and associate (2) RXEENEENBELERSR
Percentage
of voting
Shareholding ~ rightsin the
percentage  investees (%)
Entity Legal (%) AfE Organization
type Registered  representave Principa Registered A% kiR Code
Associate i place T aclivies Captal ik BAUZA  Relatonship il
BELE 1 it KRA £hHE AR Hh)  EA)  BEBE  EERE
HETEESREREERAR Linted Shanghai  BaiChenghan  Vehicle maintenance,  RMB218,500,000 875 875 Assocdate 779779782
Company L# A#E decorafonand ~~ 21,85000E T WELE
BRAR beauty senices
ROEEE
EEFREY

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED

Notes to the Financial Statements

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(4)

(5)

Related parties without controlling relationships

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

NS KBRS (&)

() AEEHEMEESER

Name Relationship Organization Code

H b FaRs 5 AR H h BREE 7 B R AR AEAAB S

KETAEE BHAAEREERAR] Subsidiary of associate 68186688-8
BERRF LA

RYTER IR EFR AR Shareholder 19245510-5
&

Liu Jun Brother of controlling shareholders

235 BEREZEHIAZ

Connected Transactions

1.  For the subsidiaries which are controlled by the
Company and consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements, the transactions amongst
them and that between the Company and them
have been eliminated.

2. Key management personnel remuneration

(1) Remuneration of directors and supervisors

ltem 1HE

Key management RS A B E
personnel remunerations

Total =

(h) EBARS
1 HFEZHBEADHAR
N A G B R R 2 B /Y
FAR EERRS R
BFRERHEIEEH

2. EEEEEASHHN
(1) BE - BE=HH

Current period Previous period

AHEER  LHRAE
2,5569,224.94  2,389,000.00
2,5569,224.94  2,389,000.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED AN BB RBEERS (E)
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(5) Connected Transactions (Continued) () BEHRRS ()
2. Key management personnel remuneration 2 FBEREEAEFHH(E)
(Continued)
(1) Remuneration of directors and (1) == - BEE=HM(E)
supervisors (Continued)
Remuneration of each directors and 012FEBMNEER
supervisors for 2012: EEEMH BT ¢
Reumueration

of directors ~ Wages and

and supervisors subsidies Pension Total
Name e EE EZWe TEREE BED B
Executive directors HTES
Liu Xin 205 - 436,596.00 36,687.40  473,283.40
Liu Jun ) - 39000000 3387340  423,873.40
Huang Zhao Huan E=IKE - 308,750.00 36,687.40  340,437.40
Jiang Shiwen B - 61552600  39,903.98  655429.98
Non-executive directors  FHTES
Liu Yong 2E 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00
Liu Xiao Hua Eillic 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00
Independent BUFHTES

non-executive directors

Zou Shulin BB 50,000.00 = = =
Liu Yuan 2 50,000.00 - - -
Pan Zhongmin EBER 50,000.00 - - -
Supervisors EE
Sun Zhongwen Fx 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00
Du Xuan = 50,000.00 = - 50,000.00
Wang Xi Lin FAH 50,00000 241,287.36 2491340  316,200.76
Total A 400,000.00 1,987,159.36  172,085.58 2,559,224.94

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED AN BEBARBEERS (8)
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(5) Connected Transactions (Continued) () BB RS ()
2. Key management personnel remuneration 2 EEREEEASFHH(E)
(Continued)
(1) Remuneration of directors and (1) Z= - BEE=HM(E)
supervisors (Continued)
Remuneration of each directors and M FEBNEEFR
supervisors for 2011: EEEMH BN T
Reumueration
of directors ~ Wages and
and supervisors subsidies Pension Total

Name #4 EZ  EZHe IEREH BE% Bt
Executive directors HTES
Liu Xin 2% - 811,00000  26,000.00  837,000.00
Liu Jun 215 - 335,000.00 26,000.00  361,000.00
Huang Zhao Huan ERE(R 20115

(appointed on 3 A28 AZAE) - 226,000.00 20,000.00  246,000.00

28 March 2011)
Jiang Shiwen B (R2011 5

(appointed on 3 A28 AZAE) - 380,000.00 20,000.00  400,000.00

28 March 2011)
Liu Ping (resigned 21 (R 20114

on 28 March 2011) 3 A28 HEME) — 45,000.00 - 45,000.00
Non-executive directors  FHITES
Liu Yong 2% 10,000.00 = - 10,000.00
Liu Xiao Hua Bl 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00
Independent BIUFHTES

non-executive directors
Zou Shulin Sk 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00
Liu Yuan el 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00
Pan Zhongmin (appointed &R R (722011

on 28 March 2011) 3A28HZIM) 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00
Jiang Chao (resigned B (R20115F

on 28 March 2011) 3 A28 HEME) 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00
Supervisors EE
Sun Zhongwen Fx 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00
Du Xuan HE 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00
Wang Xi Lin A 10,000.00  384,000.00 26,000.00  420,000.00
Total A&t 90,000.00 2,181,000.00  118,000.00 2,389,000.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED AN BBRIRBEERS (E)
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(5) Connected Transactions (Continued) () BEHRRS ()
2. Key management personnel remuneration 2. EAREEASHH
(Continued) (#8)
(2) The five highest paid individuals (2) FMBSHAIS
For 2012, the five highest paid individuals AR T 2012 FZ
of the Company included three directors. = WAISA * 53
ESE -
Reumueration

of directors ~ Wages and

and supervisors subsidies Pension Total
Name ek EE EEWe  TELEE BEE A3
Executive directors HTES
Liu Xin 203 - 43659600 3668740  473,283.40
Liu Jun 2019 - 39000000 3387340  423,873.40
Jiang Shiwen B - 61552600 3990398  655420.98
Non-director supervisors FEEEZ
Zhang Wel w®iE - 48341000 3668740  520,097.40
Guo Feng il - 42650000 3990398  466,403.98
Total & - 2352,032.00 187,056.16 2,539,088.16

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER T M EE

2012 20124 E

VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

NS KBRS (&)

(5) Connected Transactions (Continued) () BB RS ()

3. Purchasing goods or services 3- BEMM BEILEBENEA
BRX5
Current period Previous period
AHEER FHREE
Pricing and Total proportion Total proportion
decision-making of similar of similar
process transactions transactions
Content BHRS (%) (%)
Related parties L AR Amount ke Amount BRI
BHh RHNA RrkRR 28 RHU(%) eF  2AUh%)
Liu Xin Purchase of properties Valuation price 9,744,000.00 69.97
23 RERE AHE(E
Liu Jun Purchase of properties Valuation price 4,120,000.00 29.58
813 RERE iHEE
4. Sales of goods and rendering of services 4 HEEM RHUBKENESE
BRX5

Current period Previous period

Content REREEAE FERE A
Related party )i Amount Amount
)y RHGAB ok ok
EETAARRRAE Sales of goods 8,011.97 -

IR AR AT

HERM
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(5) Connected Transactions (Continued) () BEHRRS ()

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

NS REBRS (&)

5. Guarantee with related parties 5 BEBERER
Name of Name of Amount Date of Completed or not
warrantor warrantee guaranteed  commencement Maturity date ERER
BRA HERT ’ReE EREn A ERIHMA CABETRE
AT AR g Launch Tech 20,000,000.00 2012-10-26 2015-1-11 No
BRAR Company Limited i
DR AITTARR
BREFAR ROERRA]
Liu Xin and Liu Jun
A TAER g
BRAR -
DR R
BREFAR
205 - 21
LBTERRRE Launch Tech 60,000,000.00 2012-8-6 2015-8-15 No
BREFRT Company Limited Fin
Liu Xin and Liu Jun AT TTAERER
BT RABRAA]
BREFAR
237 21
iy R Launch Tech 40,000,000.00 2012-8-6 2015-9-3 No
EREMEARA Company Limited F
Liu Xin and Liu Jun RINTTARHR
BT R ROERR]
BREFAR
203 - 21



Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER T M EE

2012 20124 E

VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

NS KBRS (&)

(5) Connected Transactions (Continued) () BB RS ()

5. Guarantee with related parties (Continued) 5 - EEBIERER(E)
Name of Name of Amount Date of Completed or not
warrantor warrantee guaranteed  commencement Maturity date BRER
BRA R ’ReE EfRieRA ERIBA BEBERE
AR AR g Launch Tech 50,000,000.00 201265 2015-6-29 No
BRAR Company Limited &
BT RN TAERHR
BREFAR RIVERAT]
Liu Xin and Liu Jun
R AR 3
BRAR -
ST R
BBEFAR -
23 - 219
AT TALE e Launch Tech 40,000,000.00 2012-9-23 2015-1-4 No
BRAR Company Limited &
BT R AR TTAERR
BBREFAR - RABRAF
Liu Xin and Liu Jun
AT AEER g
BRAE
BT
BREFAR
2 - 213
R AR g Launch Tech 50,000,000.00 2012-12-5 2015-2-12 No
BRAF Company Limited &
BT RINTTARHR
BREFAH R BERAA
Liu Xin and Liu Jun
R AR
BRAR -
ST R
BBEFAR -
23 - 219
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(5) Connected Transactions (Continued)
5. Guarantee with related parties (Continued)

Name of Name of Amount
warrantor warrantee guaranteed
BRA HERT ’ReE
Lin Xin and Liu Jun Launch Tech 30,000,000.00
205 - 213 Company Limited
RINTTARHR
ROERRA]
Lin Xin and Liu Jun Launch Tech 20,000,000.00
205 - 23 Company Limited
AR
RABRRA]
AT EE Launch Tech 100,000,000.00
BRAR Company Limited
ETEEmRE RN TARHR
BREFAR RERRA]
Liu Xin and Liu Jun
AT
REBRAT
Ii=ywla; 11
RBAREERR
23 - 213
Launch Tech Launch Tech 30,000,000.00
Company Limited Company Limited
Liu Xin and Liu Jun AYM TR
RINTTARHR REERAA
RiVERAR -
2 - 211

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

NS REBRS (&)

(1) B®LERZ (&)

5

Date of
commencement

ERERA

2012-12-28

2012-12-28

2012-11-27

2012-1-19

BEIERER (E)
Completed or not
Maturity date ERER
ERISME ERETRE
2015-1-13 No
2015-2-16 No
~
(=]
2015-11-28 No
7&
2015-10-22 No
i



Notes to the Financial Statements

VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(5) Connected Transactions (Continued)

5.

Guarantee with related parties (Continued)

Credit statuses for guaranteed borrowings
as at 31 December 2012 are as follows: 1.
The Company entered into the “maximum
amount consolidated facility agreement” No.
SX162111000398 with Shenzhen Branch
of The Bank of Jiangsu for a credit limit of
RMB100,000,000, the remaining borrowing
balance was RMB20,000,000; 2. The Company
entered into the “credit facilities agreement”
No. 10200312017 with Shenzhen Branch of
Guangdong Development Bank Co., Limited
for a credit limit of RMB115,000,000 (security
deposit inclusive) and credit limit exposure
of RMB100,000,000 (excluding security
deposit), the remaining borrowing balance was
RMB100,000,000; 3. The Company entered into
the “consolidated credit facilities agreement”
Shen Fa She Zong Zi N0.20120606010 with
Shekou Branch of Shenzhen Development
Bank for a credit limit of RMB80,000,000,
the remaining borrowing balance was
RMB50,000,000; 4. The Company entered
into the “maximum amount consolidated
facility agreement” Shenzhen-Center District
Nong Yin Shou Zi (2011) No0.092301 with
Agricultural Bank of China for a credit limit of
RMB200,000,000, the remaining borrowing
balance was RMB40,000,000; 5. The Company
entered into the “maximum amount consolidated
facility agreement” Shenzhen-Center District
Nong Yin Zhong Shou Zi No.0801YZ for a
credit limit of RMB200,000,000, the remaining
borrowing balance was RMB50,000,000; 6. The
Company entered into the “facility agreement”
She Zi (2011) No.0011208150 with Shenzhen
Unicom Branch of China Merchants Bank for a
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Vi

RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(5)

Connected Transactions (Continued)

5.

Guarantee with related parties (Continued)
credit limit of RMB100,000,000, the remaining
borrowing balance was RMB50,000,000; 7.
The Company entered into the “credit facilities
agreement” Nanshan (2012) No.2012 with
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Branch of
China Construction Bank for a credit limit of
RMB190,000,000, the remaining balance was
RMB100,000,000; 8. RIIT A4 FER
[R/A 7], a subsidiary of the Company, entered
into the “consolidated credit facilities agreement”
No. 2011SC000006205 with Shenzhen
Branch of Bank of Hangzhou for a credit limit
of RMB30,000,000, the remaining borrowing
balance was RMB30,000,000.

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7
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VI RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED AN BEBIRBEHRS (&)
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(5) Connected Transactions (Continued) () BB RS ()
6. Receivables from/payables to related parties 6 BB S EWENTUE
Ending balance Beginning balance
HIRERER HeRER
Carrying  Provision for Carrying  Provision for
ltem Related parties amount  bad debts amount bad debts
EEEA il RESE  EREE  RERE  EREE
Trade receivables
JEWRER R EBATEERRAE
FRBERAH 16,900.00 8,450.00  16,900.00 5,070.00
RETEERRAE
REBR AT 31,727.78 951833 31,727.78  3,172.78
Total
&F 48,627.78  17,968.33  48,627.78 8,242.78
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VIl. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES + -HESEHE

ARBEFEZRENSEEE -

The Company has no contingent liabilities that need to be
disclosed.

VIII. SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS N~BERFAHEEE

The Company pledged its properties and buildings 1 AKNRBINAEREE54,581,743.00
with a original amount of RMB54,581,743.00 to THEREREEYERR - BE
provide mortgage guarantee for the “maximum B EFRITIRMD AR A BE
amount consolidated facility agreement” Shenzhen- P& TITERFTRIAR SR AR -
Center District Nong Yin Zhong Shou Zi No.0801YZ” DB R H R F 201255 0801YZ
entered into with Shenzhen Central District Branch T EeREEREAR) (BE
of Agricultural Bank of China for a credit limit of XHE A ARK20,000.008 7T  #
RMB200,000,000 commencing from 5 December [RE20124F12 A5H £2013412
2012 to 4 December 2013. As at 31 December A4 8)REEMRER - BE2012
2012, the remaining borrowing balance under the F12A31H ' BREIK&E=5
abovementioned “maximum amount consolidated SLEREERETHIERHRTE
facility agreement” was RMB50,000,000. #$5,000.00 27T (ARE) o
The unfulfilled infrastructure contract entered into 2. FAREBEITHNERTEZEITH
by the Company and its related expenses EECRAREBRMERH
As at 31 December 2012, the Company had significant H 1F2012% 12 A31H * XA F]
contractual infrastructure expenses unpaid amounted HMEERFARERIMHER
to RMB49,833,000, details are as follows: HEE H#54,983.30& T - &
BEET :
Expected
Contractual Investment Unpaid  completion date
investment paid investment B
Project Name RABE 4T AREAR BRER AMIRER STk
Intrastructure project BETE
Phase Il of expansion construction /@7t =~ EiEiE
of Shanghai Launch BRI 100,000,000.00 98,726,353.79 1,273,646.21 2013
Shenzhen Launch research AITAEREER 80,000000.00 3143559442 4856440558  2013-2014%
building project
Total At 180,000,000.00  130,161,948.21 49,838,051.79

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7
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VIII. SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS

3. Ongoing lease agreements and related financial
influence
As at 31 December 2012, the amount payables of
irrevocable operating lease under the signed lease
agreements during the following period are as follows:

Ageing HAR
With 1 year 1FE AR
2-5 years 2-5%F
Over 5 years 5% F
Total At

Save as the above commitments, there is no other
significant commitment which needs to be disclosed
but has not been disclosed.

POST-BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

The Board resolved to jointly establish a subsidiary, 74
LT AEE R A R & £ 2 7], with subsidiary of the
Company, Launch Software in 12 December 2012 with
a registered capital and paid-in capital of 100,000,000
and 50,000,000 respectively, of which, the Company and
Launch Software will contribute 70% and 30% of the capital
respectively. As of the date of this report, Launch Xi'an was
established and obtained legal person business license
(No.610100400010566).

Save as the above matter, there is no material post-balance
sheet event which is required to be disclosed but has not

been disclosed.

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

N> BEREHEEIE

3. EHEINEERERETHEE

ERK KL
20121283181t * AARIER
FIEEMRESRIE T BHL
LHER T M EN S

AHEER LS
3,038,274.59  1,909,000.00
3,733,980.43  4,507,000.00

- 465,000.00
6,772,255.02  6,881,000.00

Br Dai&GE FIRIN - ARREE
JEWFBRARWBENERNAEER -

h-BERBERAKRER

NFI2012F 12 A12HEEEHRE ' [
BHEARFRARFIITTERHES
RAREREHETEARR Y TARAR
TAPEHRIEEREERR - FMER
10,000.00& 7t » B U &E 7<5,000.00 &
T EFRARRIEET0%  SRYITTAE
R AR AR ES0% ° Bl
EHAZTARGREEEEARER
3 BUS 4R 5% A + 610100400010566
AN EEHNR o

\|

!

R Bt EIHSN - RABEERFEREE
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X OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

There is no other significant event which is required to be
disclosed.

Xl FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The main financial instruments adopted by the Company
include borrowings, trade receivables and trade payables
(see notes 2(9)). The nature of these financial instruments and
the related financial risk management policies are disclosed

as following:

1.  Financial risk management target and policy

The risk management targets of the Company are
to achieve the balance between risks and earnings,
to reduce negative influences of risks as much as
possible on operation performance, and to the obtain
profits for shareholders and other investors. Based on
the targets, the strategies of risk management are to
assure and analyze all kinds of risks of the company, to
build appropriate risk-bearing bottom line and practice
risk management, to promptly and reliably supervise
risks, and to control and limit risks.

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7
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Xl FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND - SEMITAERREKRER (&)
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)
1.  Financial risk management target and policy 1 EREEBZEMBER (E)
(Continued)
(1) Market risk management (1) TiEEkE
1) Foreign exchange risk management 1) EERER
Foreign exchange risk describes the risk AN [ Bgx F5 [ e 2 2
of variation in the rate of exchange used. BEABROERRE -
The Company exposed to USD and RN Bl AT MNE & [
Euro. As at 31 December 2012, except ZMET - Bnh
for the following assets and liabilities, 4 - 201266125311 -
the Company adopts RMB balance BRIKRMMEE - B
for the remaining assets and liabilities. BEREB B INEE SN - R
The Company is exposed to the foreign RRAIEHREE &
currency cash balances in assets and BHEY A ARKS
liabilities. B o ZEHINERREER
BEMBEEERNIN

FE /3B T £ 1 AR A
SR e -

Ending balance Beginning balance
HRHE e

Amount in original Amount in Amount in Amount in

currency RMB  original currency RMB

ltem EE RESE ARESH R ARG
Monetary fund EKES

YEN B 582.00 4251 582 472

HKD it 2.34 1.90 - -

UsD eI 1,100,556.41 6,917,546.44 2,474,239.08 15,589,933.02

AUD BT 2,300.79 15,038.65 - -

EURO BT 441,287.33 3,670,451.49 201,481.40 1,644,591.92

Sub-total ) 10,603,080.99 17,234572.14
Trade receivables felizioE

Usb e 32,743,697.16 20581050850  29,303766.00  184,640,099.19

EURO BT 1,165,718.05 9,695,976.45 1,436,446.50 11,724,994.56

Sub-total NG 215,506,484.95 196,365,093.75
Trade payables FERSR

EURO Bt - - 145,719.59 1,189,436.15

YEN B 32,169,258.36 234835586  25,468,946.00 2,065,531.52

Sub-total NG 2,348,355.86 3,254,967.67

Total B% 228,457,921.80 216,854,633.56
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Xl FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

1. Financial risk management target and policy
(Continued)

U]

2

Market risk management (Continued)
2) Interest rate risk management

Fixed interest rate is adopted by the Group.

3) Price risk management

Products are sold at market price. The
company is influenced by the variation of
market price.

Credit risk management

As at 31 December 2012, the credit risk exposed
to the Company is another party in a transaction
will not be able to meet its financial obligations.

In order to reduce the credit risk, the Company
established a team, who is then responsible
for determining the credit level, examine and
approve the credit level, and performance
implementing procedures to assure the recover
the financial claim. Besides, the Company
examines the single trade receivables at the each
balance day, to ensure the level of bad debts
provisions. Therefore, the corporate governance
states that the level of credit risk that exposed to

the Company is reduced.

The cash and cash equivalent are deposit in the
high credit level banks and therefore the credit

risk level of current assets is low.

@ Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)
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XI FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Xl

Financial risk management target and policy
(Continued)

3

Cash flow risk management

The corporation governance states that the
sufficient amount of cash and cash equivalent
can reduce the effect of cash flow movements.

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY

(1)

i

Trade receivables

Trade receivables disclosed by categories

Categories BB

Trade receivables that are BIEGHEEAVER
indlividually significant and SHREREAN
are subjected to provision FEERS
for bad debts on individual basis

Trade receivables that RAAHRERERY
are subjected to provision FEERS
for bad debts on portfolio basis

Credit risks portfolio IR ARREEEIS 1
classffied by ageing ERERAS

Sub-total BEN

Trade receivables that BESRETEAR
are individually insignificant BRI EEN
but are subjected to provision  FEUtERE
for bad debts on individual basis

Total &t

RS HR AR MY T

2012 20124
- ¢MIARRREE (&)

1 EREEBFEMBCR (&)

(3 RBEE
EERDARE - AR
REEEER/FTDONIR
ERREEFEYALHEE
TEEE WRRARAKL
EHRE YRERERE

MBI o

T2 BARMBHRREEEREF

&
¥

(—) FEWERFR
1 BURRRRESNE

Ending balance
HRHE
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
FHHE ZRER

Percentage Percentage
Amount (%) Amount (%)
g £ %) o £ fl %)
256,878,931.26 95.64 21,272,602.90 8.28
256,878,931.26 95.64 21,272,602.90 8.28
11,703,155.11 436 11,703,155.11 100.00
268,082,086.37 100.00  32,975,758.01 12.28
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Xll EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS T2 BARMBBRREEEEHE

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT B(E)
COMPANY (Continued)
(1) Trade receivables (Continued) (—) FEWERX (&)
1. Trade receivables disclosed by categories 1 ERERFIRESEFE (8)
(Continued)

Beginning balance

HeasE
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
RERE BRER
Percentage Percentage
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Categories L] X £ (%) G £ (%)
Trade receivables that are BEGEEAV SR
individually significant and RERERR
are subjected to provision e - - - =
for bad debts on individual basis
Trade receivables that A AFIREREEN
are subjected to provision FEURSR - - - =
for bad debts on portfolio basis
Credit risks portfolio AR BRI EEI A 8
classified by ageing ERERAS 265,620,004.57 96.73 17,786,129.85 6.70
Sub-total @A/t 265,620,004.57 96.73 17,786,129.85 6.70
Trade receivables that BEGEEIEAR
are individually insignificant BB R
but are subjected o provision  FEYEAR K 8,989,776.45 327 8,989,776.45 100.00
for bad debts on individual basis
Total &it 274,609,781.02 100.00 26,775,906.30 9.75

@ Launch Tech Company Limited 73T TAERHEAR (D B R A T



Xl

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT

COMPANY (Continued)

(1) Trade receivables (Continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements

RS HR AR MY T

2012 20124 E

T2 BARMBHRREEEREF
(&

(—) FEWERTR (&)

1. Trade receivables disclosed by categories

(Continued)

Explanation of trade receivables:

Details of trade receivables that are subjected

to provision for bad debts based on ageing

analysis:

Ageing

Within 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
3-4 years
4-5 years

Total

Ending balance
HAAE
Carrying amount
RHESE
Provision
Percentage for bad
Amount (%) debts

48 Wiy AEER

1 BURREESRE (&)

FEMBR AR AERI KA

AT - Rk DA
PR IR BRI A RO R U AR K -

Beginning balance
b
Carrying amount
FHAE
Provision
Percentage for bad
Amount (%) Oebts

£% e ERER

161,077,711.89 5881 6,290,173.63 181,861,182.78 6847  8,147,526,51
90,105,347.43 3608 9,010,534.74  78,867,484.61 2069 7,886,748.46
1,372,299.60 443 341168088  3469,068.59 130 1,040,720.58
2,995,510.75 116 149775538 1422,268.59 054 71113430
1,328,061.59 052 1062449.27 = = =
266,878,931.26 10000 21,272,602.90 265,620,004.57 100.00  17,786,129.85
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Xll EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS T2 BARMBBRREEEEHE

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

(1) Trade receivables (Continued)
2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for
bad debts that are individually significant or
insignificant but carried out impairment test

on individual basis at the end of the period.

Carrying Amount of bad

Trade receivables amount debts provision
B HE FRE AR BREHEEE

Lanzamiento Latinoamericas de R.L.  2,174,112.96 2,174,112.96

Launch France S.A.S. 959,828.85 959,828.85
BD Automotive Equipment 565,391.53 565,391.53
Engecass Equipamentos 456,653.77 456,653.77

Industriais Lt

SC Test Auto Equipment SRL 1,644.79 1,644.79

@ Launch Tech Company Limited 73T TAERHEAR (D B R A T

(—) FEWERTR (&)

HAREREHEEARHES
BEAREEBETRENR
R BURRIRIREBETIR

Percentage (%) Reason

atheLLfl (%) Figrasd:s

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
LN

e REA )

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
RREA

U EE IR d)

100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant risks
BBEA -

e REA )

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
RREA

U EERIEAk 2 d)

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
LN

EREA )



Xl

Notes to the Financial Statements

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS t=»
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

(1) Trade receivables (Continued)

2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for
bad debts that are individually significant or
insignificant but carried out impairment test
on individual basis at the end of the period.
(Continued)

Carrying Amount of bad

Trade receivables amount debts provision
B BE ARE AR BREHEEE

Shenzhen Jinlongxiang Electronics ~ 1,205,174.98 1,205,174.98
Technology Co., Ltd.
AmeENE FRRBR AR

Hafei Motor Co., Ltd. Sales Company  146,347.83 146,347.83
IRRAERNERAFHES AR

Liuzhou Wuling Motors 14,499.70 14,499.70
Company Limited
MNRZREBRELER

Shenzhen Baoan Vocational 8,554.00 8,554.00
Technical School

AT E LR RAMERR

Achieve Made M.E.FZE 5,661,820.19 5,661,820.19

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

BRAMBHRREZRBH
(&

(—) FEWERTR (&)
2. HARBEHEESBFEARET
BEAREEZETRENR
Y FE W BR R AR E R AT

=2 o (8])
Percentage (%) Reason
ATHELL Bl (%) Fgid

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
RABEA -

e R EA )

100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant risks
RBEA
W T AEIE BN

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
ABREA -

e R EA )

100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant risks
RBEA
W T AEIE BN

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
ABREA -

e R EA )
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Xl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS t=»
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

(1) Trade receivables (Continued)
2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for
bad debts that are individually significant or
insignificant but carried out impairment test

on individual basis at the end of the period.

(Continued)

Carrying Amount of bad
Trade receivables amount debts provision
B BE FREEAER BREHEEE
Ferreteria Vidrieria Central 275,794.99 275,794.99

Avila C

Perfect-Instruments 132,714.50 132,714.50
AUTOMEC 38,970.10 38,970.10
C4 Auto Importadora Ltda 16,970.85 16,970.85
Vermelho's car 12,256.72 12,256.72

@ Launch Tech Company Limited 73T T AERHE AR (D B R A T

BRAMBHRREEZRBH
B (&

(—) FEWERTR (&)
2. HAREBRESHEEARLHES
BEAREEBETRENR
BB IR R AR E R AT

=2 ()

Percentage (%) Reason

AL (%) Fgrasd:=

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
LN

e R EA )

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
RREA

U EE IRk

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
LN

e R EA )

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
RBREA

U EERIEAkEd)

100.00 Low recoverability

due to significant risks
LN

e R EA )
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Xl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS T2 BARMBBRREEEEHE

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT B(E)
COMPANY (Continued)
(1) Trade receivables (Continued) (—) FEWERFX (&)

2. Trade receivables subjected to provision for 2. HIREBEBESESARER
bad debts that are individually significant or B RBEBEITHERE
insignificant but carried out impairment test By FE UN BR FRER BR ZE B 5T
on individual basis at the end of the period. g o (8)

(Continued)

Carrying Amount of bad
Trade receivables amount debts provision Percentage (%) Reason
B BE AREEAER BREESE ATHELL Bl (%) FEids

Analyzer Services Limited 10,220.47 10,220.47 100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant risks

BBEA -
e R EA N

Ecotechnics S.p.A. 8,328.29 8,328.29 100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant risks

RREA
e BT AEIE BN

Alfredo Augusto Noguera Arguello 6,285.50 6,285.50 100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant risks

BBEA -
Ym e e B

Amsi Electronic Technology Limited 5,1563.29 5,153.29 100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant risks

RREA
W T AEIE BN

Anco Imports Maquinaria Cia Ltda 2,431.80 2,431.80 100.00 Low recoverability
due to significant risks

BBEA -
Ym e e B
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Xl

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

(1) Trade receivables (Continued)

2.

Trade receivables subjected to provision for
bad debts that are individually significant or
insignificant but carried out impairment test
on individual basis at the end of the period.

(Continued)

B (&

T2 BRARMBHRERZREF

(—) FEWERTR (&)

2

Carrying Amount of bad

HARERESHEEARHES
BEAREEBETRENR
BB IR R AR E R AT
=2 ()

Trade receivables amount debts provision Percentage (%) Reason
B BE FREEAER BREEEE atHELL (%) AR
Total 11,703,155.11 11,703,155.11 100.00 Low recoverability
AL

S

During the reporting period, no trade
receivables which were subjected to full
provision or of a large amount for bad debt
made in previous periods but written back
or reversed in full or in a large proportion
during the current year.

There was no trade reveivable recovered

due to reorganisation during the period.

@ Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)
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Xl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS T2 BARMBBRREEEEHE

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT = (&)
COMPANY (Continued)
(1) Trade receivables (Continued) (—) FEWERFX (&)
5. Trade receivables actually written off during 5 ABEHEEZENER
the reporting period BRIEMR
Whether arising
Nature of from connected
trade Amounts Reason for transaction
Name receivables written off write-off =7
B ETE FEMBR SR ZiHE R ZiH R A RHESE
Genertec International Loan 2,400.00 Bad debt No
Corporation B R %
BABKRE S
BREERRA
Xining Huafeng Tools Loan 1,747.90 Bad debt No
Distribution Division B iR B
TEGT B
Trade receivables Loan 1,053.18 Bad debt No
written-off less than RMB500 B3 =R &

SRR 500 7T Y R UL AR K

Total
=X 5,201.08
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Xll EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS T2 BARMBBRREEEEHE

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT B(E)
COMPANY (Continued)
(1) Trade receivables (Continued) (—) FEWERX (&)

6. At the end of the reporting period, there 6 HIREWIRFPEZTAAD
was no trade reveivable due to shareholders F5% A E(E5%) FRAME
holding 5% or more voting shares of the BRI MR SREALRFR
Company.

7. Five largest trade receivables 7 ERERRESHEAIAREN

1B
Percentage of
total trade
Relationship with receivables (%)
Name the Group Amount Ageing AR TR
B AT VNG| TS | R MBEBAILL I (%)
Launch Tech (USA), Inc. Customer 41,569,547 .54 Within 1 year 15.48
xP 1FLAR
30,063,513.56 1-2 years 11.19
124
Launch Europe GmbH Subsidiary 25,274,239.31 Within 1 year 9.41
A7 1ELR
Launch Tech Japan.Inc. Customer 7,094,181.41 Within 1 year 2.64
BP 1EHUR
9,101,676.32 1-2 years 3.39
125
5,161,421.59 2-3 years 1.92
2-3%F
Launch Ibérica, S.L. Customer 7,663,218.84 Within 1 year 2.85
2P 1ELAR
4,565,878.08 1-2 years 1.70
1-26
Guangzhou Public Utility Advanced Customer 13,175,000.00 1-2 years 4.91
Technical School BF 1-2%F
EMTRARASESRRIER
Total

A&t 143,668,676.65 53.49

@ Launch Tech Company Limited 73T TAERHEAR (D B R A T



Notes to the Financial Statements

XIl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

(1) Trade receivables (Continued)

8.

10.

Trade receivables from related parties

Relationship with
Name the Group
B A EANRBER
Launch Europe GmbH Subsidiary
FRA

EETIEERRAERSER AR Associate
BN

RETAEERRAEREERAR Subsidiary of associate
BEMETNA

Total

At

There was no trade reveivable derecognised
during the period.

There was no trade receivable-backed

securitisations during the period

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

T2 BARMBHRREEZREF
(&

(—) FEWERTR (&)
8 RBUEIBESBRRBR

Percentage of

total trade

receivables (%)

Amount fh MR R
i BRI (%)

25,274,239.31 9.41
16,900.00 0.01
31,727.78 0.01

25,322,867.09 9.43

9 AHELIEREYNKE
HIER ©

10 AHPEUBWKESEN
ETEFENER
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R T MIEE

2012 20124 E

Xll EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS T2 B ATUERERETEEBF

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT B(E)
COMPANY (Continued)
(1) Trade receivables (Continued) (—) FEURBRFR (/&)
11. The balance of trade receivables in foreign 11 > FEURBRFR AR IMEEBREE -
currencies:
Ending balance Beginning balance
BRBE PR
Carrying amount Carrying amount
RERE BESE
Amountin
Amount in Exchange Amount original Exchange Amount
original currency rate in RMB currency rate in RVB
Forelgn currency HNEETR FEeE MEX®%)  AREEE Jlugas nEX®)  AREEE
UsD eI 30,473,931.35 6.285 19154389550 29,828,699.04 6.3009 187,947,019.69

e Launch Tech Company Limited 73T TAERHEAR (D B R A T



Xl

Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER T M EE

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS

2012 20124 E

T2 BARMBHRREEEREF

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT B(E)
COMPANY (Continued)
(2) Other receivables (=) HtuEYER
1.  Disclosure of other receivables by categories: 1 HittEEWEIRESRE !
Ending balance Beginning balance
graE )
Camying amount Provision for bad debts Camying amount Provision for bad debts
BERE 55tk SHBE S5ER
Percentage Percentage Percentage Percentage
Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)
Categories B 28 i Fix A ) 28 il 28 Il
Other receivables hatare LV E BNy
indicual sgnfcant and FRRERY
are provided for bad debs Rt - - - - - - - -
on inclvidugl basis
Other receivabls thet RERHIRRRERA
are provided for bad Al S B - - - -
(lebts on portfoio basis
1. Vel Adoed Tax refund 1 ERAERER - - - - - - - -
Teceivables
2. Oreit isks portolo 2 \ERARRN - - - - - - - -
classfied by ageing HEERERES 0706921623 M43 163686620 186 5057608711 97 67664391 114
Sub-fotal a0 0706921623 M43 163686620 186 5057608711 97 67664391 114
Other receivables thatare BESTETEAR
indhicual insgnficant but SRR R
are provided for bad debts Rl 5833639 B6T 528334630 10000 530659783 829 538659753 10000
on inclvidugl basis
Total ait 9316256162 10000 69021159 743 6496268464 100 606324144 93
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI T

2012 20124 E

Xll EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT

COMPANY (Continued)

(2) Other receivables (Continued)

1. Disclosure of other receivables by

categories: (Continued)

Explanations of categories of other receivables:

Details of other receivables that are subjected

to provision for bad debts based on ageing

analysis:

Ageing ik
Within 1 year 1EHRA
1-2 years 1-2%
2-3 years 2-3F
34 years 3—4F
4.5 years 4-5F
Total &t

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

B (&

(Z) HitEUeK (&)

T2 BARMBHRREEEEF

1 HtBRWRREERRE:

(%)

Hfth R KA SR AR ER -

MEF - mERED RS
PRI ARV (R RO EL At B WK -

Ending balance Beginning balance
BRAE e
Carrying amount Carrying amount
REAE RHAE

Percentage  Provision for Percentage  Provision for
Amount (%) bad debts Amount (%) bad debts
&8 thlce)  SRER fi thlce)  SRER
66,580,048.52 7463  1,085,342.21 45,010,886.22 7555 200,644.3
8,475,649.33 9656 13584875  566,989.62 0% 56,699
458,294.00 052 13748320  689495.06 116 206,848.62
330,609.56 038 16530478 13,308,716.22 234 2125511
13,024,714.82 1482 11288226 - - -
87,869,216.23 100 1,636,866.20 59,576,087.11 100 676,643.91




Xl

Notes to the Financial Statements

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

(2) Other receivables (Continued)

2.  Other receivables subjected to provision for
bad debts that are individually significant or
insignificant but carried out impairment test
on individual basis at the end of the period:

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

T2 BARMBHRREZRET
B (®

(=) HinREUeK (&)

Carrying Amount of bad
Name amount debts provision
BREHE FR%E ERERESS
BMNF I REEERAR 304,000.00 304,000.00
Shenzhen Xianglian Metal

Produces Co., Ltd.

I BEmER AT 299,991.72 299,991.72
AImtt L EEREER AT 274,225.13 27422513
ImE=#EABR AT 242,081.50 242,081.50
MImREEFREEBR AT 210,000.00 210,000.00
Total
|t 1,330,298.35 1,330,298.35

3. During the reporting period, no trade
receivables which subjected to full provision
or of a large amount for bad debt made
in previous periods but written back or
reversed in full or in a large proportion

during the current year.

2

HAREBRESHEEAFHL
BEAREEBETRENR
HY HL i FE U SRR AR M AT

2

Percentage (%) Reason

aHHREL T (%) FHREH

100.00 TR - BBRA

100.00 TR - BBRA
100.00 TR - BBRA
100.00 TR - BBRA

100.00 ATEMLE - BBRA

APEAREPAC 2
HRRIRER » RETRERE
BEEFENESEBRA KH
XEHEWCHER  HE
7 A Wy o = ) B ) B K
RV BRFR BN o
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Xl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS T2 BRARMBBRREEEEHE

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT B(E)
COMPANY (Continued)
(2) Other receivables (Continued) (=) HAbREWKER (&)
4. Other receivables actually written off during 4 ARBEHEEZENEM
the reporting period FEWRFRIE T
Whether arising
from connected
Nature of Amounts Reason for transaction
Name trade receivables written off write-off =7 A R
BRIETHE Hib R E ZIHe R ZiHIR A RPEE
Wang Zhongwen Borrowings 132,224.02 Uncollectible No
ERT Bk 97l A
Luo Zhijun Borrowings 110,612.98 Uncollectible No
BEE & R e B
Tong Zhiwei Borrowings 104,836.48 Uncollectible No
IR &k 97l B
Wang Zhengjiang Borrowings 74,804.35 Uncollectible No
FIET & 7Nl B
Sub-total of other 84,844.94 Uncollectible No
insignificant amount AN D
SRR/ E At NG
Total
Gl 507,322.77
5. At the end of the reporting period, there was 5. HEIRHEAMEWER P ESAR
no other receivable due to shareholders ANEE%UE(E5%) FR
holding 5% or more voting shares of the RO RE MK °
Company.

e Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT

COMPANY (Continued)

(2) Other receivables (Continued)

6. Five largest other receivables

Name

B 7T

LETIERREARAELT

Launch Europe GmbH

BRTIEANRAREELT

A HEEN AR

ATEGETERAF

Total

Az
=)]

Relationship with
the Company Nature
B\ AR HERRA

Subsidiary  Temporary borrowings

FRA R

Subsidiary  Temporary borrowings
FAF EEH
Investee Investment
WREA RER

Non-related Current accounts

parties
Syl ERH

Non-related Current accounts

parties
Syl R
Non-related Staff temporary
parties
FEEA borrowings

BIEER

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

T2 BARMBHRREZRET
B (®

(=) HinREUeK (&)
6 HtEWUREHEANLEE

1B

Percentage of

total other

receivable (%)

hEAM,

Amount Ageing Rz

Fa R #EL 1 (%)

49,056,091.52  Within 2 years 52.66
2ENA

12,883,612.00 4-5 years 13.83
455

10,000,000.00 Within 1 year 10.74
1ERA

7,000,000.00 Within 1 year 7.51
1ERA

3,000,000.00 Within 1 year 3.22
1ERA

484,255.00 Within 4 year 0.52
4ENA

82,423,958.62 88.48
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Xl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS T2 BRARMBBRREEEEHE

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT = (&)
COMPANY (Continued)
(2) Other receivables (Continued) (=) HAbREWKER (&)
7.  Other significant other receivables: 7> EHAihSREBR AN HE A E U
b
Nature Ending balance
Name B HEAR HAZR AR TEI B 5
Shi Yang i Temporary borrowings 312,875.00
&K
Li Zhiwei S Temporary borrowings 200,000.00
EEX
Zharg Jiangbo LK Temporary borrowings 192,600.00
&K
8. Other receivables from related parties 8 HbFEURREE S FIE
Percentage of
total other
receivables (%)
Relationship with fHEAD
Name the Company Amount el Bz
BaE BEARNAREF i #IEL 1 (%)
Launch Europe GmbH Subsidiary F27] 12,883,612.00 13.83
BT R EEREEAR Subsidiary F2AF] 49,056,091.52 52.66
Total &3t 61,939,703.52 66.49
9. There was no other receivables derecognised 9 AHEARILBIAEMELN
during the period. MIEMER ©
10. There was no other receivables-backed 10 ANEIEDHMEWRFES
securitisations during the period. ZHEITR R EIER

e Launch Tech Company Limited JEYITTAF R B R A7)



Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER T M EE

2012 20124 E

Xl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS 12 BARIBEHREEEE T
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT (&)
COMPANY (Continued)

(3) Long-term equity investment (=) REIRERE

Beginning
and
Ending
Accounting balance
Investee methods Investment cost HiR
WA E B RETE REKAR AR R
BT Cost method
BREERE PRAE 68,180,685.53  68,180,685.53
RN TTAE Cost method
REERAR] B ANE 35,080,263.52  35,080,263.52
Launch Europe GmbH Cost method
PRAE 671,875.00 671,875.00
PSR BRAE Equity method
AR AT B 19,110,000.00  4,451,621.33
A%t Total 123,042,824.05 108,384,445.38
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R T M EE

2012 20124 E

Xl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

(3) Long-term equity investment (Continued)

Investee

IR EE

BT R
BEREFAT

AT AR AR E AR AR

LLaunch Europe GmbH

BTEERRAERS
BRARA]

Total

#it

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

T2 BARMBHRREEEEF
B (&

(=) RERERE (&)

Provision for

Proportion of Proportion of impairment
shareholding (%)  voting rights (%) A
FEIRELAI (%) FRRELLEH (%) EHEEE
75.00 75.00
90.00 90.00
100.00 100.00
8.75 8.75 4,451,621.33
4,451,621.33



Xl

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS

Notes to the Financial Statements

RS HR AR MY T

2012 20124 E

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT

COMPANY (Continued)

(4) Operating revenue and operating costs

1. Categories of operating revenue and

operating costs

[tem

Operating revenue
Of which:
Principal operating revenue
Other operating revenue
Operating costs
Of which:
Principal operating costs
Other operating costs

5H

EEZIUN
Hep
FEXBBMA
EHEL/ TN
EESZN
A
FEXBHA
LS TN

2. Principal operations (by industry)

Industry AR

Manufacturing I%

Current period
RHEER
Operating
revenue

EELION

561,308,458.98  480,139,873.21

B (®

T2 BARMBHRREEEREF

(M) BHEWARE B

1 EEBA

Current period

THRLR

574,930,561.27

561,308,458.98

13,622,102.29
481,441,946.32

AR

Previous period

THRER

805,777,808.41

793,101,940.65

12,675,867.76
610,915,097.00

480,139,873.21  610,052,041.48
1,302,073.11 863,055.52
2. EEEK(D1THE)
Previous period
LR
Operating Operating Operating
costs revenue costs

793,101,940.65 610,052,041.48
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI T

2012 20124 E

Xl

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

(4) Operating revenue and operating costs (Continued)

3. Principal operations (by product)

ltem

Diagnostic series

Machinery and lifter series
Software upgrade fees
Inspection series

Automotive electronics series
Maintenance series

Tools series

Other series

Total

5H

2 FY
GUES]
annRE

G ES]
AEETH)
£
TEZS
Hf#5 - 2t

it

4. Principal operations (by region)

Regions

America

Europe

Asia-Pacific and others
PRC

Total

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

T2 BARMBHRREEEEF

B (&

(MO) EXRBAREERAE (E)

3. IEEK(DEM)
Current period Previous period
AR FHEEE

Operating Operating Operating Operating
revenue costs revenue costs
=5 LN EENA LN EXNA
209,634,271.87 175,554,958.52 379,984,061.21 303,824,817.99
210,964,582.88 210,331,283.65 212,790,159.47 211,664,376.46
32,546,262.22 - 64,942,270.46 -
46,088,932.95 37,456,860.77 44,364,401.93 32,114,344.32
4,764,691.09 3,483,734.82 7,418,661.90 4,584,023.13
17,965,555.25 16,486,261.06 21,049,292.03 18,049,818.54
7,038,986.04 8,246,783.25 6,388,107.05 442328415
32,305,176.68 28,579,991.14 56,165,086.60 36,391,376.89
561,308,458.98 480,139,873.21 793,101,940.65 610,062,041.48

4~ FEEK(DHBE)

Current period Previous period

RERER FERAR

Operating Operating Operating Operating
revenue costs revenue costs
EEWA BERR EEWA BERK
84,964,465.25 63,893,532.16  110,588,237.16 67,783,191.89
57,394,944.71 44,108,737.01 71,722,186.21 44,245,983.41
34,699,728.99 23,695,786.47 59,591,697.52 29,679,741.17
384,249,32003  348,446,817.57  551,199,819.76  468,343,125.01
561,308,458.98  480,139,87321  793,101,940.65  610,062,041.48




Xl

EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS

Notes to the Financial Statements

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

4)

(3)

Operating revenue and operating costs (Continued)

5.

Operating revenue from the Top five
customers

Name

BEP &M

Launch Tech (USA), Inc.

LLaunch Europe GmbH
Saetanet, C.A

LLC <BLUX HOUSE>

I RFHRIREERHRERER AR

Total

&t

Investment income

1.

Details of investment income

[tem IBH

AEZE B R HI
R E WS

Income from long-term equity
investments accounted
using the cost method

AR N R
IR B W

Income from long-term equity
investments accounted
using the equity method

RERMREREES

Gain on disposal of

long-term equity investment K1 B s
Others HAtb
Total &5t

t-

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

BARMBHRRERRET

B (®

() &ERWAREREA (])
5 REANABEFFNERNR
ABR

Percentage
of total Income

of sales (%)
Total operating AR EH
revenue =L UN
EHEIW AL # L 151 (%)
43,966,280.95 7.65
40,309,033.06 7.01
12,373,139.27 2.15
11,577,475.35 2.01
10,189,068.42 1.77
118,414,997.05 20.59

(f) REWS
1 REWHEAHA

Current period  Previous period

REEAER FHIZEAEER

- 36,000,000.00

- -3,810,778.78

= 6,284,748.96
= 22,082.19

- 38,496,052.37
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Xl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS T2 BRARMBBRREEEEHE

IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT B(E)
COMPANY (Continued)
(5) Investment income (Continued) () BEWE (8)
2.  Income from long-term equity investments 2y EBERAZEZZRENREIRE
accounted using the cost method REWE
Reasons of
Previous movements
Investee Current period period ZANHALE EHA
WIZE BEAL FiN g HEREE A EE R B A R A
AT TAER M RZEER AR - 36,000,000.00 No dividend for
current period
RERR D AT
3. Income from long-term equity investments 3- BREZEZRENRHRE
accounted using the equity method REWS
Reasons of
Previous movements
Investee Current period period ZNHALE EHA
WIZE BEAL AEREARE HEREE A EE R B A R A
EBTAEERAEREERAT - -3,810,778.78 -

e Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

XIl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

T2 BARMBHRREZRET
B (®

() REREBRBAER

(6) Supplementary Information of Cash Flow Statement

Current period

Previous period

ltem 15E REAE R LHSRE
1. Reconciliation of net 1. BEBRAGARSE

income to cash flows from SEBRERE

operating activities:
Net Income VoINS -77,460,162.77  90,659,640.95
Add: Provision for fixed assets m: BEREES 26,051,947.07 5,320,445.86
Depreciation of fixed assets, EEEENE - BR

biological Assets and Depletion BEWH - £EM

of Oil and Nature Gas assets EYEESTE 33,191,776.17  30,669,974.56
Amortization of intangible assets B R 1,844,338.71 1,137,760.30
Losses on disposal of fixed assets, BEETEEE « &

intangible assets and other BEMAEMKBAE

long-term assets (“-” for gains) ERE L (e A

[— 1 5%3851) -33,542.41 37,060.90

Finance costs BT A (e A

(" for gains) [— | 52E%)) 21,425,04059  12,620,856.86
Investments losses BEBK (Wa A

(“-” for gains) [ — 1 5%3E51)) - -38,496,052.37
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

Xl EXPLANATORY NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS
IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT
COMPANY (Continued)

too

(6) Supplementary Information of Cash Flow Statement

BRAMBHRREEZRBH
B (&

(N) BERBERBAEN (&)

(Continued)

[tem

1. Reconciliation of net
income to cash flows from

operating activities: (Continued)

Decrease in inventories
(“-" for increase)

Decrease in operating receivables
(“-” for increase)

Increase in operating payables
(“-” for decrease)

Net cash flows from
operating activities

2. Investing and financing
activities that do not Involve
cash receipts and payments

3. Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents:
Cash at the end of the period
Less: Cash at the beginning
of the period
Add: Cash equivalents at
the end of the period
Less: Cash equivalents at the
beginning of the period
Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

A

1. BENEAGREE
BEBRERE (K)

FERE D (S H0A
[— 1 SRiEFI)
REERYORE R
(BEANBA T — | S53E 1))
RS ENIR R I
CRA A T — | 573851)
RERHELN

REeneFa

2. THRAEKUZH
BEARENBEED

3. RERALEEY
FEBER

REHIRERE

R RSB ERERER

m: ReEEYRRRE

B REFEYH R

Ra MRS EEYFE I

Current period
PN

-11,805,985.10

-10,244,865.55

27,797,976.44

Previous period
LFHSE

78,019.57

-42,942,343.80

15,174,168.17

10,766,523.15

74,259,531.00

288,184,397.20
285,5673,192.91

2,611,204.29

285,673,192.91
349,981,259.71

-64,408,066.80



Notes to the Financial Statements

XllIl. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(1)

Details of extra ordinary profit and loss for the

period

[tem
5 H

Gain or loss on disposal of non-current assets

FRBEERERR

Government grants recognised in profits or losses
(excluding those government grants that are
closely relevant to the Group’s business and are
received with fixed amounts or with fixed
percentage based on unified standards
promulgated by government)

STAR BRI BUT A B (BRI RSEIEE - 2R
BR S — FEE I E EZZHBUTRHBIBRIN)

Other non-operating income and expenses other
than the aforementioned items
B Bt & I8 2 SN Bt A S SN RN SE H

Impact on income tax

etz 25
Total

P

AnAa

B RE AR AT

2012 20124 E

= HRER

(—) EMFEEHERAAR

Amount

k|

19,400.64

2,665,177.00

-408,022.77

249,776.55

2,031,778.32
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B R R TR M EE

2012 20124 E

XIll. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(Continued)

2

@ Launch Tech Company Limited SZ=YIH TAERHEAR D B R A 7

Reconciliation of shareholder’s equity and net
profit under HK GAAP to PRC Accountings

Standards

Factors of differences

Financial statements prepared
according to the Hong Kong GAAP
Adjusted items and amount according
to PRC Accounting Standards:
Capitalized research and development
expenses before implementation
of the new accounting standards
on 1 January 2007

Financial statements prepared according

to the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises

Factors of differences

Financial statements prepared
according to the Hong Kong GAAP

Adjusted items and amount according
to PRC Accounting Standards:

Capitalized research and development
expenses before implementation
of the new accounting standards
on 1 January 2007

Adjustments on investments in
subsidiaries and goodwill should be
recognized according to corporate
merger not under the same control

Financial statements prepared
according to the Accounting

Standards for Business Enterprises

ZRRE

REAWHREEAREHOM RS

RPERBREERFENRE KGR -

2007 F1 A1 BRIARAI T S =128
BEENEMME L HER

(R ERDRENIHRE

ZRRE

REAWHREEARHOMTEHRE

RPERBREERHENRE R

2007 1 A1 BRIARSI TR 28]
BENEMMR L HER

HAEHTA E’J?‘xﬁ&#ﬂ T Y
ERAHEERNEE

B(EFRGRERDRRANHRE

S ERER(E)

(=) mpate
TR S

WE%WE%*EQ

Net profit
ERE
2011
2011 FE

115,381,618.37

7,403,295.15

122,784,913.52

Net assets
FERE
2011

2011 &

771,661,834.12

880,585.95

1,021,929.42

769,759,318.75
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Reconciliation of shareholder’s equity and net
profit under HK GAAP to PRC Accountings
Standards (Continued)

Differences of net profit: before implementation
of the new accounting standards on 1 January
2007, the research and development expenses
could be capitalized and the capitalized amount
could amortized over a period of eight years
according to the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, but according to the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises(2001) in
China implemented before 2007, all research and
development expenses of the Company were
expensed and accounted in profit or loss for the

current period.

Differences of net assets: @ before implementation
of the new accounting standards on 1 January
2007, the research and development expenses
could be capitalized and the capitalized amount
could amortized over a period of eight years
according to the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, but according to the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises (2001) in
China implemented before 2007, all research and
development expenses of the Company were
expensed and accounted in profit or loss for the
current period. @ The acquisition of a subsidiary,
Shenzhen Launch Software Development
Company Limited, by the Company should be
accounted as corporate merger under the same
control and no goodwill was recognized; according
to Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
acquisition of goodwill of 1,021,929.42 should be

recognized.

FAEEE « ARE2007
F1 A1 BRIITIH
BlRT - RBE BT BEIRE
4 BI| 7] LA & 71k /O B 38 2
- BEXNME&EESFH
HEABR #E8Y - i AR 4% 2007 5
Z BB A B XS
£) (2001) R A B ZE AR
W HEE2E T IAE B
{t - FTAEHIEL -

FEEEZEE: ORAE
2007 F1 A1 BRBITHE
SRR - BB B ISR
HER A AE AL B B 2
it BERc &L FH
HAPR 8 35 - M AR 4% 2007 F
ZABREKRESEH
£ (2001) ER AR AER
MELZHEZ2BTAER
1t s AE BBz - QAR]
BETRRFEIM T
HHRZEAR A AR R E
BEERDEERR —IEH
THEEESHETEE
B THERAEE: MR
B HREER EER
1,021,929.42 HUEE B PH & o
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Xlll. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION S HErER(E)
(Continued)
(8) Return on net assets and earnings per share (=) FEEWEERRERRE :

Earnings per share

SRR
Weighted
average return Basic Diluted
on net assets (%) earnings earnings
b per share per share
FEE R e
Profits of the reporting period MRS HAF A U253 (%) = S
Net profit attributable to ordinary — ERER A 7 E @A -6.29% -0.7218 -0.7218
shareholders of the Company AR AYF F)E
Net profit after deducting MR T B -6.58% -0.7555 -0.7555
non-recurring profit or loss BB A RER
attributable to ordinary A& A% 2R /9 % A1)
shareholders of the Company
XIV APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL T B 753k 3R AVt R
STATEMENTS
These financial statements were approved by the Board of KRBTSR EL N A EFT2N2013F3
Directors on 22 March 2013. A 22 Bit /R -
Launch Tech Company Limited AR RO BER AT
22 March 2013 —O—=%F=A=+=H
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DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

Executive Directors

Mr. Liu Xin (Chairman)

Mr. Liu Jun (Chief executive officer)
Mr. Jiang Shiwen

Ms. Huang Zhao Huan

Non-executive Director
Ms. Liu Yong

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Jiang Chao

Mr. Liu Yuan

Dr. Zou Shulin

SUPERVISORS

Mr. Sun Zhongwen
Mr. Du Xuan
Mr. Wang Xi Lin

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT

Mr. Liu Chun Ming, FCCA

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Liu Chun Ming, FCCA

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Liu Jun
Dr. Zou Shulin
Mr. Liu Yuan

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Liu Xin
Dr. Zou Shulin
Mr. Liu Yuan

Exg

HITES

2 WrL(EER)
2 BRE(TTEABH)
Bt
wIkE L

FHITES
2 Bzt

B FHTES
% HERE
2 Bkt
FrAMEL

E=
BB XL

it BRAE
EAMEE

BERGETE
FE{F55E + FOCA
DRAWE
FE{F55E + FOCA
FW=EEg

7 Bk
AL

2 EkE
REZEY

7 Hka

BAmEL
B EkL
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Pan Zhongmin
Mr. Liu Yuan
Dr. Zou Shulin

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. Liu Jun

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. Liu Jun
Mr. Liu Chun Ming, FCCA

AUDITOR

Da Hua Certified Public Accountants
(Special General Partnership)

12th Floor, Building No.7, Block No. 16

Xi Si Huan Zhong Road

Haidian District, Beijing [100039]

People’s Republic of China

LEGAL ADVISERS

As to Hong Kong law:

Lily Fenn & Partners

Solicitors & Notaries

Room D, 32nd Floor, Lippo Centre, Tower 1
89 Queensway

Hong Kong

As to PRC law:

ZHONG LUN LAW FIRM

12-13/F, Building 1

China Merchants Tower

No. 118 Jianguo Road

Chaoyang District, Beijing 100022
People’s Republic of China
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Suite 17-D, 17/F,

Shenzhen Development Bank Tower,

5047 Shennan Road East, Shenzhen 518001,
People’s Republic of China

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Bank of China, Shenzhen Branch
Agricultural Bank of China, Shenzhen Cbd Branch
Shenzhen Development Bank Co., Ltd.,

Shekou Shenzhen Branch
Gongdong Development Bank, Shenzhen Branch
Bank of Jiangsu, Shenzhen Branch

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-16, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

REGISTERED OFFICE

2-8 Floors

Xin Yang Building

Bagua Number Four Road
Futian District

Shenzhen, the PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THE PRC

Launch Industrial Park

North of Wuhe Road, Banxuegang, Longgang District, Shenzhen,

the PRC

Launch Shanghai Base

No. 661 Baian Road, Angtin Zhen, Jiading District, Shanghai,

the PRC

A ELRYIR A B B 5047 5%
RINBERERITAE
17%17-D
FIARES : 518001

ERERRT
SRERITRYI AT
o B R ARITRYIR DB AT
RYBERBITRY 0 A 25T

BERBERBTRINDIT
TERRITRYINDTT

BRRMBFELE
EATREFEEERAT

BB E2FKER 18357
AMPL17E1712-16 584

RS
R B TR

NENBE RS AR
2%8fE

PEEFEERBE,

TTIETEE
REARKEMEH

AYImREMEREE TXERMABIL

b TR
hEARLME
EETRERLZEALAKE615R
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG
KONG

Unit 1104
Crawford House

70 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

STOCK CODE

2488

WEBSITE

www.cnlaunch.com

INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP

investor@cnlaunch.com

BOOK CLOSE DATE FOR ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

- From 27 April 2013 to 28 May 2013, both dates inclusive.

- All transfers accompanied by relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Company’s H Share registrar no later than
4:30 p.m. on 26 April 2013.

@ Launch Tech Company Limited &I T TAEEHZ A B BR A7)
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